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Mr. Steve Tribble
Secretary

Florida Public Service
Commission

26540 Shumard Oak Bled,
Tallahassee, FL 32199 OH4LU

Re: Application Of Access Network Services, Inc.
For Authority To Provide Alternative Local
Exchange Service Within The State Of Florida

Dear Mr. Tribble:

Encloged is an original and gix (6] coples o Accoess Netw
Services, Inc.'s application to provide Alternat pves Lecal
Exchange Service wilhin the State of Flonida I ilso enelose a
cheek in the ationnt ol S250,00 as payment tor the prescribed

applrcation lee.

Al extra copy ol this vover letter 1s encelosed to be date
stamped and returned in the envelope enclased tor your
convenience, If you have any questions regarding this matter,

please call me at (7031 478 5770

’,’f.?C{;-r.: / ,i'!l et

Allan . Hubbuard
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER - 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

APPLICATION FORM
for

AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ALTERMATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE
WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

INSTRUCT IONS

1. This form is used for an original application for a certificate and
for approval of sale, assignment or transfer of an existing
alternative local exchange certificate. In case of a sale,
assignment or transfer, the information provided shall be for the
purchaser, assignee or transferee.

2. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices.
If an item is not applicable, plcase explain why.

3. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted
space.

4, If you have questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications, Certification & Compliance Section
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0866
(904) 413-6600

5. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form
along with a non-refundable application fee of $250 made payable %o
the Florida Public Service Commission at the above address.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.




1. This is an application for (check one):

(x) Original authority (new company)

() Approval of transfer (to another certificated company)
, a certificated company purchases
an existing company and desires to retain
the original certificate authority.

() Approval of assignment of existing certificate (to 2
noncertificated company)
Example, a non-certificated company
purchases an existing company and desires
to retain the certificate of authority
rather than apply for a new certificate.

() Approval for transfer of control (to another certificated company)
, a company purchases 51% of a
certificated company. The Commission must
approve the new controlling entity.

2. Mame of applicant:

Access Network Services, Inc.

3. Name under which the applicant will do business (d/b/a):

Applicant will do business under its own name.

4. If applicable, please provide proof of fictitious name (d/b/a)
registration.
Not applicable.
Fictitious name registration number:

5. A. National mailing address including street name, number, post office
box, city , state, zip code, and phone number.
300 West Service Road, P.0. Box l0BO4
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804 Tel: (703) 478-5980

B. Florida mailing address including street name, number, post
office box, city , state, zip code, and phone number.
101 East Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 3080
Tampa, FL 33602 Tel: (813) 221-7500
FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95) )
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.




10.

11.

12.

13.

Structure of organization:

( ) Individual ( ) Corporation

(*) Foreign Corporation ( ) Foreign Partnership

( ) General Partnership () Limited Partnership

( ) Joint Venture ( ) Other, Please explain

If applicant is an individual, partnership, or joint venture, please
give name, title and address of each legal entity.

Not applicable.

State whether any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten
largest stockholders have previously been adjudged bankrupt,
mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any crime,
or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. If so,
please explain,

Noqe of Access' officers, directors or majority stockholders have been
adjudicated bankrupt, mentally incompetent or found gquilty ot any felony
or of any other crime (other than minor offenses, such as tratfic vialations ),

nor are there any actions that may result from pending proceedings.
If incorporated, please provide proof from the Florida Secretary of State
that the applicant has authority to operate in Florida.

Corporate charter number: Florida Corporate Charter No. P37955

Please provide the name, title, address, telephone number, internet
address, and facsimile number for the person serving as ongoing liaison
with the Commission, and if different, the liaison responsible for this

application.

Allan C. Hubbard Tel: (703) 478-5772
300 West Service Road, P.0. Box 10804 Fax: (703) 478-5757
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804 Net: ahubbard®fairchild.con

Please 1ist other states in which the applicant is currently providing or
has applied to provide local exchange or alternative local exchange
service. Has authority in: ILLINOIS Has applied in: TEXAS
NEW YORK INDIANA
, s ; ¢ ﬁ[ﬂﬂtgn
Has the applicant been denied certification in any other state:
please 1ist the state and reason for denial.

The applicant has not been denied certification in any other state,

If so,

Have penalties been imposed against the applicant in any other state? If
so, please list the state and reason for penalty.

No penalties have been imposed against the applicant tnoany
other state.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.




14.

15.

16.

Please indicate how a customer can file a service complaint with your
company.
Sec supplemental sheels

Please complete and file a price list in accordance with Commission Rule

25-24.825.
A price list is attached as Appendix A.

Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the
applicant has the following capabilities to provide alternative local

exchange service in Florida.
A. Financial capability.
Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applies:

The application should cont in the applicant’s financial statements
for the most recent 3 years, including:

1. the balance sheet
2. income statement
3. statement of retained earnings.

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting
documentation, regarding the following should be provided to show

financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient
financial capability to provide the requested service in the
geographic area proposed to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient
financial capability to maintain the requested service.

3, Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient
financial capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to,
financial statements, a projected profit and loss statement, credit
references, credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business
relationships with financial institutions.

See supplemental sheets.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.
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If available, the financial statements should be audited financial
statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall
be so stated. The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by
the applicant’s chief executive officer and chief financial officer. The
signatures should attest that the financial statements are true and

correct.

B. Managerial capability.

See supplemental sheets.

C. Technical capability.

(1f you will be providing local intra-exchange switched
telecommunications service, then state how you will provide access
to 911 emergency service. If the nature of the emergency 911
service access and funding mechanism is not equivalent to that
provided by the local exchange companies in the areas to be served,
described in detail the difference.)

See supplemental sheets.

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)
Required by Chapter 364.337 F.S.




Supplemental Sheests: (Page 1 of 2]

A customer can !ile a secrvice complaint with the company by
calling or writing to the customer service department in the
location where service is provided. A customer in the Miami
gervice area would call (30%) 536 6100 or write tao Applicant
at 777 Brickell Ave., Suite 708, Miami, FL 313131, In the
Tampa service area, a customer would call (813) 221-7500 or
write to Applicant at 101 East Kennedy Blvd., Suite 3080,
Tampa, FL 33602. In the Orlando area a customer would call
(A07) 246 BR2S or wrilte to Applicant at 490 N, Orange Ave.,,
Suite 130., Orlando, FL 32801.

e L ] 2
A. Financial capability.

Applicant will rely upon the resources of its parent, Shared
Technologies Fairchild Inc. ("STFI"), and its affiliates to:
financial, technical and managerial support. STFI will make
available the necessary capital or credit to provide the
gervices for which authority is sought herein.

STF1 is a publicly traded company (NASDAQ symbol
"STCH") with approximately $200,000,000 in annual revenues.
Copies of STFI's third quarter Quarterly Report for the
period ending September 310, 1996 on SEC Form 10-0Q and 1995
Annual Report on SEC Form 10-K are attached as Exhibits 1
and 2. Those reports detail the financial position of STFI
and its subsidiaries (including Applicant) on a consolidated
basis immediately preceding and subsequent to STFI's
(formerly Shared Technologies Ince. "STIY) mergen with
Fatrchild Industries, Ince. in March 17496,

STI's 1994 and 1993 Annual Reports on SEC Form 10 K
(Exhibits 3 and 4) are included in order to provide
information concerning STFI's financial position over the
most recent three (3) year period.  The [inancial
information contained in Exhibits 1-4 documents that
Applicant has sufficient financial capability to provide the
TR AR LI F”"F"”:"'i in irta application in the aorear o be
gerved, Lo maantaln gervioe, and Cootmeet 3t e o
ownership obligations tor facilities, equipment and or
network elements, as the case may be.




Supplemental Sheetsn: (Page 2 of 2
B. Managerial capability.

Applicant's key pergonnel and the personnel available from
its parent and affiliates have extensive cxperience in
managing and providing telecommunications services.
Descriptions of the backgrounds of Applicant's key personnel
are set forth in attached Exhibit 5.

C Technical capability.

STFI, through its subsidiaries, including Applicant, is the
largest single provider of commercial shared tenant services
in the United States.  STFD has been in business for more
than ten years and currently provides shared tenant and long
distance telecommunications services to approximately 9,000
customers in 441 buildings located 1n more than twenty (20)
states. In Florida, Access currently provides shared tenant
services in 14 buildings with approximately 27% business
customers and more than 7,470 grtations,

STFI and its subsidiaries also maintain PBXs and other
telecommunications equipment for approximately 6,000
customers with more than 400,000 lines nationwide. It has
more than 750 management, sales, customer service,
administrat ive and technical personnel, ot whom
approximately 25 are located in Florida.

Initially, Applicant will provide local intra-exchange
switched telecommunications services as a reseller ot the
services of incumbent local exchange carriers ("ILECs").

End users of these resold local services will have access to
911 emergency services over the ILEC's facilities in the
same way as customers to the retail services of the 1LEC.




AFFIDAVIT

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to
the accuracy of the information contained in this application and
attached documents and that the applicant has the technical
expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide
alternative local exchange service in the State of Florida. 1 have
read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and
belief, the information is true and correct. I attest that I have
the authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply,
now and in the future, with all applicable Commission rules and

orders.

Further, 1 am aware that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida
Statutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his
official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree,
punishable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083".

(/ {

off.i Ci a] H ’{ e / (e R N!lv_':w_',_'ﬁ!_ 1:}1'”,
Signature Date
Titlé- President (703) 478-59H0
Telephone Number
ACCESS NETWORK SEHEIE[SL_lEE;_
Address: 300 West Service Hoad

P.0. Box 10804

Chantilly, VA 20153-0804

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (11/95)
Required by Chapter 364,337 F.S.




Exhibit 1

STF1's Quarterly Report
For Quarterly Period Ended September 30, 1996
SEC Form 10-Q




Form 10-Q

SECURITIES ANL EXCHRNGE COMMISSICN
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2C=45

(%] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 CR 15d
OF THE SECZURITIZS AND EXCHANGE ACT OF =934

For Quarterly Period Ended Septamber 30, 1996

[ & TRANSITICN REPORT PURSUANT TOC SECTION 13 OR 15(4)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Cermmission File Number 0-17366

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC.
jexact name of registrant as specified in ibs charrer!

A7 -0424556

Delawure 91U cH~DF
'State or wther jurisaiction of (T.R.S. EZmployer
Identification No.l

‘nearpeoration or organization)

100 Creat Meadow Road, Suite 104
Wetnhersfie-d, CT C€109

‘nddress of principel executive offices;

(860)_258-2430

(Registrant's telephone rumber, including area code)
‘ndicane by zneck mark whetner the registrant (1) was filed all repcris
ta be filed by 3ecticn 13 or 15(d) of the sec.rities Exchange Act ol
1934 dur:ng rhe prececing 12 months (Cr such shorter peried that the
registrant was reaquired to file such reports, and (2) has ceen subject
<o such f:ling regquirements for t~e past 9C days.

Yes X Ne»

ding of each of the igscer's

indicate the number of shares outstan
e latest practicanle

classes of commor stock, as of the cicse of th
date.

___Class o P sutstanding ab November 14, 1996
Corcton S-ock, £.004 par value 15,103,427 sheres
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PART I FINANCIAL INPORMATION
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the nine months ernded
Septembar 30, 1996

Notes CO consolidared
Fonanci:unl Statements

Ttem 2 Management's Ciscussion and

Analysis of Resulta of
Operations and Financial
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Shared Technologies Falrehlid Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Saptembor 30, 1896 and December 31, 1995
(in thousands except per ghare datal
{unaudited]

Assots
Currant Assats:
Cash
Accounts receivable, less allowanca for doubtiul
accounts of 637 in 1996 and 3410 in 1985
Advances to subsidianes
Inventorles
Other currént assos
Total current assets

Equipment:
Proparty & Equipment
Accumulatad depraclaton

QOther Assats:
Investment in subsidiary
Intangible assels
Deferred income taxes
Other

Total assels

TEL 8t.02581433

September 30 . 1896

__Decomber 1. 1995

§ E45 k] 46
38,333 9,855
: 988
1,785 .
. 1,666 754
39,289 12,020
3,816 34,952
. (25,788) (18,308)
68,02/ 18,648
2,32% 1,681
263,282 11,543
560 560
668 481
. 266 726 14,145
3 374|DE_1__ ] 42.86}_
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Shared Technologies Eairchild Inc,
Cansalidated Balance Shoats
Sgptember 30, 1998 and December 41, 1985

{in thousands except per ghare data)

(unauditod)
Septumbur 30 . 1836 Decermnber 3. 1935

Liablities and Stockholders' Equity
Current Liabililes:
Current parton of long term debt and

capital lease obligations L] 22,785 4 287C
Accounts payable 21,268 9,035
Accrued expenses 11,007 2.2
Advancad billings _ 8,807 1.33/
Total current Liabilities 61,807 15,463
Long-term debt and cupltal lease obligations,
loss current portion i 228,303 4124
Aedeemabla put warrant i 465 427
Convartlble preferred stock
.01 par value, authorized 260 sharos, outstanding 250 shares
in 1996 and no shares in 1995 245,000
Speclal preferred stock
5.01 par value, authorized 20 shares, outstanding 20 sharas
in 1996 and no shares in 1995 13,881 3
Stockholders’' equity:
Preforred Stock, $,01 par value, authorized 25,000 shaies:
Serles C. outatanding, 428 shares in 1996 and
807 sheres In 1936 4 g
Series D, outstanding, 457 shares in 1996 ana 1885 L] 5
Common Stock; $.004 par vaive, 50,000 shares authorized.
outstanding 15,103 shares in 1898 and 8,508 shares in 1935 60 34
Additional paid-In capital 73,113 44,777
Accumulated deficit 128,777 (21,9687
Total stockholders' equity 44,405 _ 22.844
Tota! liabilities and stockholders' equity 5 374,061 4 42 883
— = =

- =
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Sharad Technologies inc.

Cansolidated Statoments of Operations
For the Nine Months Ended

Sgptember 30, 1996 and 19935

{unauditod)

Revenus:
Shared telocommuNications sarvices
Telscommunications systems
Callular services

Total Revenue

Cost of Rsvenus:
Shared tolecommunications services
Telscommunications systems
Cellular services

Total Cost of Rovenue

Gross margin

Selling, genoral & administrative expansas
Opaerating Income

Other Incoms (sxpense):
Gain on sale of subsigiary stock
Equity in loss of subsidiary
Net interast expensa
Minarity Interest in Net {iIncome) Loss of Subsidiarios

income (loss) befors incomeo taxes and extraordinary em
Income tax

Income lloss) before extraordinary item

Extraordinary item, loss on early retirament of debt

Net income Uo3s)

Dividend accration on redeamable put warrant

Dividend sccretion on special preferred atock

Preferred stock dividends

Net income (loss) spplicable to common stock

income {loss) zer common share:
Income (loss) before extraordinary itam
Extraordinary item
Not income (loss)

Waighted Average Shores Dutstanding

September 30, 1998

_Sepember 30. 1995

¢ /#9,310 3 252443
41,585 Y 26U
I . 9,10
_ 110.895_ 43.674
14,233 17,934
75,019 /.164
- £ 630
. 60,252 26,628
§1.843 1046
39,118 15038
12,625 260
= 1,378
{2,009) :
{15,2486) (444
- 213
_ {17.265) 1 144
14,/301 2.104
(74) (30)
{4,B04) 2074
(310 _ :
15,114} 2.074
137) 133
(601 s
11,6850 _ (2991
$ 1&?96} ‘.'-_ 1_:-_‘;3_
] (0.02) ] 0.2C
. (0.48) __
[ 10.61) $ ) 20
r e — =
13,316 3,896
—— ———
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yhared Technologies Fairchild Inc.
Counsolidated Statomonts of Operations
for the Three Months Ended
Soptember 30, 1936 and 1995
iunaudited)

Ravenue:
Shared telacommunications sarvices
Telecommunications systems
Collular services

Total Ravenue
Cost of Revenua:
Shared tulecommunications services
Tolecominunications syslems
Cellular services

Total Cost of Ravenue

Gross margin

Selling, general & adminlstrative expensas
QOpereting Incoma
Other incomae (expenss):

Equlity in loss of subaidiary
Not interosl expansa

Minority Interest in Net (Incame) Loss of Subsidiaries

incoma {loss) before incoms laxes

Income tax

Net income (loss)

Dividend accretion on redeemable put warrani
Dividend accretion on special praferred stock
Praferred stock dividends

Net lncome (loss) applicable to comman stock

Incoma (loss) per comman share
Not incomae (loss)

Weighted Average Shares Quistending

pL o w _':]".:_-5:

September 30, 1 986

September 30. 1885

$ 27,384 3 8.178
19,738 3917
. - 9.H7C
47,123 = 15,565
13,143 4,354
11.301 2,914
- 2,452
24,444 9 720
22,679 6,745
_ 16,262 5.977
E.417 268
{310} .
|6,909561 {186}
. s 125
{7,308) 1611
|688) 207
(34) {15)
(922) 192
{131 (AR
(680)
{1,008I 1100
] (2,003) 3 81
" —————m T
$ (0.13) $ 0.01_
15,088 _ __8./51
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shared Technologles Inc.

Consokdated Statements of Cash Flowa
for the Nine Months Ended

Saptamber 30, 12896 and 1896
{unaudnedl

Cash Flows Used in Operating Acuviliss:
tat Incoms, (loss)
Ad,ustments:
Guin on sale of subsidiary stock
Depreciation & amodtization
Loss on earty retirement uf dati
Accretion on 12 1/4% bonds
Provision for doubtful accounts
Equity In loss of subsidiary
Amorizaticn of dlscount on nate
Minarity intargst n nat Income of subglcunres
Change In Assats and Liabilites:
Accounis receivable
Other current assets
Dthar apsals
Accounts payablé
Accruad expenkes
Advanced bilings
Mot cosh provided by oparatng nctivities

Cash Fows Used in Investing Activitas
Aquisitions (net of aceh acquired)
Cepital sxpenditures
invastmant In subsidianies
hot cash used in investing actvitiok

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Prefarred swck dividends
Nat procesds from sale of subsickary stock
Procesds from borrowings
Repaymants of notes payibie, laNg-1enm deot
and capital lesas obligetions
Paymenta to affliste
Daferred finance cOslS
Rapayment of Fil pralerrad stock
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Net cash provided by lused in] financing activities
Net Incinase (decreasel in cash
Cash, Beginning of Period
Cash, End of Pariod

Supplemental Daclosures of Cash Flow Information.
Cash paid during the period for
Interast
Incomo taxes

Septenber 30, 1986

Septemper 101995

Supplemental Duclosures of Noncash Investing and financing Activiuas.
Ouligations to [ssve common stock in connection with BEguUIBLINNS 4 -

lesuance of common stock 10 acquirs FIl

lssuance of preferred stock in connecnon witn ecquisbion

Gividand accretion on redeumabla put warrant
Dividend accreton of special preferted stock

Issuance of cumman s10ck tn sotts accrued cxpentes

5 15,114) 3 2.074
(1,375
11,426 1,406
30 .
7.802
25
2,008
14
. 1213)
11,056 2,807
(Y4 194
1.732 3o
A4t V.54
2.038 57
o 474 __ah
= 18638 187
4,011 {2,483}
17,083 3 oy
(1,494 -
i 2.!&?_’ — ..-—I“'J."i
11,007) 1289,
. 2,698
244,009 1829
(192,004 1,751
18,407)
19,414}
140,708)
[P |/ ER N ——— 1184
15| R — NI
69 1,234
S S e—.. . ]
] E4S5 ] 1.410
) 8,400 L 569
119 14
§ 1,800
27.760 .
38,268
37 33
812
237 L/




Shared Tochneloges Frirchild Inc.
Censolidoled Ststmemant of Stackhoiders Equity
For the period ended September 30, 1996

lun thousands)
Sariea C Seslgs D Agdtional Totsl
Praferred Stock Prefened Stock Cameneon Stock Paidin Accumulsted Stoukheiders
Shaias Amount Sheres Amounl  Shares Asrvoumt Capical Deficit Eqity
" Bslanco, Jonuary 1, 1996 907 3 3 457 & 5 8506 & a4 5 44,777 4 {27,981] § 22,844
¥
= Preturred stock & vidends {1,585] 11,685}
- Drdend accrat.on of tedeemans put wamm (37 137
Divsderd accreton of specis! pretarrad stock (60) {EC)
tssuat s of Common Stock 5.000 4 22,726 27.160
Cerversions cf Pretemed Stock (LEEH 15} 416 2 3
Excercise ol coir nan stk col ons and warnanis 116 373 373
::'T issuance of co—nor stock lof 401k ghin match a4 234 234
e
L Netloss S.014]  16,114)
L e
= Balance, September 30, 1956 428 § 4 457 & & 15102 % g0 3 73,113 {$28,777) 3 44,405
—r —————— w3

A
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Shared Technologiles fairchild Inc.

Kotes to Consolidated Financial Statemerts
septerber 33, 1996

iIn thousands except tor per sharte data)
unaudited!

1. Bas.s of Presertaticn:

¥ .

The consus.ldated tinancial staterents inc: uded here'sn have -ech prepared by Shared
Technoleogies Falrchild Inc. (the Company) pursuant to the rules and zegulations of
the Secur‘ties ana Exchange Commission and reaflect al! adjustmernts, consisting only
«f mormal recurring adjuatments, which are, in the opinior ot Fanagoment, necaspary
Lo present a fair ctatement of the regu.ts for interim pericds. Certain informartion
anc footnote cdisclosures have peen cmitted pursuant Lo gLch r.i.es and regulatiors,
although the Company believes that the discloazres are adeg.ate rto make the
information presented not misleading., I 18 suggested that these conaclidated
financial statements be read in conjuncticn wWith the consc.idated sinancial
gtatementzs ard the notes thereto included in the Company's Decerber 31, 1G3% reporl
»n Form l0-K. Certain reclassificazions Lo prior year tinancis! stetrements Were marle
in order %o sonform to the 1956 preasentation.

2. invesumant in Unconsol | ated Juos:diary
The Company's investment in {es Urconsolicated subaldiary, Al aced Techrolou.inh
cellular, Tne. (STCl, 18 acesunted for under The equity retliod., Prior to Decerber
1995, the majority owned aupsiciary was included on a cansulidated basis. Ducing
Cecrrber 1995, STC issued approximately £3,000 in voting preferred stock to thlic
parcies. Although the Compary's ownerahip percuitage ot appcox:mately Lbe dia rot
change, the voling rights assigned %o the praferred stock reducec the Company's
voting intereat. in 3TC, reaulting in the Company's iosa cf voting control of STC.
Accordingly, STC has been acrounted for on the equity method £ar 2906, At September
3¢, .996 the Compary hada an ownership interest of approxinately 40% in 57C.
sunerarized balance sheet and satatenens of cperstions intormation tpr S5TC as of, and
¢or the three snd s1x months anded, Septerner 10, 936 ¥ as fal lows:

gummarized Balance Sheet

Current assely v 3,026
Sroperty and equiprent, net 3, 608
Other asgetd G,8.7
Total assets 5 18,467
Curczent liabilities 5 9,187
Note payable 347
rotal '‘iabilitles 9,529
stockholders' equity E, 732

T=tal liabilitiea and stockholders' eqaity $ 18,4081

Summarized Statement of Operations

THree Nine

munths undec  mont hin_ended

Revenues H 6, 08¢ 1(,’28 =
Groan rarqin 2,132 6,113
Dperating loan (827} 13,722
wel luas 19e0} 13,904,

In August 155€ the Company ceached an agreesernt with HIC Lo pucchase 52,370 0 8T
preferred stock. This investment was financed =hrougs Lhe convera.on of existing
advarces owed by 3TC to the Company in rhe amount of $1,200 ard a casn payment of
§2,300., The STC preferrad stock converna irto 831 -hares c¢f comron stook at Tne
Campany'n optl.on.
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3. Acquissiionas

or June 30, 199%%, the Company purchazed! all of the outatanding capital =tock of
office Telephone Hunaqamantl“OTH"}. OTM provides shazed telecommunicdetion seIvicen
primarlly to businussna Jocated Jn execul . ve oftice suires. The purchase price wWas
82,13% of whica 51,335 was paid an canh aud the balance through the lssuance of an
500U nute, {(disccurted at A.59%] payable shrough June 30, 2¢0%. “The excesa of cost
aver fair value of the net azsels ~as recorded asn goadwill.

On March 13, lU96, the Company's stocknoldets approved and the Corpany conaurmated
Lts merger wWith Fairchild Induatries, Inc. ("FI1TI™), followirg & reorganizatilon
trarsferring all non-comnunication asaets Lo i1t parent, RHI Holding, Inc. ("RHITI.
The Company changed ita name to Shared Techno.ogies Fairchicd Inc. |M"9TEI"). Pursuant
to the merger agreement, 5=F1 issued tc RHIL, 6,000 shares o comaon atork, 250 shares
ot renvertible prefecred stcck with & $25,200 1{quidation preference and 20 shares of
spucial preferced gtock with a $20,000 jnitial liguidatisn preference. In additien
the Company raised in the cajpi%al market approximately $111,000 after offering
expenses, through the 1ssuance of 12 1/4% Senior subo-dinated Notes Tue 2006 ond
approximately 5125,00C (of an available 5145,000) in loans frosm a credit facility
with ftirancial institutions. The funds were uses pzimarily fot the retirement <f
certain lliabilitiea assumed from ¥IT in cennection with the meryer, and Che
retirement of the Company’'s exlating credit ¢acility. In cunnection with the mezger,
the Company entered into twWwo yeaz erploymer.t ajreemcnts with key employees for annual
corpensation aggregating $1,250, and adopted the 1596 Equity Incentlve Plan. The
merger was azcounted for using the purchase metrhed of acrownting. The total purchase
consideration of sppzoximately $71,587 was allzcated to the ne< tangible and
irtangible asseta of FII based upon their zeapectlive sa.r macket velues as tollows:

Assels
Cash 3 1,501
Accounts receivable 24,7147
Other current assels 2,912
Fgquipment 5%, 532
Goodwill 248,008
ToLal Asscts 335;416

Liabilities and stockholdera' equity
Capital lease obligations $ 12621
Aczounts payable (11,577)
Accrued expenses {G,981)
Advanced billings (6,102
Sue to affillated compeny (e,407)
Long term debt 1162, 794}
FII preferred stock {4C, 706}
Net purchase price § 71,%81

—rhe follewing unaudites pro forma astarements of cperalions for the nine monthe snded
September 30, 1996 and 1935 give e*fect to the above scquisitisns and the chanqge in
reporting of STC to the equity method (Note 2) and the pro forma effect of 3TC
acquisitions, as if they occurred on January 1, 1995:

1966 1995
Revenues $ 138,178 £13&,400
—“oet of revenues 10, 568 75, 164

Gross margin 67,211 £0, 836

selling, qeneral and

adrinlstracive oxXxpensea 50,310 44,6658

Opezating incoma 16,901 15,871

Equity in loss of subsidiary (2,0089) i72

Trtersat expense, net {20, 594) 119,846

t.ann beforn incore tax @xpenne

and extracrdinary ltem (5,702) {3,303)

Incone taxes (hd) t5)

Extracrdinary 17er, loss on eacly

retirement of cedL {332} (450)

_10.-



Net Loss 16, 098} (2,9%5"
Preferred stock dividends 12,196) (7,924
Logs applicable to common atock 3 th,294; $ (6,082
Fer Lose per commen share ] {.56) I

Weighted average number of common
skures outatand ng 14,045

4. Contingencies:

In Lecember 1995, a suit wWas filed againat the Lompany alleging a brescn of a letter
agreement and seering an amount in excens of $2,250 for a commiasic: alingedly ownd
in connection with the mergés with F11 (Note 3). The Company denien thart thre claimant
at any time waas ergaged .n caonnection with the merger. The Company filed ar, anawer
ir. January 1996, denying that any COMrLGPiOn LE owed. This linigation 1s iR the
Aiscovery procesa. Whi'e any litigation containg an element of uncertainty,
management 18 of the opinion thar the sitimarte resolut:cn of thin matter abouls rot
have a material adverse eftfect -pon resulzs of cperaticns, cask flows or fiaanctial
poaition of the Corpany.

~he Company's saies and use tax ZelLIne in certaln Jurisd,.tion unde:

] z
examina'.ion. Managemernt pelieves these examirarbions Wwill rat result
~range from liap.lities provided,

In addition Lo the abcave matters. the Company ia & patty "o war:cus ‘amgal actiora,
“he cutcome of which, 1rn che opinion ot management, will nor have a materlal adverac
effect on results 3f cperations, cash flows or 2inarcial positlon of the CITpaliy.

5. lanccme Taxes:

The Company and 103 subsidiar.es [ile a conac..dated fndern. Lncoma TEx returi bul
guenerally file sepazate staze lncore tax returns., As of Seplember 32, 1086 the
Conpany frecorrdea a defarred tax asaet ot $7,50k and a cosresponding valuat.cn
allowances of § 6,940, SFAS No. “00 requires that tne Company record a valuataon

al lowance when it :s “mcre lixely than nct that some posticn or all of the deferrel
rax asset wi.l not be realized”. The ultimate feaiization ol Lhis deferind tax asse’
zepends on the ability to generate sutficient taxeble income in the ftuture. While
management believes that tae tatal deterred tax asfel will be tully renlized by
future operating results, togetiner wivh tax plarnning opportunit..es, the uncertalnty
relatirg to =he f[uture laX effrcss of Tthe merger and a des.re TO be conservaLive maks
it apprcpriate Lo recor< B valuatjun allowance.

At September 30, 1596, the Corpany's NOL carcyfcrwazd teor faderal Inoome Lax
purposes wWas approximazely 557,600, expiring between 2001 and ZC07. NKGL'3
available for State income Tax purposesa are less Lhan those for federal purposes an3
general.y expire ear.ler. L:mitatinna App.y to the uae of NOL's due Lo changes
11 Company ownership whish occuzred in the merge: with FII.

6. Extracrdinary ltem:

At September 30, .996, the Company cgcorded an extganrdinary less of 531C relatinng tc

the warly retiresent of a §5,000 credit farillTy Tae catly retiremnnt ook prace av
4 result ol regquiremonts in the merger agreament with VII Ihcte A

1. Conaslidating Financiml Stetemants:

£l

rha following unaudired slataments separate.y Low Shared Techrnologles Palrnh.oc 1ha
and the subsidiar.es ot Shared meshroiogies Yairchila lne. Thege sLateTsits arfv
provided te £y141l1 #BC reporting reguiresents. Theae gubiatciacies aze JuATARTara
~he 12 1/4% Senio: Suhordirated Hotea due 20706,
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Item 2.

Management'® Discumsion and Analysis of Results of Cperations and
Financial condition

Rasults of gg:rntinngi

Nine Months Ended Septezber 30, 1996 _compared 52_3925u@g§:_g§._3293
Revenues =
STE’ s revenues roge to a recard $110.3 miilion in 1996 an increase of 153.6% over

1595 revenues of §43.7 riilion. This lncIease ceccurred mainly as a result ot the
varen 13, 1996 merger with Fatrchild Industries Inc. i*F11*). Shared

Telecommunications Scrvice (“STS”) revenue increased $44.1 =illion or 1758.0% and
TelecomTunications Systens (“Systers”) revenus increased §32.3 million of 345 .34,

Grogs margin

nross margin Lncreased to 46.6% of revenues for 1966 from 35.13 for 193%., The change
in gross mazgin 13 mainly the result of charges :n snlas mix. ~he following takle
se-s forth the corponents of the Company' s overall gross WAIgin (“GM"y) lor the nine
ronechs ended September 30, 1996 as a factor of sales percentage and gross mAZgLan
percentage per line of business:

cuerall
Div:ision ) Sa.en GH M
5T3 62 .04 £0.7% al.1s
Systlemns 37.5% 39.5% 14.04%
Company Total L00.0% 4€.6%
.-.—_ ——  ——

As shown above, the 1996 gross margin was a mix of STS grose margan of 50.7% and
Systers gross margin of 39.8%. In 1995 the Cerpany’ € Grogs margln was a comblnaticr
o= &TS qross margin of 44.6%, Systems gross Margin of 72.6% and Cellular Services
("STC”) gross mer3in of 40.2%, Changes in gross marzqin far 5TE and Systems year Lo
year were rainly the resuls of tne acgu.sition of ¥II.

Selling, gereral and administrative expensct

Seliling, general and acmiris=rative expenses I"5CEA”) as a percentage of revehuod
decreaced to 25.3% for 199€ compazed to 36,68 for 1995. HCEA improved slightly due
to the mezger with FII which resulted in certain synergy’a. This was serewhat cfige!
by increased goodwill amcrtization expense.

Cperating nconeé
Cperating income increased To 5$12.5 million in 1996 frem $1.0 million in 19%%. The
increase was mainly the result of the FII acquisiticn menticned eariler.

Interest expense

Trtercat expense nat of interest incene increased by $14.8 mullion EoZ Lhe nire
-onths ended September 30, 1596 over ~he nine montns ended daptember 1L, 199%. Th:is
u;a a;t:;hu;;bl. to tre additipn ol ppprexirately 5245 million in new debt on Mnrch
13, 199¢€.

"n connection with the acguis.tion af FI1 the Company wWas recuired fto Zepay atl
ourstanding amounts on ~heir existing credit facility. This early cepaynert resultel
‘= a loss of $3.3 millton which wait racorded as an exTvacréinary 1iem fzr the n.ne
=enths enced September 30, 1966

Extrasrdinazy Item.
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Net income
Az a resu.L ot the factors listaed above, s ret losa for Thr nine montha ended

tYeplambe? 3n, 19%6 of §5.1 million was recorded compared To net .noome af 52.1
million fur the nine sonpths ruded Septenmher an, 1§9%.

Threg H_qr}_t_.ﬁ_a___};gdg:t_s_n_:ﬁcmh.: 3¢, 19%6 corparrd %o '..':pu-‘m_'.-.m__?ﬂr_;ﬁ‘iz

AeveEnRUues

STFL's reverues rose £o a cecord $47,1 milien ir 1996 an increase of 194.4% over
1959 revenues of 516.0 m+tllion. 5TS revenue increased 519.2 mi.azh or 234.2% anc
Systems revenue jncreased $15.8 million or 4re, .k over 1995 levels. <“he majerity of
rhe increasé Was attributable to the March 13, 1996 acquisiticn of FLI;

Giross nargin

Grona margln increased Lo 40.2% of revenues for 1996 from 38,Fw fo° 1955, The rhange
in grcags macglin ts mainly the seputt of changes 1n salen mix. The following tabk.e
sptp forth the components of the Compary’s overall gQrogs marLgiu ("e4*) for tha throe
months ended September 40, 1996 as a factor nt gales pe:centage and gross margln
percentage per line of buainesa:

overall

Divisicn . cales oM M
S1S 58.2¢ H2.2% .4%
Systems ai.Bt 42.6+4 17.4%
Company Total 70.0% 48.2%
— . w— e ————

As nhown above, the 1996 gross rargin was a mix of 575 gross raroin of £2.2% and
Systems gross margin of 42.6%. In 1995 the Company’s gross marg.n Wai a combiration
of ST5 gross margin of 46,3%, Systers groas mArgin of 2%.6% and S5TC gross margln ot
38,58,

Es&élnc,.ignl:ll and adrmipistrative expenses
SG4A as a percentage of revenuen decreased to 34.6% for 1cuf compared Lo 2.5 f9c
1545, SS&A improved glightly due to the merger wita FIT which cesulted In certazi

synergy’s. Thia Was largely sffset BY ip-reasea goodwill amortization gAnnnSE.

Operating incomea
Operating income increased to €.4 mill.icn in 1996 from $0.3 mullien in 198%. 7The

incresse was mainly the resuls of the FIT acquisition meationed earlier.

Intereat expense

Ircerest expensc net ol jnnerest income ‘pereased by §6.82 million for the thre=
months ended September 30, 1996 over the Lhree months encded September 30, 1995, This
is attributable to the addition of approximately 5245 = 1lien :r new debt on March
T3, 1936,

deft_ancere

As a resuin of tte furtors listed above, & net ‘pas [or the Thres montha ernded
cepeuemsar 30, +9a6 of £0.9 million was recorded comparec To net 1Rcome of $0.2
miliion fer the threc menths ended Septemper 30, 1595.

=13~




QIQUIDITT AND CAFPITAL RESOURCES

At sSeptemoer 33, 1956 the Company had 5374 millicr in ag3ets, $251 millina an
various long term debt and capital lease obligations, §3§ maliisn an new preferres
rruce, and 344 millien in stocknolder’s equity. The palance shcet at SepTember 30,
©53& shows a WOrkKing capital deficit of 57272.7 milion curpazed to & ceficit of §7.%
willion at September 3c, .9%%. The Company has ava:lable fcr future borrewings
approximaTely 513 m:llion on a credit tacility at Septenber 30, 159G. Casn providea
ry operations was §$.9.8 million for the nire won-he ended sepramoer 30, 199§ compace!
to 53,4 million for the year epced fecapber 31, 1995, cagh from operatlons contlihues
co be suft.csient to furd ongoing opecal.ions, capizal axpendituret and reguired
arincipaa- and inrerestl payments on the Coxpany' s notee and rapita. leage pbligatlona.

The Company invested significart capital rowards growth {ntesnasly and through
acguisition. £7.1 million was spent on equipment purchases, 31.5 mallion on
additioral investments =0 subsidiaries, ard 4.0 piliten te consummate CLhe MeEGer
witk FT1 during the n.re months ended Septerber 33, 199€.

Financing activities Werce spcused primarily on falsing capital to cepay 5223.%
million in various cebt and preferrod srock asncciated ~ith the merger with FIT and
approximately 5% mill:on oh a pre-oXisiing crodiz facilicy. The Company ra.nec
approximalely 5111 millzon in the capital mar<ul, through the igsuance ot 12 1/4%
Gem.op Subordinated Notes Due 2006 and approximarely $13C millien (ef an avallanle
$145 million) in loana from a credit facility with financtal institutiona. 1o
addition the Company paid $59.4 millizn in tees and costs o ahtaln tLhig capital.
0.4 million wes pata te an affiliare relates to Lie mergel with FII.

Cash reqiiresents for thoe vemainder of 1996 w€ill te significant due to reagu.zed
prencipal and interest payments orn the credit facility men:1oned carliar. The Company
anticipates regaying tnese borrowings and providing caisn tor capite! exprndilurced
with cash frzcm operatlcns.

=-14-
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20548

FORM 10-K

X ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD _ TO
Commission File Number 0-17366
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(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware B7-0424558

(State or other jurisdiction of Incorporation (1.R.S. Employer

or organization) Identification No.)
100 Great Meadow Road, Suite 104
Wwethersfield, Connecticut 06109
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Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (860) 25P-2400
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
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Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

Common Stock, $.004 par value
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports
required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter veriod that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to

such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes_ _ X _ _ Ne _ _ _ _
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinguent filers pu.suant to item
405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained,
to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information
statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any
amendment to this Form 10-K. [ ]

The aggregate market value of the registrant's Common Stock held by
nonaffiliates as of March 25, 1995 was approximately $17,400,000, based on
the average of the closing bid and asked prices as reported on such date 1in
the over-the-counter market.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's
classes of Common Stock, as of March 29, 1998




14,709,946 shares of Common Stock
$.004 par value
The following document is hereby incorporated by reference into Part 111 o!f
this Form 10-K: The registrant's Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting ol
Sstockholders to be held on May 2, 1996 filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission in definitive form on April 23, 1996.




PART 1
Item 1.

Business

(a) General Development of Business - Shared Technologies
Fairchild Inc., which was incorporated as Shared Technologies Inc. on
January 30, 1986, its subsidiaries and affiliated partnerships
(collectively, the "Company") are engaged 1in providing shared
telecommunications services ("STS") and telecommunication systems
("Systems") to tenants of modern, multi-tenant office buildings. As
an STS provider, the Company generally obtains the exclusive right
from a building owner (the Owner/Developer") to install an on-site
communications system, called a private branch exchange ("PBX"), or
an off-site communications system, called centrex, and to market
telecommunications and office automation services and equipment to

tenants.

In May 1991, the Company acquired the stock of Boston
Telecommunications Company (BTC), a provider of S5TS in the Boston
area. The Company paid $1,097,000 consisting of acquisition cost
less cash received of 5$197,000, stock purchase warrants valued at
$300, 000 and a $600,000 promissory note payable. In May 1989, the
Company acquired interests in four entities providing STS in the
greater Chicago area from shared Services, Inc. and I.S.E., Inc. for
§180,000. Additionally, in February 19239, the Company purchased the
stock of Multi-Tenant Services, Inc. (MTS) a former division of
BellSouth Corporation for $4,048,000 of which 5391,000 was paid in
cash and in payment of the balance the Company assumed existing lease
obligations. MTS was a provider of STS in nine metropolitan areas.

puring 1992, the Company completed a restructuring due to its
working capital deficit and the maturity of its principal financing
arrangements which were due to the FDIC, as receiver for the
Company's principal lender. The restructuring included Shared
Technologies Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. The restructuring
resulted in the Company recording a gain of $5,162,000 before related
expenses of 51,361,000 for consulting fees related to the
restructuring and income taxes of $45,000. As a result of the
restructuring, approximately $900,000 of vendor payables and
$1,500,000 of capital lease obligations were forgiven and $3,300,000
of vendor payables were converted to three year non-interest bearing
notes payable (see Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements). Additionally, a settlement agreement was entered into
with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") as receiver
for the Company's principal lender which resulted in the Company
paying off its term loan and revolving credit arrangements and
recognizing a gain of approximately 52,700,000. In April 1954 the
Company entered into a settlement agreement which provides for the
payment of $750,000 plus interest at 10% which resulted in an accrued

extraordinary loss of $150,000 in 1993.




In connection with the restructuring, the Company also raised
equity capital of approximately 55,780,000 from certain institutional
investors, net of expenses. A firm, one of whosc principals 1s a
director and stockholder of the Company served as underwriter for
offering. The Company paid this firm underwriting commissions and
expenses totaling $446,750 for the offering. HNo other parties to the
restructuring were affiliated with the Company. The Company also
entered into agreements with Series A and B Preferred Stockholders to
convert their holdings, including $327,920 of the accrued dividends
related thereto, into Series C Preferred Stock. As part of this
conversion, $40,990 of the accrued dividends was forgiven by the

stockholders.

the

In September 1992 the Company effected a one-for-four reverse
stock split of Common Stock and increased the par value of Common
Stock from $.001 to $.004 per share. All per share amounts contained
herein have been retroactively adjusted to reflect this split.

In December and October 1993 the Company commenced management
and subsequently completed the acquisition of certain assets and
liabilities of Road and Show South, Ltd. and Road and Show Cellular
East, Inc., respectively. The purchase price for South was
51,261,611 which represents $46,111 cash and an obligation to issue
272,763 shares of the Company's common stock. The purchase price for
East was 5750,245 which represents $209,245 cash and an obligation to
issue 121,403 shares of the Company's common stock.

In June 1994, Shared Technologies Inc., completed its
acquisition of the partnership interests of Access Telecommunication
Group, L. P. ("Access") for $9,000,000, subject to certain post
closing adjustments. The $9,000,000 includes 54,000,000, paid at
closing with the proceeds from the private placement sale of
approximately 1,062,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock, and the
issuance to the sellers of $400,000 shares of Preferred E stock,
valued at $1,500,000 and 700,000 shares of Preferred F stock valued

at $3,500,000.

In April 1995, the Company's subsidiary, Shared Technologies
cellular, Inc., ("STC”) completed an jnitial public offering. Prior
to this date, STC was approximately an B6% owned subsidiary of the
Company. STC sold 950,000 shares of common stock at $5.25 per share
which generated net proceeds of approximately $3,274,000 after
underwriters’s commissions and offering expenses. The net effect of
the public offering on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements was a gain of approximately $1,375,000.

on June 30, 1995, the Company purchased all of the outstanding
capital stock of Office Telephone Management (“OTM"”). OTM provides
telecommunication management services primarily to businesses located
in executive office suites. The purchase price was $2,135,000, of
which 51,335,000 was paid in cash, and the balance through the
issuance of a $800,000 note, including interest at 8.59% per annum,

through June 30, 2005.




puring December 1995, STC affected a private placement of
approximately $3,000,000 in Series A voting preferred stock to third
parties. Although the Company's ownership percentage of common stock
of 59.3% did not change, the voting rights assigned to the preferred
stock reduced the Company's voting interest in STC to 42.7%,
resulting in the Company’s loss of voting control of STC.
Accordingly, as a result of this stock issuance, the Company has
accounted for STC on an equity basis with all assets and liabilities
of STC eliminated and a non-current asset recorded to reflect the

Company’s equity investment in STC.

In March 1996, the Company’s stockholders approved and the
Company consummated a merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. (“FII")
with and into the Company. The Company simultaneously changed 1its
name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (“STFI”). 1In connection
with the merger, the Company issued 6,000,000 shares of cocmmon stock,
250,000 shares of cumulative convertible preferred stock with an
initial $25,000,000 liguidation preference and 20,000 shares of
special preferred stock with a 520,000,000 initial liquidation
preference. In addition the Company raised approximately
$111,000,000 net of expenses through the sale of 12 1/4% senior
subordinated discount notes due 2006, and approximately $123,000,000
{of an available $145,000,000) in loans from a credit facility with
Credit Suisse, Citicorp USA, Inc. and NationsBank. The funds were
used primarily for the retirement two series of FII's preferred stock
and of certain liabilities assumed from FII in connection with the
merger and the retirement of the Company’s existing credit facility.
The merger was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The total purchase consideration of approximately
$69,000,000 for the acquisition of FII was allocated to the tangible
and intangible assets and liabilities of FII based upon their

respective fair values.

In addition to the above transactions, the Company has continued
to pursue and achieve internal growth in its existing operations.

(b) Financial Information about Industry Segments - The Company

is engaged in one industry segment, the telecommunications industry,
providing a wide range of telecommunications and office automation

services and eguipment.
(c) MNarrative Description of Business

(1) (1) Products and Services

Shared Telecommunication services (STS)

The Company provides STS to commercial tenants in office

buildings in which the Company typically has installed a dedicated
private branch exchange (PBX) switch under exclusive agreement with

the building owner, thereby permitting the Company’s customers to
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obtain all their telephone and telecommunications needs from a single
source and a single point of contact. Under multi-year contracts
that usually extend through the terms of the tenants’ leases, the
Company offers its customers access to services provided by regulated
communications companies, such as local, discounted long distance,
international and “800” telephone services. The Company also
provides telephone switching equipment and telephones, as well as
voice mail, telephone calling cards, local area network wiring, volice
and data cable installation. Other services provided by the Company
include audio conferencing, automatic call distribution services and
message center capability. In addition, the Company's customers
receive a convenient single monthly customized invoice for all
services provided by the Company.

Historically, the Company has marketed 1ts services to small and
medium-sized (25 to 250 lines) business customers who are not
otherwise able to take advantage of economies of scale in procuring
their telecommunications services. "One-stop shopping” is provided
for these customers’ telecommunications needs without the substantial
initial capital costs that would be incurred with the purchase of the
same telecommunications system from multiple suppliers. The Company
offers its customers (i) services that would otherwise not be cost=
effective for, or readily available to, such customers due to the
size of their business; (ii) reduced capital expenditures and space
requirements by allowing its customers to utilize the Company’s
existing infrastructure and centrally located hardware; and (iii)
comprehensive maintenance programs. Additional services are
available as the customer’s business and telecommunications needs
grow. The Company also provides its customers with the benefits of

responsive on-site service.

STS providers, such as the Company, negotiate and enter into
long-term telecommunications agreements with owners and developers of
office buildings. Under these agreements, the STS provider typically
has the right for a period of up to ten or more years to install
switching equipment, wiring and telephones capable of serving all of
the tenants in an office building. Typically, the right to install a
dedicated PBX switch is exclusive. Such agreements provide for the
owners to assist the STS provider by identifying potential tenant
customers. Generally, an STS provider leases and pays rent to the
owner for switch room space in the building and, under certain
circumstances, may agree to provide an incentive to the owner. By
contracting with an STS provider, an owner will have the benefit of a
state-of-the-art telecommunications infrastructure in its building
and be able to offer its tenants the ability to access sophisticated

telecommunications services.

Telecommunications Systems (Systems)

Through its Systems business, the Company (1) distributes and
sells equipment, including small, medium and large capacity switches
and ancillary products, (ii) offers annual maintenance agreements
under which the Company maintains installed products either for a
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fixed annual fee for on a time and materials basis, (iii) performs
systems upgrades and expansions and moves, adds and changes of
telecommunications equipment and (iv) provides a variety of long
distance services, including basic long discance service, “800”
services, calling cards, international calling and various other
network services. The Company provides telecommunications systems to
commercial customers and governmenc agencies with Systems ranging in
size from 15 to several thousand lines.

Cellular

The Company through its subsidiary Shared Technologies Cellular,
Inc. (STC) is involved in the cellular telephone services businesses
the United States. Since the Company does not have voting control of
it has been accounted for on an equity basis.

STC markets its cellular telephone services principally car
rental agencies, airlines and hotels. STC has agreements with the
Hertz Corporate, National Car Rental Systems, Inc., Avis Rent a Car
Systems, Inc. and Budge® Rent a Car Corporation to offer its portable
cellular telephones at designated car rental locations principally at
terminal airports, in approximately 65 cities throughout the United
States. Additionally, STC markets it service at conventions and

sporting events.

Through its acquisition of PTC Cecllular, Inc. in November, 15995,
STC become a leading provider of in-car cellular phones. In
addition, as a result of its acquisition of Cellular Hotline, Inc. in
May and June 1995 STC became the largest provider of nationwide
cellular activation services. As an activation company STC charges a

fee for this service tc a national distribution partner and collects

revenue from the cellular carrier in the form of commissior, residual
ides cellular activation and

payments, and other payments. STC provi
mobile equipment sales and service. This acquisition also involved

STC in debit technology. Debit or prepaid cellular service 1is
presented as a solution for credit issues and for businesses
reguiring more control over their cellular expenses.

For customers who require a more traditional approach to
cellular telecommunications, STC serves as an agent for select

cellular carriers.

STS Buildings

As of December 31, 1995 (prior to the merger with FII in March
1996), the Company was providing STS to tenants in 115 buildings
located in 15 metropelitan areas. In those cities where the Company
provides STS to tenants in more than one building, the Company is
able to realize significant operating economies by sharing
management, administrative, sales and technical staff across a number
of buildings. The following table sets forth as of December 31,
1995, on a city-by-c'ty basis, the Net Leaseable Square Feet and the




potential Lines of Service in each building where the Company

provides STS to tenants.

Location

Atlanta
Birmingham
Boston
Chicago
Dallas
Hartford
Indianapolis
Los Angeles
Myrtle Beach
New Jersey
New Orleans
Phoenix
Seattle
Stamford
Nashville

Totals

On a post merger proforma basis Share

Total
Buildings

Leaseable S5q.
Feet

3,822,030
1,291,500
4,361,400
3,210,300
9,252,270
1,624,500
939, 600
1,674,000
125,820
562,500
2,903,400
2,235, 600
4,033,800
969, 300
1,217,340

38,223,360

Inc. would look as follows at December 31, 1995,

Location

Atlanta
Austin
Baltimore
Birmingham
Boston
Chicago
Dallas

Ft. Lauderdale
Hartford
Houston
Indianapolis
Los Angeles
Miami
Milwaukee
Minneapolis
Myrtle Beach
New Jersey
New Orleans
Orlando
Fhiladelphia
Phoenix

Total Leaseable Sq.
Buildings Feet

42 13,739,413
5 810,000

1 414,000

2 1,291,500
12 4,361,400
40 17,407,598
35 17,728,439
2 501,811

6 1,624,500
20 11,317,500
55 6,525,183
28 7,845,108
4 2,079,999
1 177,300
26 4,255,708
1 125,820

2 562,500
10 4,516,718

1 351,500

44 8,333,640
14 2,235,600

-g=

Total
Potential
Lines

45,7598
2,700
1,380
4,305

14,538

58,025

59,095
1,673
5,415

37,725

21,751

26,150
6,933

591
14,186
419
1,875

15,056
1,305

27,179
7,452

Total Lines
in Service

3,453
1,144
2,939
3,322
5,368
1,425
1,147
622
20
1,130
4,022
2,690
3,376
827

1,342

32,827

d Technologies Fairchild

Total Lines
in Service

11,682
2,503
133
1,144
2,939
10,563
14,881
898
1,425
3,292
7,761
3,556
2,054
166
5,852
20
1,130
6,747
801
5,746
2,690



Pittsburgh 17 5,604,519 le,682 1,758
Salt Lake City 13 1,035,000 3,450 2,425
Seattle 8 4,033,800 13,446 3,376
Stamford i 969,300 3,231 827
Tampa 7 3,498,170 11,661 3,998
Washington D.C. _43 14,084,100 46, 947 6,151
Totals 448 136,687,465 455,625 105,860
Penetration Rate* 26%
“Penetration rate assuming a 10% National Vacancy rate. Lines in

service/(Potential Lines x 90%).

owner/Developer Agreements

In most buildings where it provides STS, the Company or its
assignor has entered into a contractual agreement ("Owner/Developer
Agreement") with the building Owner/Developer. Subject to specific
provisions contained in certain Owner/Developer Agreements, the
owner/Developer Agreements generally grant the Company the exclusive
right to provide STS in the building and the Owner/Developer is
precluded from entering into a "materially similar arrangement"” with
a third party. In addition, the Company is granted a right of first
refusal in the building for the offering of additional STS, such as
telephone answering services, word and data processing, telex, copier
services and certain other STS. The term of the agreement is
generally for ten years with renewal options.

The Owner/Developer Agreements generally provide for the payment
of royalties to the Owner/Developer which may be based on a
percentage of gross revenues or on a percentage of rental, sale and
service income or net long-distance revenues. Such royalty payments
may commence at the initial service date, at some later date,
typically 18 to 24 months after the Company commences to provide STS
to the building, or at the time the Company achieves a certain level
of market penetration in the building.

The Company is responsible for the costs and expenses incurred
in operating and maintaining the STS equipment in the building and
must obtain the Owner/Developer's approval to make any modification
in the STS equipment which would affect the building structure. The
agreement is assignable by the Owner/Developer upon the sale of the
building. Certain Owner/Developers also have the right to purchase
the Company's STS equipment in the building at a nominal or fair
market price if the agreement is terminated.

Each Owner/Developer Agreement either contains a lease, or
references a separately executed lease, for the space necessary for

the Company's on-site personnel and equipment.



Tenant Contracts

The Company is a party to a Master Shared Tenant Services
Agreement ("Tenant Contract”) with substantially all of its
customers. The Tenant Contract contains terms and conditions
governing the provision of STS. Subsequent to signing a Tenant
Contract, tenants submit individual customer orders for specific
equipment rentals and STS. In addition to the typical Tenant
Contracts for STS, the Company has agreements with several tenants
who have their own PBX to maintain the system and manage the tenant's
telephone call billing system, and the Company receives a monthly fee

for its services.

The Company generally signs contracts for a period of five Yyears
or a term coterminous with the customer's lease in the building. The
Company has contracts ranging from month to month to five years. The
Company feels it has staggered the contracts such that there is no
time when a material amount of contracts come due at the same time.
Additionally, the Company does not have any individual customer
contracts which are material.

(iii) Sales and Marketing

The Company markets its services and products through a direct
sales force which is segmented into distinct geographic markets.
Typically, under agreements with the Company, the owner of a building
identifies prospective and existing tenants to the Company’s local
sales force. After establishing contact with the potential customer
and obtaining an understanding of the prospective customer’s
telecommunications needs, the company’s local sales representative
arranges for a presentation of the Company's products and services
and the cost of potential solutions meeting the customer’s
requirements. After securing a sale, members of the Company’'s sales
force follow up with customers by offering them new value-added
services. Management believes that direct sales activities are more
effective than advertising for securing and maintaining the
businesses of small to medium-sized services customers. A
significant percentage of new Systems sales results from upgrading,
enlarging or replacing systems currently used by the Company’s

existing customers.

The Company strives to provide superior customer service and
believes that personal contact with potential and existing customers
is a significant factor in securing and retaining customers. Each
new customer account is processed locally at the site location that
was responsible for obtaining the account. The Company’s customer
service staff is dedicated to providing new customers with a smooth
transition to its services and systems. All customers’ calls for
repair, move, adds, and changes are handled and processed at the
local site. Management believe that this personal and local handling
of the customer service function is very important to the customers,
creating strong alliances for the Company and encouraging repeat
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business. The Company’s local offices retain total responsibility
for all aspects of their respective customers’ services (including
equipment, local service and long distance). As a result, the
customer only needs to place one call to inquire about any aspect of
its service. The management of each local office site is evaluated
quarterly for the quality of its customer service and the Company's
field service representatives conduct periodic audits of all of its
customers to assess their satisfaction with all aspects of service.
The Company's service contracts with STS customers are typically for
a duration of five years (or expire earlier upon termination of a
customer’s building lease). Service contracts with the Company’s
Systems customers are typically for one to three years duration and
generally provide for automatic extensions of such term.

Providing accurate and customized billing for customers is an
integral component of the Company’s business. The Company’s MIS
systems process millions of call records a month for the
telecommunications services business and combine this information
with other recurring and nonrecurring customers charges to produce
monthly invoices. Tenants are quoted a monthly charge for lieased
equipment which includes a rental fee for equipment, a charge for
leased equipment which includes a rental fee for equipment, a charge
for access to the PBX owned by the Company and installed in the
building where such tenants are located, and a local access charge
based on the cost of the trunk lines which connect the building to
the central office of the local telephone company. In addition,
tenants are charged for special services and usage, including “800"
service, dedicated circuits, directory listing, local message units,
directory assistance, calling card services, third-party billing
calls, and long-distance at a discount from the standard rates
charged by long-distance providers. The Company believes that its
detailed billing reports provide a unigue service to small and
medium-sized customers allowing customers to understand and control

their telecommunications cost.

The MIS systems also track telecommunications installations and
customer requests from initial request to final collection. Each
customer request is entered into the job order system to moniter the
progress of the work as well as keep track of the time and material

requisitioned for the job.

The Company's MIS systems can be expanded with minimal
incremental cost to accommodate substantially more volume, Such
systems feature backup processors and short-time response maintenance
agreements and are designed to respond to customer needs as well as

support the Company’s operations.

-

Subsequent to the March, 1996 Merger, as the nation’s leading
STS provider, the Company believes it is well positioned to continue
to grow through the continued implementation of its business
strategy, the key elements of which are:
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- Increased Penetration of Existing Buildings. The Company
intends to increase its focus on generating additional revenue from
the 448 buildings in which it now provides shared telecommunical bane
services. Although the Company may continue to make selective
acquisitions of 5T3 providers in the future, its principal focus will
be on marketing services within its existing buildings, both to new
customers and to existing customers.

- significant Additions of Buildings. For the three years ended
December 31, 1995, STI and FII grew internally through the addition
of 26 and 36 buildings, respectively. The Company plans to take
advantage of its improved market position to aggressively pursue
opportunities to add buildings to its portfolio, in particular,
through multi-building contracts with large commercial property

owWners.

- Expanded Service Offerings. The Company intends to capitalize
on the growing demand for new telecommunications and infermation
technology by expanding its services to include high speed access to
the Internet, video teleconferencing, wireless services and the
delivery of cable programming. The Company’s existing infrastructure
allows for low-cost delivery of these services at minimal incremental
expense to the Company. The Company believes that many of these
services would otherwise not be readily available or affordable to

its customers.

- Cross Marketing of Services and Systems. The Company intends
to leverage its Systems business by marketing telecommunications
services to its existing Systems customer base. In addition, the
Company intends increasingly to market Systems to its STS customers
relocating from existing rental space who continue to require
customized telecommunications solutions, including the purchase or
lease of equipment or the provision of long distance and other
network services offered by the Company.

(iv) Patents, Trademarks, Licenses, Franchises, Concessions

See Item 1(d) (i) - "Owner/Developer Agreements"” herein.
Additionally, Shared Technologies Inc. is a registered trademark.

(v) Seasonality

While the Company's business is not generally seasonal, the
Company has experienced, over the last several years, a reduction in
local and long distance revenues in the menth of December which is
believed to be associated with the holiday season.

{vi) Working Capital

-12-




To date, the Company has funded its working capital shortfall
through borrowings and sales of its securities. See Item 1(a)
wGeneral Development of Business"; "Management's Discussion and
Rnalysis of Results of operations and Financial Condition”. The
Company requires working to sustain its growth and maintain its

revenue base.

In March 1996, the Company'’s stockholders approved and the
Company consummated a merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. (“FII")
with and into the Company. The Company simultaneously changed its
name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (“STFI”). In connection
with the merger, the Company issued 6,000,000 shares of common stock,
250,000 shares of cumulative convertible preferred stock with an
initial $25,000,000 liquidation preference and 20,000 shares of
special preferred stock with a $20,000,000 initial liquidation
preference. In addition the Company raised approximately
£111,000,000 net of expenses through the sale of 12 1/4% senior
subordinated discount notes due 2006, and approximately $123,000,000
(of an available $145,000,000) in loans from a credit facility with
credit Suisse, Citicorp USA, Inc. and NationsBank. The funds were
used primarily for the retirement two series of FII's preferred stock
and of certain liabilities assumed from FII in connection with the
merger and the retirement of the Company’s existing credit facility.
The merger was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The total purchase consideration of approximately
569,000,000 for the acquisition of FII was allocated to the tangible
and intangible assets and liabilities of FII based upon their

respective fair values.

Subseguent to the March, 1996 merger the Company will have
approximately $20.5 million available under the Credit Facility to
fund working capital requirements. The Credit Facility will contain,
among other things, affirmative and negative covenants which are
usual and customary with respect to senior secured indebtedness.

The Company expects Lo satisfy its future cash requirements
through cash from operations and borrowings under the Credit
Facility. The Company expects that its working capital requirements
will remain manageable primarily due to the minimal capital
requirements of the Systems business and, with respect to the
gervices business, its ability to negotiate favorable payment terms
with its vendors and to bill its customers in advance for many

recurring services.

{(vii) Dependence on a Single Customer

-

No single customer oOr building accounts for 10% or more of the
Company's revenues. The Company's business is not dependent upon a

single or a few customers.

(viii) Backlog

=13~




At any given period the Company maintains new contracts signed
but not yet installed due to the term of the contract which further
adds to this backlog. The number of additional lines not yet
installed related to new contracts cannot be determined due to
changes that occur through the installation date. Therefore, backlog

information cannot be guantified.

(ix) Government Regulation

The Company is subject to specific regulations in several
states. Within various states, such regulations may include
limitations on the number of lines or PBX switches per system,
limitations of shared telecommunications systems to single buildings
or building complexes, requirements that such building complexes be
under common ownership or common ownership, management and control
and the imposition of local exchange access rates that may be higher
than those for similar single-user PEX systems. The transaction
could trigger the requirement to secure permission or consent from
certain state regulatory agencies. Trhere can be no assurance that
the Company can obtain such permissions or consents, or if they can
be obtained, that the process can be completed on a timely basis.

Rates for telecommunications se.vices are governed by tariffs
filed by certified carriers with various regulatory agencies. Future
changes in the regulatory structure under which such tariffs are
filed, or material changes in the tariffs themselves, could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s business. In addition,
various state regulatory agencies are engaged in fact gathering to
examine competition and the rules wh.ch govern the provision of
intrastate services. RAlthough the Company intends to monitor these
developments, the likelihood of any changes in such rules cannot be

predicted.

The Company’'s Systems business is generally exempt from
governmental regulation from the standpoint of marketing and sales.
However, various regulatory bodies, including the Federal
Communications Commission, require that manufacturers of equipment

obtain certain certifications.

on February 8, 1996, the Telecommunications Act of 1996
("Telecommunications Act”) was enacted as Federal law. The
Telecommunications Act makes certain changes in the regulatory
environment in which the Company operates by: (i) pre-empting any
State or local law or regulation that prohibits, or has the effect of
prohibiting, the ability of any entity to provide any interstate or
intrastate telecommunications service which may result in the removal
of regulatory barriers that have heretofore discouraged the Company
from expanding its business in certain States; (ii) prohibiting local
exchange telephone companies from prohibiting, or imposing
unreasonable or discriminatory conditions on, the resale of those
companies’ telecommunications services which may result in the

_'..4_




removal or relaxation of some of the restrictions on shared
telecommunications systems referred to above, and reduces the risk
that telephone companies could modify their tariffs to improve more
restrictive terms and conditions on such Systems; (iii) authorizing
the FCC to forebear from applying any regulation to a
telecommunications carrier or class of telecommunications carriers
under certain conditions, which may result in a relaxation of the
FCC’s regulatory supervision of over the Company's operations; and
(iv) authorizing the Regional Bell Operating Companies upon
satisfying certain conditions, to apply for, and the FCC to grant,
authority to offer long-distance services to customers within the
states in which they offer local telephone service. This may result
in more intense competition within the markets in which the Company
operates. Other provisions of the Telecommunications Act direct the
FCC to conduct rulemaking proceedings on a variety of subjects,
including interconnection, resale and universal service, which may
affect the Company. It is not possible, however, to predict the

outcome of any such proceedings.

The Telecommunications Act may greatly affect government
regulation of telecommunications, both at the state and federal
level. Although the long term goal of the legislation is
deregulatory, federal and state government regulatory agencies may
create new rules to govern competition in the local exchange market
that, in the short term, could subject the Company’s shared
telecommunications services to greater regulation than in the past.

{x) ComEetition

The Company’'s STS business competes with regulated major
carriers that may provide a portion of the services that the Company
provides, but are typically not structured to provide all of a
customer’s telecommunications requirements. The Company also
competes with small independent operators serving regional or local
markets and with other STS providers, including the Realcom unit of
MFS Communications Inc. ("MFS"). The Company also competes with
equipment manufacturers and distributors and long distance companies
for the provision of telephone and other telecommunications equipment
and services to tenants in buildings under franchise with the
Company. Within the past five years, competition has expanded to
include a group of companies known as alternate access providers,
including MFS, TCG, Inc. and others. The major competitive factors
in the STS market are technology, price and service. The Company's
principal competitive advantages are its ability to provide “one-stop
shopping” for telecommunications services and site-based technical

service.

-

The principal competitors of the Company’s Systems business and,
once a building franchise has been obtained, the Company’s ST3
business, irclude the direct sales channels of manufacturers such as
AT&T's Network Systems division, Northern Telecom, Inc., NEC, other
distributors of equipment manufactured by such companies, as well as

the Regional Bell Operating Companies (“RBOCs").
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on February 8, 1996, the Telecommunications Act was enacted as
Federal Law. The Telecommunications Act makes certain changes in the
regulatory environment in which the Company operates by: (i) pre-
empting any State or local law ¢r regulation that prohibits, or has
the effect of prohibiting, the ability of any entity to provide any
interstate or intrastate telecommunications services which may result
in the removal of regulatory barriers that have heretofore
discouraged the Company from expanding its business in certain
states; (ii) prohibiting local exchange telephone companies from
prohibiting, or imposing unreasonable or discriminatory conditions
on, the resale of those companies’ telecommunications services which
may result in the removal or relaxation of some of the restriction on
shared telecommunications Systems referred to in the preceding
paragraph, and reduces the risk that telephone companies could modify
their tariffs to impose more restrictive terms and conditions on such
systems; (iii) authorizing the FCC to forebear from applying any
regulation to a telecommunications carrier or class of
telecommunications carriers under certain conditions, which may
result in a relaxation of the FCC’s regulatory oversight over the
Company’s operations; (iv) authorizing the RBOCs, upon satisfying
certain conditions, to apply for, and the FCC to grant, authority to
offer long-distance services to customers within the States in which
they offer local telephone service. This may result in more intense
competition within the markets in which the Company operates. Other
provisions of the Telecommunications Act direct the FCC to conduct
rulemaking proceedings on a variety of subjects, including
interconnections, resale, and universal service, which may affect the
Company, but it is not possible to predict the outcome of any such

proceedings.

The Telecommunication Act may result in greater competition for
the Company. The RBOCs are free immediately to seek authority to
offer long distance service outside their current operating areas.
They will be free to offer long distance services to customers within
their current operating regions after satisfying the law's
requirements for opening their local markets to competition. GTE and
other local exchange carriers are free immediately to seek authority
to offer long distance services both within and outside their

regions.

Long distance carriers also are permitted to seek authority to
offer local exchange services. The major carriers (AT&T, MCI and
sprint) will be subject, on an interim basis, to restrictions on
joint marketing of local and long distance services.

(xiii) Employees

As of March 15, 1996, STI and FII on a combined basis had
approximately 774 employees, of whom several were covered by two
collective bargaining agreements. One agreement expires in 1998 and
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the other expires in 1999. Management believes that STI and FII's
relations with their respective employees are satisfactory.

Item 2.

Property

As of December 31, 1995, the Company leased real property
totaling approximately 60,000 square feet. As a result of the
merger, the Company now leases approximately 340,000 square feet.

The Company does not own any real property. Each of the leased
properties is, in management's opinion, generally well maintained, 1s
suitable to support the Company’s business and is adeguate for the
Company’s present needs.

The Company leases from RHI Holdings, Inc., the former parent of
FII, on an arm’s-length basis, office space at Washington-Dulles

International Airport.

Item 3.

Legal Proceedings

The Federal Corporate Administrative Contracting Officer (the
“AROC”), based upon the advice of the United States Defense Contract
Audit Agency, has made a determination that FII did not comply with
Federal Acquisition Regulations and Cost Accounting Standards in
accounting for the (i) the 1985 reversion to FII of approximately
650.0 million in excess pension funds in connection with the
termination of defined benefit pension plans, and (ii) pension costs
upon the closing of segments of FII's business. The ACO has directed
FII to prepare a cost impact proposal relating to such plan
terminations and segment closings and, following receipt of such cost
impact proposal, may seek adjustments to contract prices. The ACO
alleges that substantial amounts wWwill be due if such adjustments are
made. In connection with the merger FII stated that it believes it
has properly accounted for the asset reversions in accordance with
applicable accounting standards. FII has had discussions with the
government to attempt to resolve these pension accounting issues.

In December 1995, Gerard Klauer Mattison & Co., LLC (“"GKM"),
filed suit against the Company in U.S. District Court for the
Southern District of New York alleging breach of a letter agreement
and seeking an amount in excess of 52.25 million for a commission
allegedly owed to GKM as a result of GKM initiating negotiations
between the Company and FII and negotiating the Merger. GKM has
alleged that the Company entered into a fee agreement, whereby the
Company agreed to pay to GKM 0.75% of the value of the transaction as
a fee. Jeffrey J. Steiner has denied that FII at any time engaged
GKM for this transaction. The Company filed an Answer in January,
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1996, denying that any commission is owed. This litigation is in the
discovery process.

The Company is a party to other lawsuits and administrative
proceedings that arose in the ordinary course of 1ts buninens,
Although the final results ln all suits and proceedings cannot be
predicted, the Company presently believes that the ultimate
resolution of all such other lawsuits and proceedings, after taking
inte account the liabilities accrued with respect to such matters,
will not have a material adverse effect on the Company‘s financial
condition, results of operation or cash flows. See Note 16 to the
company's Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company has no other material litigation or unasserted
claims, the outcome of which would have a material impact on the
Company's financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

In the matter of Tel-A-Booth Communications, Ltd. v. Shared
Technologies Inc. et al., Supreme Court of the State of New York,
County of New York, an order and Judgment was entered on March 14,
1996 granting the defendants’ motion for summary judgment and
dismissing the plaintiff’s claims. The case had arisen in connection
with the Company’s operations at the Jacob K. Javits Convention
Center in New York City.

Item 4.

submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders None.

PART II

Item 5.

Market for Registrant's Common Stock and felated Stockholder Matters

The Company's shares of Common Stock (trading symbol: STCH) have
been quoted and traded in the over-the-counter market since December
13, 1988. Over-the-counter market gquotations reflect interdealer
prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not
necessarily represent actual transactions. During 1994 and 1993, the
quarterly high and low closing prices were as follows:

1995 1994
High Low High Low
First Quarter = 55 1/4 $3 1/2 54 5/8 52 7/8
Second Quarter 5 3/4 4 4 21/8
Third Quarter 5 1/4 3 7/8 5 3/8 21/2
4 3/4 3 1/8 4 7/8 3 1/2

Fourth Quarter

-18-




Number of beneficial holders of the Company's Common Stock as of

February 1, 1996 was 1,85806.

Item 6.

selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth the selected financial data of the
Company for each of the last five years. Financial statements for
1992 and 1991 are not presented in this filing. Such selected
financial data were derived from audited consolidated financial
statements not included herein. The selected financial data of the
Company should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial
Statements and related notes appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-K.
In September 1992 the Company effected a one-for-four reverse stock
split of common stock and increased the par value of common stock
from $.001 to 5.004 per share. Weighted average common shares
outstanding and per share information have been retroactively
adjusted to reflect this split. All amounts, except per share
amounts, are in thousands.

Statement of Operations Data: 1995 1994 1993 1992 1891
Revenue 547,086 545,367 525,426 524,077 $23,172
Groas margin 18,214 19,195 10,912 9,254 6,358
Selling, general and

administrative expensea 16,189 16,902 9,797 9,959 10,717
Business Development Expenses - = 3os - -
Operating income {loas) 2,026 2,286 810 (70%) (4,359
Interest expenae, net {667) (359) (438) (290) (1,268)
Minority interest in net (inc.)

loases of subsidiaries (1,752) (128) (82) (37) 4
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock 1,373 = - - -
Extraordinary Item -

{(Loss) gain on restructuring = & (150) 3,756
Income taxes (45) (63) - -
lncome tax benef1its 550 -

927 2,286 140 2,724 {5,623)

Net income (loas)

Net income (loss} per

common ahare .06 .27 (.04) «59 (1.59)
Weirghted average cosmon

shares outstanding 8,482 6,792 5,132 4,063 3,730
Cash dividends declared

per preferred share 29 .29 9 FJ .30 .30
Cash dividends paid

per preferred share .29 .29 .32 P 1 .18
Cash dividends declared or

paid per cosmon share - - = - -
Balance Sheet Data: -
Working capital deficit (%$3,139)) 153,859} ($ 3,889) (% 4,506) (315,615}

42,861 37,925 20,601 18,752 18,436

Total assets

Motes payable, convertible
prozissory notes payable,
other long-term debt (incl.
current portiocn} and
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redeemable preferred atock 6,999 4,72
stockholders' eguity (deficit) 22,845

Item 7.
Management's Discussion and Analysis of pesults of Operations and
Financial Condition

overview and Recent Developments

STFI is a national provider of shared telecommunications services
{(“sTs"”) and telecommunications systems ("Systems”) to tenants of
multi-tenant commercial office buildings. One of STFI's
subsidiaries, Shared Technologies Cellular Inc. (“STC”), is a
provider of short-term portable cellular telephone services.

In December 1995, STC issued approximately $3.0 million in wvoting

preferred stock to third parties. While STFI's ownership percentage

did not change, STFI's voting interest in STC was reduced to 42.7%,
subsecquent

yesulting in STFI‘s loss of voting control. Accordingly,
to this stock issuance, STC was accounted for under the equity
mathod; all assets and all liabilities of STC were eliminated from
STFI’'s consolidated balance sheet and a non-current asset was
crecorded to reflect STFI‘s investment in STC on the equity basis.

STC results of operations adjusted for STFI's ownership interest, are
reflected on the statement of operations for the year ended December
21, 1995 per the equity method as a one line item below operating

income.

Tn March 1996 STFI’s stockholders approved and STFI completed a
merger with Fairchild Industries, Ilnc.(“FII”) following a
reorganization transferring all non-communications assets to its
parent, RHI Holding, Inc. Management believes this merger will
significantly strengthen the Company's strategic position in the
telecommunications market. In addition the merger will present
opportunities to realize significant operational and financial cost
savings. The merger makes STFI the largest provider of STS in the
United States. On a pro forma basis STF1 generated $175 million in
sales and $19 million in operating income for the year ended December
31, 1995. In conjunction with the merger STFI raised approximately
$111 million after offering expenses through the issuance of 12 1/4%
Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 and $125 million (of an available
$145 million) from a credit facility with Credit Suisse, Citicorp
USA, Inc. and NationsBank. The Company anticipates repaying these
borrowings over the next ten years with cash provided by operations.

Results of Operations

th various components of STF1l's

d as a percentage of revenues:
Year Ended
December 31,

The following table sets for
statements of operations expresse
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1995 1994 1993

Revenues 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Cost of revenues 61.32% 57.69% 57.08%

Gross Margin 38.60% q42.31% 42.92%
Selling, General and 34.38% 37.27% 39.73%
Administrative Expenses

Operating Income 4.30% 5.04% 3.19%
Interest expense (net) -1.44% -0.79% -1.72%
Minority Interest 0.00% -0.28% -0.32%
Gain on sale of subsidiary 2.92% 0.00% 0.00%
stock
Equity in loss of subsidiaries -3.72% 0.00% 0.00%
Income Tax Benefit (Expense) =-0.10% 1.07% 0.00%
Extraordinary Item 0.00% 0.00% -0.59%

Net Income 1.96% 5.U4% 0.56%

Year Ended December 31, 1995 compared to Year Ended December 31, 1994

Revenues
STFI's revenues rose to a record $47.1 million in 1995 an increase of

$1.7 million or 3.7% over 1994 revenues of $45.4 million. This
increase occurred despite the loss of STC revenue as STC results were
recorded per the equity method in 1995; STC accounted for $10.2
million of 1994 revenue. STS revenue increased $6.5 million or 22.7%
and Systems $5.4 million or 83.1% in 1995 over 1934 levels,
Approximately $2.9 million of the growth in revenue for STS was
attributable to a full year of service at locations acquired in June
1994 with the acquisition of Access Telecommunications Group, L.P.
(Access), 51.6 million was attributable to the June 1995 acquisition
of Office Telephone Management (OTM), the remaining increase of
approximately $2.0 million was generated through internal growth at
existing and new locations. Approximately 34.7 million of the growth
in Systems revenues is attributable to a full year of activity at
accounts acquired with the June 1994 acquisition of Access, the
remaining increase of $1.8 million was generated internally.

Gross margin
Gross margin dropped to 38.7% of revenues for 1995 from 42.3% for

1994, a reduction of 3.6%. The following table sets forth the

components of the Company's overall gross margin for 1995 as a factor

of sales percentage and gross margin percentage per line of business:
Overall

Division Sales GM GM

-21-




74.7% 14.6% 33.3%

STS
Systems 25.3% 21.1% 5.4
Company Total 100.0% 38.7%
S —————— e —— —

As shown above, the 1995 gross marglin was a mix of STS gross margin
of 44.6% and Systems gross margin of 21.1%. 1In 1994 the Company'’ s
gross margin was a combination of STS gross margin of 45.2%, Systems
gross margin of 20.4% and STC gross margin of 48.2%. STS produced
slightly reduced gross margin from the 1994 level mainly due to the
acquisition of OTM operations which produced gross margin of
approximately 30%. Systems experienced slightly improved gross
margin mainly due to a full year of operations obtained with the
Access acquisition. The overall decrease in the Company's gross
margin was principally the result of changes in sales mix. The
change in accounting to the equity method for STC results of
operations created an overall drop in gross margin of approximately
1.7% for 1995. The drop in STS gross margin for 1995 contributed
0.4% to the overall reduction in gross margin for 1995. The
remainder of the decrease in gross margin was generated by Systems.

As noted above, Systems revenues grew at a faster rate than STS
revenues in 1995, Since Systems produces significantly lower gross
margin compared to STS, the growth in Systems sales depressed overall

gross margin for the Company 1.5%.

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Selling, general and administrative expenses (“SG&A”) as a percentage
of revenues decreased to 34.4% for 1995 compared to 37.3% for 1994.
The Company has reduced SG&A as a percentage of revenues by
increasing revenues without adding a comparable percentage of SG&A
costs. Certain SG&A costs are essentially fixed and do neot incrcase
significantly with revenue growth. In addition the Company has
carefully chosen to expand in locations with existing management

infrastructures already in place.

Operating income
Operating income decreased by $0.3 million or 11.4% to $2.0 million

in 1995 from $2.3 million in 19%4. The decrease was partially the
result of STC no longer a part of the STFI consolidated group in
1995. STC contributed approximately $0.7 million to operating income
in 1994. This was offset by improved STS and Systems contribution of

$0.4 million in 1995 over 1994 levels.

Gain on sale of subsidiary stock
In April 1995 the Company successfully completed a public offering of
STC stock. Following the offering the Company's percentage of
ownership decreased from approximately B6% to 60%. The accounting
treatment of the sale required the Company to record a gain of $1.4
million for the year ended December 31, 1995.
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Equity in loss of subsidiar

In December 1985, STC issued approximately $3.0 million in voting
preferred stock to third parties. While STFI'‘s ownership percentage
did not change, STFI’s voting interest in STZ was reduced to 42.7%,
resulting in STFI’s loss of voting control. Accordingly, subsequent
to this stock issuance, STC was accounted for under the equity
method, The Company recorded an equity loss of $1.7 million as a
result of STC losses of $2.8 million for the year ended December 31,

1995

Interest expense
Interest expense net of interest income increased by $0.3 million for

the year ended December 31, 1995 over the year ended December 31,
1994. This is attributable to the addition of approximately 34.4
million in interest bearing debt during 1995. Approximately $50.3
million in non interest bearing debts were repaid during 1995.

Income tax benefit (expense)

The Company recorded an insignificant amount of income tax expense
for the year ended December 31, 1995 compared to a net benefit of
0.5 million for the year ended December 31, 1994. Income tax
expense for 1995 was mainly the result of state income taxes. During
1994 STFI adjusted the deferred tax asset valuation reserve per
statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 “Accounting for
tncome Taxes” (“SFAS 109”). This adjustment resulted in a deferred
tax asset of $8.0 million, a corresponding valuation reserve of $7.4
million and a $0.6 million tax benefit for the year ended December
31, 1994. This benefit was partially offset by state income taxes
resulting in a net benefit of $0.5 million for 1994. The source of
the deferred tax asset is principally the expected future utilization
on a conservative basis of net operating losses (“NOL") generated in
prior years. Based on the requirements of SFAS 109 the Company
recalculated the deferred tax asset and adjusted the wvaluation
reserve for the year ended December 31, 1995. This adjustment
resulted in no significant impact to the Company's results of
operations for the year ended December 31, 1945. At December 31,
1995 the Company's NOL carryforward for federal income tax purposes

was approximately $21.8 million.

Net income
BAs a result of the factors listed above, net income for the year

ended December 31, 1995 decreased by $1.4 million or 60.9% to 50.9
million from $2.3 million for 1994.

Year Ended December 31, 1934 compared to Year Ended December 31, 1993
Revenues -
STFI's revenues for the year ended December 31, 1994 increased by
$20.0 million, or 78.7%, to $45.4 million compared to §25.4 million
for the year ended December 31, 1993. Acquisitions were the major
contributors to revenue growth in 1994. Approximately $8.9 million
of the revenue increase was attributable to the acquisition of
Access. Another $8.0 million was due to the expanded activity of STC
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created with the 1993 acquisitions of Road and Show East and Road and
Show South nationwide rental phone businesses (“*Road & Show”). The
remaining revenue increase of $3.1 million was achieved through
internal growth.

Gross margin

Gross margin dipped slightly in 1994 to 42.3% of revenue from 42.9%
of revenues in 1993. The following table sets forth the components of
the Company’s overall gross margin for 1994 as a factor of sales
percentage and gross margin percentage per line of business:

Overall

Division Sales GM GM
S5TS 63.2% 45.2% 28.6%
Systems 14.3% 20.4% 2.9%
STC 22.5% 48.2%w 10.8%
Company Total 100.0% 42.3%

In 1994 the Company's gross margin was a combination of STS gross
margin of 45.2%, Systems gross margin of 20.4% and STC gross margin
of 48.2%. In 1993 the Company’s gross margin was a combination of
STS gross margin of 46.4%, Systems gross margin of 16.9% and STC
gross margin of 27.1%. STS achieved slightly reduced gross margin
from the 1993 level mainly due to the acquisition of Access which
added several new buildings which historically have produced gross
margins of approximately 44% which is slightly lower than those at
existing STS locations. Systems experienced slightly improved gross
margin mainly due to a half year of operations obtained with the
Access acquisition. STC gross margin increased dramatically due to a
full year of Road & Show operations which historically have produced
gross margins of approximately 50%. The cverall decrease in the
Company's gross margin was largely the result of changes in sales mix
and the resulting effect on the Company's overall gross margin. STS
accounted for €63.2% of total revenues in 1994 versus B85.4% in 1993;
Systems revenues accounted for 14.3% of total revenues in 1994 wversus
5.9% in 1993; and STC generated 22.5% of total revenue for 1994

versus 8.7% for 1993.

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses (“SGLA') as a percentage
of revenue decreased to 37.4% for 1994 compared to 39.7% for 1933.
This improvement was génerated mainly through the synergy’s
associated with the acquisition of Access. In addition the Company
has carefully chosen to grow internally only at locations with
existing management infrastructures already in place.

Operating income
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Operating income increased by $1.5 million or 187.5% to $2.3 million
in 1994 from $0.8 million in 1993. The 1increase was mainly due to
the growth in overall sales combined with a reduction in SG&A as a

percentage of revenue.

Interest expense
Interest expense net of interest income decreased by $0.1 million to

$0.3 million for 1994 compared to $0.4 million in 1993. The majority
of the interest expense for 1994 was generated from the addition of
$2.3 million in interest bearing debts. The bulk of the 1993
interest expense was generated through accruals for interest and
penalty payments to taxing authorities that may arise from late

payments.

Extraordinary item - Loss on restructurin

An extraordinary loss of $0.2 million for 1993 was recorded to
reflect the settlement of certain obligations to lenders and other
creditors related to the 1992 restructuring. No extraordinary items

were recorded for 1954.

Income tax benefit
Effective January 1,
adoption of an asset

1993, STFI implemented SFAS 109 reguiring the
and liability approach to accounting for income
taxes. As a result, STFI recorded a deferred tax asset of $8.0
million, a corresponding valuation reserve of $7.4 million and a $0.6

million tax benefit for the year ended December 31, 1994. This
benefit was partially offset by state income taxes resulting in a net
benefit of $0.5 million for 1994. The source of the deferred tax
asset is principally the expected future utilization on a
conservative basis of net operating losses (“"NOL”) generated in prior

years.

Net income
As a result of the factors listed above, net income for the year

ended December 31, 1994 increased by §2.2 million to $2.3 million
from $0.1 million for 1993.

-25-




d Capital Resources

k&guidity an

puring 1995 STFI continued 1o e
daficit and produce record carnings from operations. Net cash

p|uuldnd by operations reached a record $4.9 million in 1995 compared
to $3.1 million in 1994 and $2.2 million in 1953. This helped reduée
the working capital deficit to %3.4 million at December 31, 1995
compared to $3.7 million and §3.9 million for December 31, 1994 and

1993 respectively.

rfl“'l 1 IVPIY manage a Uorking Cap.ltal

ificant capital towards growth

In addition the Company has

n upgrading telecommunication equipment at
Over the past three years STFI has invested $8.9
million on equipment purchases. over the same period, the Company
invested $0.8 million towards a merger with FII completed in 1996 and
4.1 million to complete two other major acquisitions; OTM in June

199% and Access in June 1994.

tinued to invest sign

The Company con
through acquisition.

{nternally and
continued to invest i
existing locations.

jties ware focused primarily on raising capital to
r investing activities. During 1995 the Company

borrowed $2.7 million and raised $1.2 million from sales of common
atock to help finance the current year's equipment purchases and the
acquiuitioﬂ of OTM. During 1994 and 1993 approximately $6.4 million

was raised from sales of common and preferred stock to help the
company fund operations. over the past three years the Company spent

$6,% million to repay notes, long-term debt and capital lease

obligations.

Financing activ
provide cash fo

1996 will be significant due to the merger with
F11 mentioned earlier. This merger was financed through a credit
facility and the sale of Senior subordinated Notes mentioned earlier.
The Company anticipates repaying these borrowings and providing cash
for operations and capital expenditures through cash from operations.
As of March 1996 the Company has a credit facility available of

npproximntely 520 million.

cash requirements for

1tem H.

glnnncinl statements and Supplementary Data

Attached.

Item 0.
ing

nts with Accountants on Account

fal Disclosure

changes in and Disagreeme
and Financ
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None.

PART II1

Items 10, 11, 12 and 13.

The Company incorpo;ates by reference in response to these items
its Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held
on May 10, 1996 (filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission in

definitive form on April 23, 1996).

PART 1V

Ttem 14.

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 10-K

(a) Financial Statements

Report of Independent Public Accountants

consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1995 and 1994.

consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December

31, 1995, 1294 and 1993.
consolidated Statements of stockholders' Equity for the years ended
Pecomber 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993.

consolidated Statements of Cash Flow for the years ended December 31,

1995, 1994 and 1993.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Statements Schedules: Schedule VIII

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

1995 the Company filed a Form B-K Item 5
{ndicated that it had entered into an agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of November 9, 1995 with Fairchild Corporation and its
subsidiaries, RHI Holdings, Inc. and Fairchild Industries, Inc.
pursuant to which the Company will acquire the telecommunications
Systems and service business operated by Fairchild Communication

gervices Company. -

on November 22, 1995 the Company filed a Form 8-K Item 2 and 7
detailing that on November 13, 1995, the Company’'s cellular
subsidiary, Shared Technologies Cellular, Inc., completed its
acquisition of certain assets of PTC Cellular, Inc.

on November 21,
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULE

Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT, Rothstein, Kass & Company, P.C. F-2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS F-3
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS F4
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY F-5-6
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS F-7-8
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS F-9-24
FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE:
Schedule VIII Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years .

ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

Notes:

(a) Al other schedules are not submitted because they are not applicable, not required or because the required
information is included in the consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.

mpany have been omitted since (1) consnlidated statements of the
and (2) the Company is primarily an operating company and all
filed are majority-owned and do not have a

(b) Individual financial statements of the Co
Company and its subsidiaries are filed,
subsidiaries included in the-consolidated financial statements

material amount of debt to outside persons.




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. an!
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 and 1994 and the related consolidated statements of operations.
stockholders' equity and cash flows for the three year period then ended. These consolidated financial statement:
and the schedule referred to below are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility i
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free ot
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overal! financial statement presentation. We

believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the three year period then ended in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles.

OQur audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole
The schedule listed in the index on page F-1 is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities and
Exchange Commission's rules and is not part of the basic financial statements. This schedule has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly states,
in all material respects, the financial data required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial

statements taken as a whole.

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounung
for its investment in one of its subsidiaries.

—

ROTHSTEIN, KASS & COMPANY, P.C.

Roseland, New Jersey
March 1, 1996, except for Notes 1, 7 and 18,
as to which the date is March 13 1996




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALAMNCE SHEETS
December 31, 1995 and 1994
(1n thousands except per shase data)

1993 _ 1
ASSETS
Current mssets:
Cash 5 476 1
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts
and discounts of $410 in 1995 and $584 in 1994 9,835
Advances to subsidiary 985
Other current assels 754 i
Deferred income taxes 0
Total current assets _ 12010 G5
Equipmesnt:
Telecommunications 28,904 26,225
Office and dats processing 6,049 4 994
34,953 J1.218
Less accumulated depreciation and amortizalion ]8.305 _ 15473
16,648 15,744
Oxher assets:
Investment in subsidiary 1,581
Intangible assets 11,543 11,194
Deferred income taxcs $60
Onher 46] . PLLL
B N L S WL L
§ 41361 5 370
LLABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations $ 2870 § 1,540
Accounts payable 9,033 8,191
Accrued expenses 2,221 2,382
Advance billings 1237 1,260
Total current liabilitics 15,463 13,471
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations,
less current portion 4,128 2.38n
Minority interests in net assets of subsidiaries 102
Redeemable put warrant 428 183
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred sock, $.01 par value:
Series C, authorized 1,500 shares, gutstanding
907 shares in 1995 and 1994 9 9
Series D, authorized 1,000 shares, outstanding
457 shares in 1995 and 1994 5 b
Series E, authorized 400 shares, outstanding
po shares in 1995 and 400 shares in 1994 4
Series F, authorized 700 shares, outstagding
no shares in 1995 and 700 shares in 1994 7
Common stock, 5.004 par value, authorized 20,000
shares, outstanding 8,506 shares in 1995 and
6,628 ia 1994 14 o1
Capital in excess of par value 44,777 41,439
Accumulated deficit (21.981) (212,463
Obligations Lo issue common SOk | 804
Total stockholders” equity 1 R4 20 84!

See accomparnying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993
(1o thousands except per share data)

1995 1994 1993

Revenues:
Shared telecommunications services
Telecommunicaions systems
Cellular services
Total revenues

$ 35176 § 28,667 § 21,683
11,910 6,483 1,543
— o217 __2.200
47,086 45,367 25.42

Cost of revenues:

Shared telecommunications services 19,473 15,717 11,628

Telecommunications systems 9,399 5,161 1.282
Cellular services 5,294 1,604
Total cost of revenues 28,872 _ 26172 __14.514

Gross margin 18,214 19,195 10,912

Operating expenses, selling, general and admimstrative 16,188 _ 16909 10,102

Operating income 2,026 2,286 810

Other income (expense):

Gain on sale of subsidiary stock 1,375
Equity in loss of subsidiary (1.752)
Interest expense (882) (522) (530)
Interest income 205 163 92
Mioority interest in net income of subsidianes (]128) (82)

(1.054) (487 ____(520)

Income before income tax (expense) benefit

and extraordinary item 972 1,799 290
Income tax (expense) benefit (43) 487

Income before extraordinary item 927 2,2 290
Extraordipary item, loss on restructuriog {150
Net income 927 2,286 140
Preferred stock dividends (198) (478) [BERY
Net income (loss) applicable to common stock 30 3 _1.808 305

locome (loss) per common share:
Income (loss) before extraordinary (em
Extraordinary item

MNet income (loss)

Weighted average number of cominon
shares outstanding __san 6 19

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1991
{ln thousands)

Senies Senea D Series |
Preferred Stock Preferred Stock Preferred 5o
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares A

Balance, January 1, 1993 1.107 b4 1 s s
Dividends on preferred stock

Proceeds from sale of Senes D

Preferred Stock, net of expenses

of 5412
Redemption of Series C Preferred

Stock (119) )
Common stock o be issued

for acquisitions

Comunon stock tsued in Liew

of compensation
Common stock issued in licu

of deferred financing fees
Exercise of common stock options
Net income

451 5

Balance, December 31, 1993 988 10 453 5
Preferred stock dividends
Dividend accretion of redecmable put warrant
Exercise of common stock options

and warrants

Proceeds from sale of Senes D

Preferred Stock

Issuances for acquisitions

Proceeds from sale of common stock, net

of expenses of 5371
Common stock issued in lieu of

compensation and conversion of

Senes C Prelerred Stock and other (81) (1
Net income

Balance, December 31, 1994 907 9

i
i

457

Preferred stock dividends
Dividend accretion of redeemable put wamnt
Exercise of common stock options and warmanls
Issuance of common stock

Conversion of preferred stock

Proceeds from sale of common stock, net

of expenses of 3112

Common stock ussued in -

lieu of compensation and paymeat

of accrued expenses

Net income

(400) 4

Balance, December 31, 1995 907

See accompanying noles to consolidaled financial statements.
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Obligations

Senes F Capital in 1o Issue Tutal
Preferred Stock Common Stock Excess of Accumulated  Common Stockholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount Par Value Deficit Stock Equity
s 5,092 21 5 30047 $ (24,043) 3 s 6.036
(345) {345)
1,737 1,742
(385) (180)
1,756 1,756
49 28 =28
14 30 50
a5 B2 82
140 140
5.190 21 31,759 (24,248) 1,756 9,303
(478) (478)
{(25) (25)
26 Fi 1
1) i
700 7 4,989 5,000
1.329 6 4,556 4,562
83 114 50 163
R P 1] 2.286
700 7 6,618 27 41,488 (22,465) 1,806 20,881
(198) (398)
(45) (45)
17 70 70
405 2 1,804 {1,806)
(700) )] 1,100 7
300 1 1,162 1.163
56 246 246
o927 927
0 f0 L3¢ 3 sa7n  SQLSY P 0 I ;a
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLLOWS

Years Ecded December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993
(1o thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile pet wncome 1o oet cash
provided by operating activities:
Loss on restructunog
Depreciatuon and amortizatog
Provision for doubtful accounts
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock
Equity in loss of subsidiary
Common stock of subsidiary issued for services
Stock options and common stock issued
in lieu of compensation and other
Minonty interests
Gain on sale of franchise
Deferred income taxes
Amortization of discount on note

Chaage in assets and liabilities, pet of effecr of acquisitions:

Accounts receivable
Other current assels
Other assets
Accoupts payable
Accrued expenses
Advance billings
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from invesung activilies:
Purchases of equipment
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Deferred merger costs
Other investments
Long-term deposits

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Repayments of long-term debt asd
capital lease obligations
Proceeds from borrowings
Proceeds from sales of common and preferred stock
Redemption of preferred stock
Preferred stock divideads paid
Cash of subsidiary previously consolidat- 3
Repaymeat of advances to subsidiary
Deferred registration costs

Net cash provided by (used in)
financing actvities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

1995 1994 195 i

T 927 0§ 2286 $ 13

3,967 3,702 2562
321 413 253
(1,375
1,752
16
177 114 278
128 £
(202)

{10} (550)

90 52
(2,639) (2,147) (991

{52) (179) 132

(430 (342
2,208 1,629 )
(556) (1,707) (1.210

68 {67} 91
4,87 1,058 __2.204
(3,679) (3.223) (2,033
(1,382) (3,948) (255

(750)
(106)

(10 2
{5,927 (7.171) (2.292)
(2,226) (2.409) (1,893

2.684 2.315
1,233 4,631 1,824
(386,
(198) (478) (345
(10)
70
182)

1,353 3,877 (802
304 (236) (855
172 408 1.29h

§ 476 § 172 3 208

See accompanying noles ro consolidated financial statements.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

(In thousands)

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow
information:
Cash interest paid during the years for:
Interest
Income taxes

Supplemental disclosures of noncash

investing and financing activities:
Conversion of accrued expenses to note payable
in connection with litigation settlement
Obligations to issue common stock in connection
with acquisitions

Issuance of preferred stock in connection with acquisition

Redeemable put warrant issued in connection with
bank financing

Capital lease obligations incurred for lease of new equipment
Dividend accretion on redeemable put warrant

Costs of intangible assets included in accounts payable

Note received for sale of franchise

Issuance of note relating to acquisition

Issuance of common stock to settle accrued expenses
Deferred merger costs included in accounts payable

Reclassification of advance to subsidiary to investment in subsidiary

_1995  _1994 1993
s 856 § 441 § 386
S 84
s . § - s 460
$ - £.30 alIN
§-§}5§S-
$ 355 §$..6¢ $._
g a5y .28 St
s - .30 S ..
s - $.212 R
£ 800
s __ 6
- -1 K]
$ 1184

See accompanying notes 1o consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1 -

NOTE 2 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATION:

On March 13, 1996, Shared Technologies Inc. merged with Fairchild Industries, Inc. and chanzed
its name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (STFI) (Note 18)

STFI, together with its subsidiaries (collectively the Company) is in the shared telecommunications
services (STS) and telecommunications systems (Systems) indusiry, providing telecommunications and
office automation services and equipment 10 tenants of office buildings. One of the Company’s
subsidiaries, Shared Technologies Cellular, Inc. (STC), is a provider of short-term portable cellular

telephone services.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Company and its wholly-owned and majority owned subsidiaries in which the Company has 2
controlling interest. Investments in companies in which the Company exercises significant influence
(greater than 20%), but not a controlling interest, are carried at equity. The effects of all significant
intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Cash - The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes
it is not subject to any significant credit risk on cash.

Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary - The Company’s investment in its unconsolidated
subsidiary, STC, is accounted for under the equity method in 1995, Prior 10 1995, the majonity
owned subsidiary was included on a consolidated basis (Note 3).

Revenue Recognition - Revenues are recognized as services are performed. The Company bills
customers monthly in advance for equipment rentals and local telephone access service and defers
recognition of these revenues until the service is provided. Systems and equipment sales are

recognized at the time of shipment.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management (0 make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting pericd.

Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Equipment - Equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization is provided using the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Telecommunications 8 years
Office and data processing 3-8 years

Major renewals and betterments are capitalized. The cost of maintenance and repairs which do not
materially prolong the useful life of the assets are charged to expense as incurred.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Fair Value of Financial Instruments - The fair value of the Company's assets and liabiiities which
qualify as financial instruments under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107
approximate the carrying amounts presented in the balance sheets.

Intangible Assels:

Goodwill - Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the pet assets
of businesses acquired. The Company monitors the profitability of the acquired businesses 10 assess
whether any impairment of recorded goodwill has occurred. Goodwill is amortized over periods
ranging from 5 years 10 40 years.

Deferred Financing and Merger Costs - The Company has deferred certain costs incurred 1n
connection with the merger and related financing (Note 18). These costs will be amortized over their
respective lives upon the completion of the merger and financing. At December 31, 1995
approximately $1 ,263 of these costs are included in intangible assets.

Other Intangible Assets - Other intangible assels are being amortized over 5 years.

Income Taxes - The Company complies with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109
which requires an asset and liability approach to

(SFAS No. 109), = Accounting for Income Taxes”™,
financial reporting for income (axes. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually

for differences between financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in
taxable or deductible amounts in the future, based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the
riods in which the differences are expected 0 effect taxable income. Valuation allowances are

established, when necessary, to reduce the deferred income tax assets to the amount expected to be
109 had no material impact on the Company’s financial

realized. The adoption of SFAS No.
statements since the Company fully reserved the tax benefits flowing from its net operating losses
(Note 14).

Income (Loss) Per Common Share - Primary income (loss) per common share is computed by
deducting preferred stock dividends and the accretion of the redeemable put warrant from net income.
The resulting net income is applicable to common stock, which is then divided by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding, including the effect of options, warrants and

obligations to issue common stock, if dilutive.

Fully diluted income (loss) per common share is computed by dividing net income applicable to
common stock by the weighted average pumber of common and common equivalent shares and the
effect of preferred stock conversions, if dilutive. Fully diluted income (loss) per common share is
substantially the same as primary income (loss) per common share for the years ended December 31,
1995, 1994 and 1993.




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Newly Issued Accounting Standards - In March 1995, Statement of Financial Accounting Standard

No. 121 (SFAS No. 121), “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived
Assets to Be Disposed of” was issued. The Company will adopt SFAS No._ 121 in the first quatie:
of 1996. The impact on the Company’s financial position and results of operations is not expecte
to be matenal.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications to prior years financial statements were made in order 1
conform to the 1995 presentation.

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY

During December 1995, STC issued approximately $3,000 in voting preferred stock to third parties
Although the Company's ownership percentage of 59.3% did not change, the voting rights assigne
to the preferred stock reduced the Company’s vOlng interest in STC to approximately 42 7*
resulting in the Company's loss of voting control of STC. Accordingly, STC has been accounted
on the equity method for 1995. Summanzed balance sheet of STC as of December 31, 1995 and 1
related summarized statement of operations of STC for the year then ended, 15 as follows:

Summanzed Balance Sheet

Current assets $ 5,824
Telecommunications and

office equipment, net 2,158
Other assets 6,396

Total assets S 14,378
Current liabilities s 7.676
Note payable

Total liabilities 9,276
Stockholders” equity 5,102

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 14,378
Summarized Statement of Operations

Revenues $ 13,613

Gross margin 5,026

Qperating loss 2,989

Net loss 2,848
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 4 - ACQUISITIONS

In December 1993, STC completed its acquisition of certain assets and assumed cernain liabilities
Road and Show South, Ltd. (South) and Road and Show Cellular East, Inc. (East), respectively. The
purchase price for South was $1,262, of which $46 was paid in cash and the balance through the
issuance of 221 shares of the Company's common stock valued at $1,216. The purchase price 1o
East was $750 of which $209 was paid in cash and the balance through the issuance, upon demand.
of 108 shares of the Company’s common stock valued at $541. The number of shares of common
stock related to these acquisitions was adjusted on December 1, 1994, based on the price ot t
Company's common stock at that date, for which an aggregate of 65 additional shares were issued
which had no effect on the purchase price of the net assets previously recorded. The shares i
connection with the South acquisition have been issued, however only 197 shares of the Company -
common stock have been delivered by STC pending the outcome of certain claims against, and b

the former owners of South.

In June 1994, the Company acquired all of the partnership interests in Access Telecommunical
Group, L.P. and Access Telemanagement, Inc. (collectively Access). The purchase price was $9.7°
of which $4,252 was paid in cash and the balance through the issuance of 400 shares of Seres |
Preferred Stock valued at $3.75 per share and 700 shares of Series F Preferred Stock valued at §5 (0

per share (Note 9).

On June 30, 1995, the Company purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of Office Telephor:
Management (OTM). OTM provides telecommunication management services primarily to businesses
located in executive office suites. The purchase price was $2,135 of which $1,335 was paid in cash
and the balance through the issuance of a $800 note, (discounted at 8.59%) payable through June 30

2005.

The acquisitions were accounted for as purchases, and the purchase prices were allocated on the basi
of the relative fair market values of the net assets.

The excess of cost over fair value of the net assets of businesses acquired is recorded as goodwill 1.
the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Amortization of goodwill approximated $36-4,

€181 and S15 in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 4 - ACQUISITIONS

The following unaudited pro forma statements of operations for 1995 and 1994 give effect to the
acquisitions and the change in reporting of STC to the equity method (Note 3) and the pro torma
effect of STC acquisitions, as if they occurred on January 1 in each year.

L A .. §
Revenues $49,044 § 47,785
Cost of revenues 30,105 29,573
Gross margin 18,939 18,212
Selling, general and administrative expenses _16,879 16,579
Operating income 2,060 1,633
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock 1,375
Equity in loss of subsidiary (2.634)  (2,801)
Interest income (expense), net (901) (643)
Minority interest in net income of subsidiaries (43)
Loss before income tax (expense) benefit (100) (1,854)
Income tax (expense) benefit (45) 487
Net loss (145) (1,367)
Preferred stock dividends (398) (538)
Loss applicable to common stock $ _(543) $§ (1,995
Net loss per common share S (06 5 (25
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 8,482 7,753
NOTE 5 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31, 1995 and 1994:
1995 1994
Goodwill $10,989 $ 11,186
Deferred financing and merger costs 1,263
Sofrware develgpment costs 186
Other BREES (NN
12,335 12,061
Accumulated amortization 79 __Bid
i”lﬁtﬂ ] “||2§
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 6 - ACCRUED EXPENSES:

Accrued expenses at December 31, 1995 and 1994 consist of the following:

1995 1994
State sales and excise taxes $ 1,040 S 86l
Deferred lease obligations 222 150
Property taxes 150 140
Concession fees 176 102
Other 63y 1129

$222 § 282

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS:
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations at December 31, 1995 and 1994 consist of the following

1995 1994

Revolving $4,000 credit line due in

May 1997 and bearing interest at 2%

above prime rate (10.5% at December 31,

1995) (Note 8) $2,174 S 1,009

Initial term loan due in quarterly
installments of $50 commencing
November 24, 1994, with final payment
of $700 due May 1996 and bearing

interest at 2% above prime rate 750 950

Term loan due in 36 monthly install.oents
of $37 commencing March 1995 and bearing

interest at 2% above prime rate. 950

Term loan due in 36 monthly installments
of $8 commencing July 1995 and bearing

interest at 2% above prime rate. 245

Notes payable to vendors, non-interest bearing

due in aggregate quarterly installments of
approximately $249 through June 1995 498

Promissory note payable in semi-a-unual
instaliments and bearing interest i
10% per annum 268




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED):

1995 1994

Promissory note, $550 original face
amount discounted at 7.75%, payable in
quarterly installments of $25 through
March 31, 1999, collateralized by
commitment to issue 88 shares of

Series C Preferred Stock 304 359

Promissory note, $450 original face

amount, non-interest bearing, payable in

quarterly installments of $16 through

June 30, 1999 225 289

Promissory note, $1,200 original face
amount discounted at 8.59%, payable in
quarterly installments of $30 through
June 2005 and collateralized by standby

letter of credit 774

Promissory note, $50 original face

amount bearing interest at 7.18% per

annum, payable in monthly installments

of $2 through October 1997 32

Capital lease obligations, collateralized
by related telecommunications and data

processing equipment and all assets
acquired from Access (Note 4) 1,544 1,353

Less current portion 2,870 1,840
$ _2.886

In May 1994, the Company entered into a $5,000 financing agreement with a bank collateralized by
certain assets of the Company. The agreement provides for a revolving credit line for a maxunum.
as defined, of $4,000 to be used tor expansion in the shared telecommunications services business and
a $1,000 term loan. Aggregate drawings on the line convert semi-annually, through May 1996, w
three year term loans. The agreement provides for, among other things, the Company to maintairn
certain financial covenants. As of December 31, 1995, the Company was in violation of certain of
these covenants and on March 13, 1996, the Company replaced this financing agreement with a long
term facility (Note 18), and therefore continues to classify the debt on a long-term basis.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED).

NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

Scheduled aggregate payments on long-term debt and capital lease obligations are as follows

Capiial Lease
Year ending December 31: Long-Term Debt  Obligations
1996 S 2,230 $ 754
1997 1,470 540
1998 1,105 349
1999 128 88
2000 77 20
3 3,010 1,751
Less amount representing interest 206
Present value of future payments,
including curreat portion of $640 s 1,545

Telecommunications and data processing equipment includes assets acquired under capital leases with
a net book value of approximately $2,333 and $1,534 as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

REDEEMABLE PUT WARRANT:

In connection with the bank financing agreement, the Company issued the bank a redeemable put
warrant for a number of common shares equal to 2.25% of the Company’s outstanding common stock,
subject to anti-dilution adjustments. The warrant is redeemable at the Company's option prior to May
1996, and at the bank's option at any time after May 1997. As defined in the agreement, the
Company has guaranteed the bank a minimum of $500 upon redemption of the warrant, and therefore,
has valued the warrant at the present value of the minimum guarantee discounted at 11.25%. The
discount is being amortized on a straight-line basis over four years, the anticipated term of the loan

at inception.
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Company is authorized to issue 10,000 shares of preferred stock, issuable from time to *ime in
one or more series with such rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions as determined by the
directors. In 1994, the Company increased its authorized pumber of shares of common stock to

20,000.

In 1992, the Company issued Series C Preferred Stock, which is non-voting and entitled to 2
liquidation value of $4 per share and dividends of $.32 per share per annum, payable quarterly in
arrears. These shares are convertible into common stock, at the holder's option, on a one share of
common stock for two shares of Series C Preferred Stock basis, at any time, subject to certain anti-
dilution protection for the Preferred Stockholders. At the Company's option, the Series C Preferred
Stock is redeemable, in whole or in part, at any time after June 30, 1993, at $6 per share plus 1}

accrued dividends.
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NOTE

i) -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED):

In December 1993, the Company commenced a private placement to sell to certain investors units
consisting of one share of Series D Preferred Stock and one warrant to purchase one share ot
common stock. As of December 31, 1995, the Company had sold 457 units for net proceeds o1
$1.740, after deducting expenses of $430. Series D Preferred Stock is entitled to dividends of 5%
per annum, payable quarterly, and may be redeemed for §7 per share, plus all accrued dividends.
at the option of the Company. The shares are non-voting and are convertible into shares ot the
Company's common stock on a one-for-one basis at the holder’s option. The shares rank senior
all shares of the Company's common stock and junior to Series C Preferred Stock. The co™muoi
stock purchase warrants are exercisable at a per share price of $5.75. In connection with the
offering, the investment banking firm received warrants to purchase 16 shares of the Company

common stock at an exercise price of $5.75 per share. The Company has the right 1o require the
holder to exercise the warrants, and if not exercised, they will expire in the event that the Company s
common stock trades at or above $8.50 per share. As of December 31, 1995, no warrants bad been

exercised.

g

In May and June 1994, the Company sold, through a private placement to certain Investors. 1,526
shares of common stock and an equal number of warrants, for net proceeds of $4,562, atter
deducting expenses of $371. The warrants are exercisable prior to June 26, 1999 at a per share price
of §4.25, subject to certain anti-dilution protection. As of December 31, 1995, nc warrants had been
exercised. The proceeds from this offering were used for the Access acquisition (Note 4).

In June 1994, the Company issued 400 shares of Series E Preferred Stock, $.01 par value, and 70U
shares of Series F Preferred Stock, .01 par value, in connection with the Access acquisition.

Series E Preferred Stock is entitled to a liquidation value of $3.75 per share and dividends ot $ 30
per share per annum, payable cumulatively in the form of cash or the Company's common stock, and
the shares are non-voting. The Series E Preferred Stock previously issued was converted into 400
shares of common stock in January 1995. In addition, the holders received warrants, which expire
on December 31, 1999, to purchase 175 shares of the Company’s common stock, at an exercise price
of $4.25 per share, subject to certain anti-dilutive provisions.

Series F Preferred Stock is entitled to a liquidation value of $5.00 per share and no dividends. These
shares were converted on August 1, 1995 into 700 shares of common stock. On March 1, 1996, an
additional 111 shares of the Company’s common stock was issued in connection with the provisions
of conversion of the Series F Preferred Stock, as defined.

Additionally, the ffcmpmy issued warrants to the sellers of Access 10 purchase 225 shares of the
Company's common stock at an exercise price of $4.25 per share, subject (0 certain anti-dilution

adjustments.
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NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

NOTE 11 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED):

During January 1995, the Company completed a private placement to sell to a certain investor 300
shares of common stock at $4.25 per share, pursuant to Regulation S of the Securities Act of 1933
The Company received $1,163, after deducting expenses of $112, including an underwriter
commission of $102 paid to a firm in which one of the principals is a director and stockholder of the
Company. In addition, the underwriter was granted a five year common stock purchase warrant 1o
acquire 30 shares of the Company’s common stock for §5.00 per share.

The following table summarizes the number of common shares reserved for issuance as of
December 31, 1995. There were no preferred shares reserved for issuance,

Common stock purchase warrants 2,958
Preferred stock conversions __1.165
4,123

GAIN ON SALE OF SUBSIDIARY COMMON STOCK:

In April 1995, STC completed its SB-2 filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission and
became a public company. Prior to this date, STC was approximately an 86% owned subsidiary ot
the Company. STC sold 950 shares of common stock at $5.25 per share, which generated net
proceeds of approximately $3,274 after underwriters’ commissions and offering expenses. ‘Ihe net
effect of the public offering on the consolidated financial statements was a gain of approximately

§1,375.
STOCK OPTION PLANS:

The Company has non-qualified stock option plans which provide for the grant of common stock
options to officers, directors, employees and certain advisors and consultants, at the disceetion of the
Board of Directors (Committee). All options granted are exercisable at a minimum price equal to
the fair market value of the Company's common stock at the date of grant, with a term of five to ten
years and are exercisable in accordance with vesting schedules set individually by the Committee.
As of December 31, 1995, approximately 1,000 shares of common stock are available for options.
The activity in the plans was as follows:

Number ce a
of Weighted
Onptions __Ragge  __Averge
Balance outstanding, January 1, 1993 354 $ 1.72-1200 § 3.77
Granted 174 4.00- 5.50 332
Expired (29) 2.84-12.00 10.19
Exercised _(35) 1.72- 2 .84 2:.36
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1993 A64 1.72-11.00 4.06
Granted 317 3.25-4.50 3.60
Expired (59) 4.00-5.50 5.43
Exercised _25 2.84 2.84
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1994 697 1.72-11.00 3,78
Granted 40 4.13 4.13
Expired @) 5.00-5.72 5.16
Exercised =-uf 2.28-2.84 2 5%
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1995 133 $ 1.72-11.00 §___3.79
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NOTE 11 -

NOTE 12 -

NOTE 13 -

NOTE 14 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

STOCK OPTION PLANS (CONTINUED):

At December 31, 1995, options to purchase 449 shares of common stock were exercisable.

In September 1994, the Board of Directors adopted the 1994 Director Option Plan (the Director Plan

pursuant to which 250 shares of common stock are reserved for issuance upon the exercise of options
to be granted to non-employee directors of the Company. Under the Director Plan, an eligible
director will automatically receive non-statutory options to purchase 15 shares of common stock at
an exercise price equal to the fair market value of such shares at the date of grant. Each option shal!
vest over a three year period, but generally may not be exercised more than 90 days after the date
an optionee ceases (0 serve as a director of the Company, and expires after ten years from date ot
grant. As of December 31, 1995, options to purchase an aggregate of 115 shares of common §toch

have been granted at an exercise price range of $4.13 10 $4.38.

RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLAN:

On March 3, 1989, the Company adopted a savings and retirement plan (the Plan), which covers
substantially all of the Company's employees.  Participants in the Plan may elect to make
contributions up to a maximum of 20% of their compensation. For each participant, the Compan:
will make a matching contribution of one-half of the participant’s contributions, up to 5% ot the
participant’s compensation. Matching contributions may be made in the form of the Company’s
common stock and are vested at the rate of 33% per year. The Company's expense relating 10 the
matching contributions was approximately $199, $163, and S116 for 1995, 1994 and 1995.
respectively. At December 31, 1995, and 1994, the plan owned 134 and 93 shares, respectively ot

the Company's common stock.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

ded 2 loss relating to the settlement of a $600 promissory

At December 31, 1993, the Company recor
estructuring, by issuance of a $750 promissory note

note (Note 7), in connection with its 1992 r

INCOME TAXES:

Income tax (expense) benefit consists of the following:
1995 1994 1993

Current:
Federal $ (10) § Y
State and local BT (. - [ )
(5% __ 63 -
Deferred
Federal = 10 550

State and local

—

—10 __ 3530
$__(45) § 487 3 -

Total (expense) benefit

1995, 1994 and 1993, income taxes computed at the statutors

For the years ended December 31,
y's effective rate primarily due to the availability of net operatin;

federal rate differ from the Compan
losses (NOL).
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 14 - INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

NOTE 15 -

The components of deferred income tax assets (liabilities) as of December 31, 1995 and 1993 ar= a-
follows:

1995 1994

Tax effect of net operating loss carryforwards S 8641 59,011
Equity in loss of subsidiary 104

Financial reserves not vet tax deductible 164 233
Equipment (1,218) (1.200)
Goodwill (183) __(107)
Deferred income tax asset 7.508 7.937
Valuation allowance _(6,948) (7.,387)
Net deferred tax asset S S60 S S50

At December 31, 1995 and 1994, the Company recorded deferred tax assets of $7,508 and $7 ¢
respectively, and corresponding valuation allowances of S 6,948 and $7,387, respectively  [he
valuation allowances were decreased by S439, S1,418 and S211 respectively, for the years ended
December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993.

SFAS No. 109 requires that the Company record a valuation allowance when 1t is “more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized”. The ultimate realization
of this deferred tax asset depends on the ability to generate sufficient taxable income in the future
While management believes that the total deferred tax asset will be fully realized by future operatin
results, together with tax planning opportunities, the uncertainty relating to the future tax effects o1
the merger (Note 18), and a desire to be conservative make 1t appropriate (o record a valuation

allowance.

At December 31, 1995, the Company's NOL carryforward for federal income tax purposes is
approximately $21,800, expiring between 2001 and 2007. NOL's available for state income tax
purposes are less than those for federal purposes and generally expire carlier. Limitations will applyv
to the use of NOL's in the event certain changes in Company ownership occur in the future, (Note

18).
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Contingencies - The Company had been the provider of telecommunications services at the Jacob
K. Javitts Convention Center (the Center) in New York City. Effective January 1, 1992, as a result
of a contractual dispute with the New York Convention Center Operating Corporation (CCOC). the
Company no longer provided services at the Center. While providing services at the Center, the
Company licensed the right to provide certain public pay telephone services at the Center to Tel-A

Booth Communications, Ltd. (Tel-A-Booth). Tel-A-Booth has filed a claim against the Compan:
which seeks $10,000 in damages for which no amounts have been provided in the accompanyiny:
ronsolidated financial statements. Tel-A-Booth is in the process of liquidation in bankruptcy, ano
its counsel has withdrawn without replacement. The Company has filed, and the Court has issued

an order for dismissal of this case, which is expected to be signed prior to April 15, 1996.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED):

In December 1995, a suit was filed against the Company alleging a breach of a letter agreement ..
seeking an amount in excess of $2,250 for a commission allegedly owed in connection with .
merger with FII (Note 18). The Company denies that the claimant at any time was engaged 7
connection with the merger. The Company filed an answer in January 1996, denying that an.
commission is owed. This litigation is in the discovery process. While any litigation contains 2~
element of uncertainty, management is of the opinion that the ultimate resolution of this matter shoul.
not have a material adverse effect upon results of operations, cash flows or financial position

Company.

The Company's sales and use tax returns in certain jurisdictions are currently under examination
Management believes these examinations will not result in a material change from lizbilities provide«c

In addition to the above marters, the Company is a party ‘o various legal actions, the outcome o!
which, in the opinion of management, will not have a material adverse effect on results of operation

cash flows or tinancial position of the Company.

Commitments - The Company has entered into operating leases for the use of office facilities and
equipment, which expire through 2005. Cemain of the leases are subject to escalations for increases
in real estate taxes and other operating expenses. Rent expense amounted to approximately $2,200,
$1,856 and $1,700 for the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

Aggregate approximate future minimum rental payments under these operating leases are as follows

Year ending December 31:

1996 b3 1,631

1997 1,349

1998 1,232

1999 1,027

2000 622
Thereafter _ 1349
£ 1210

In January 1994, the Company entered into a consulting agreement for financial and markeung
services, which expires in November 1996. The agreement provides for the following compensation,
$30 upon signing, $6 per month retainer, and $150 upen the attainment of a specific financial ratio.
which as of December 31, 1995 had been attained. In addition, the consultant was issued a three
year warrant to purchase 300 shares of the Company': common stock at a purchase price of $5.75
per share and a five year warrant to purchase 250 shares of the Company's common stock at a
purchase price of $7.00 per share. The consultant may not compete with the Company during the
term of this agreement and for two years thereafter.

-
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NOTE 15 -

NOTE 16 -

NOTE 17

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED):

In connection with the Access acquisition, the Company assumed a certain contract !
telecommunications services requiring annual minimal usage of approximately $4.5 million throuh

October 1998.

In connection with the OTM acquisition, a standby letter of credit was issued collateraliziny .
promissory note of $821 at December 31, 1995.

In November 1995, the Company entered into a three year consulting agreement with a financ..
advisor requiring annual compensation of $250.

In December 1995, the Company granted options to employees of the Company, STC, and certain
members of the Board of Directors of the Company and STC, to purchase an aggregate of 350 share
of STC common stock, held by the Company. The options are excersable for five years, at $2.50

per share,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

As of December 31, 1993, the company paid approximately $288 of life insurance premiums on
behalf of the Company’s president, which was to be repaid from the proceeds of a 52,500 face value
life insurance policy owned by the president. In January 1994, the beneficiary on the policy was
changed to the Company in order to reduce the premium paymeats required by the Company. As
of December 31, 1995, the amount due to the Company for premiums paid exceeded the cash
surrender value of the policy by approximately $130. Accordingly, the President has agreed
reimburse the Company for this amount. The receivable and cash surrender value are reflected in

other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,

UNAUDITED QUARTERLY INFORMATION:
Three monthsended

_March 31 __June 30 September 30 December 31
1995
Revenues (A) $ 10,816 § 11,604 b 12,095 3§ 12,571
Gross margin (A) 4,131 4,458 4,827 4,798
Net income (loss) 285 1,597 192 (1,147)
Net income (loss) per
common share et 0.02 0.17 0.01 (0.14)
1994
Revenues $ 789% § 9,125 § 14493 § 13,853
Gross margin 3,469 4,222 5,833 5,671
Net income 257 703 603 723
Net income per common share 0.03 0.11 0.07 0.06

(A) Quarterly amounts adjusted to reflect equity method reporting for STC
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NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On March 13, 1996, the Company increased its authorized number of shares of preferred stock $.01

par value and common stock $.004 par value, to 25,000 and 50,000, respectively.

On March 13, 1996, the Company's stockholders approved and the Company consummated its
following a reorganization transferring all non-
communication assets to its parent, RHI Holding, Inc. ("RHI"). The Company changed its name 10
Under the merger agreement, STFI issued to RHL
6,000 shares of common stock, 250 shares of convertible preferred stock with a $25,000 liquidation
preference and 20 shares of special preferred stock with a $20,000 initial liquidation preference. In
addition the Company raised in the capital market approximately S11 1,000, after offering expenses.
through the issuance of 12 1/4% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 and approximately $125,000

(of an available $145,000) in loans from a credit facility with financial institutions. The funds were
n with the

merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. ("FII%),

Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. ("STFI").

used primarily for the retirement of certain liabilities assumed from FII in connectio

merger, and the retirement of the Company's existing credit facility. In connection with the merger,
employment agreements with key employees for annual
compensation aggregating $1,250, and adopted the 1996 Equity Incentive Plan. The merger will be
accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The total purchase consideration of
approximately $69,000, will be allocated to the net tangible and intangible assets of FII based upon
their respective fair values. The allocation of the aggregate purchase price included in the following

pro forma financial statements is preliminary, and does not reflect the immediate retirement of FlI
FIl Series C Preferred Stock, bowever, the

allocation of the purchase price will materially differ from

the Company entered into two year

long-term debt, FII Series A Preferred Stock, and
Company does not expect that the final
the preliminary allocation that follows:

Assels
Accounts receivable
Other current assets
Equipment
Other assets
Goodwill
Total Assets

Liabilities and stockholders’ equity
Notes payable, current
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued acquisition costs
Advance billings
Long term debt, less curreat portion
Post retirement benefits
Stockholders’ equity
FII Series A preferred stock
STFI Convertible preferred stock
STFI special preferred stock
FI1 Series C preferred stock

STFI common stock _
Total liabilities and stockholders equity
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$ 23,036
2,773
51,010
7,184

— 240,105
$.324,108

$ 514
14,068
6,213
7,000
3,581

180,501
104

19,112
25,000
20,000
24,015
‘_—L% .
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share date)

NOTE 18 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED):

The following unaudited pro forma statements of operations for 1995 and 1994 give effect to the
merger, acquisitions of STI and FII prior to the merger, the change of reporting of STC to the equity
method and the pro forma effect of STC acquisitions, as if they occurred on January 1, 1994:

1993 1994

$174,852 §175,247
78,491 71,185
19,367 16,443

1,375
(2,634) (1,696)
(26,983) (27,110)

Revenues

Gross margin

Operating income

Gain on sale of subsidiary stock
Equity in loss of subsidiary
Interest expense, net

Net loss S (8,875 $(11.813)
Net loss applicable to common stock $(12,778) $(15.851
Net loss per share s (88 § _(L1D
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding _Ja482 13753




SCHEDULE VIl

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Description
December 31, 1993:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts

December 31, 1994:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts

December 31, 1995:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 AND 1993
(In thousands)

Balance at
Beginning
_of Year

297

310

584

Charged to Charged Balance
Cost and to Other at End
_Expenses  _Accounts Deductions (1) _of Year

253 240 310
413 139 584
321 130 625 (2) 310

(1) Represents write off of uncollectible accounts, net of recoveries.

(2) Includes $242 due to the change in accounting,

to the equity method for one of the Company’s subsidiaries



(c) Exhibits

Exhibit No.
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2.4
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3(i).3

3(ii) .1

Description of Exhibit

Purchase Agreement dated March 8, 1996 among the
Company, STI, the guarantors named therein and
CS First Boston Corporation and Citicorp USA,
Inc. Incorporated by reference to the Company’s
Form B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of
November 9, 1995 among Shared Technologies
Fairchild Inc. (formerly Shared Technologies
Inc.) (“STF1"), Fairchild Industries, Inc.
(“FII”), RHI Holdings, Inc. (“RHI") and The
Fairchild Corporation (“TFA"”). Incorporated by
reference to the Company’'s Form 8-K filed on

March 27, 1996.

First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of February 2, 1996 among STFI, FII,
RHI and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Second Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of February 24, 1996 among STFI, RHI
and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Third Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of March 1, 1996 among STFI. FII, RHI
and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the
Company. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Certificate of Merger of STI and FII.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form

B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Certificate of Incorporation of Shared
Technologies Fairchild Communications Corp.
{“STAFF”). Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Amended and Restated By-laws of STI.

Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1996,
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3{11).7 Amendmoant 1. Amersled gl Nestated By -laws ol
W11, lmvwiporated by reterence to the Company's
Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

ALiA)L3 By-laws of STAFF. Incorporated by reference to
the Company’s Form B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

1.1 Certificate of Designations of Series G 6%
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of STFI.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’'s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.2 Certificate of Designations of Series H Special
preferred Stock of STFI. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’'s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

4.3 Certificate of Designations of Series I 6%
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of STFI.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.4 Certificate of Designations of Series J fpecial
Preferred Stock of STFI. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

4.5 Indenture dated as of March 1, 1996 among the
Company, the guarantors named therein and United
States Trust Company of New York, as trustee.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.6 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of March
13, 1996 among the Company, the guarantors named
therein and United States Trust Company of New
York, as trustee. Incorporated by reference to
the Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.1 Registration Rights Agreement dated March B,
1996 among the Company, STFI, the guarantors
named therein and CS First Boston Corporation
and Citicorp USA, Inc. Incorporated by reference
to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27,

1996.

10.2 _Registration Rights Agreement dated March 13,
1996 among STI, RHI and TEC. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form B-K filed on

March 27, 1996.
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10.3 Credit Agreement dated as of March 12, 1996
among the Company, STFI, Credit Suisse, Citicorp
USA, Inc., NationsBand and the other lenders
named therein. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.4 Security Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
among STAFF, STFI, each subsidiary of STAFF
named therein and Credit Suisse, as collateral
agent for the secured parties. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

10.5 Pledge Rgreement dated as of March 13, 1996
among STFCC, STFI, each subsidiary of STFCC
named therein and Credit Suisse, as collateral
agent for the secured parties Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

10.6 Pledge Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
among STFI, RHI and Gadsby & Hannah, as interim

pledge agent.

10.7 Parent Guarantee Agreement dated as March 12,
1996 between STI and Credit Suisse, as
collateral agent for the secured parties.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.8 Subsidiary Guarantee Agreement dated as of March
12, 1996 among the subsidiaries of STFCC and
STFI named therein and Credit Suisse, as
collateral agent for the secured parties.
Incorporated by reference to the Coirpany’s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1986.

10.9 Agreement to Exchange 6% Cumulative Convertible
preferred Stock and Special Preferred Stock
dated as of March 1, 1996 among STI FII, RHI and
TFC. Incorporated by reference to the Company's
Form B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.10 Shareholders’ Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 among STI, RHI and Anthony D, Autorino.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
-8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.11 Tax Sharing Agrecement dated as of March 13, 1996
between STI and RHI. Incorporated .y reference
to the Company’s Form B8-K filed on March 27,

1996.
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21
27
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Indemnification Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 between STI and Incorporated by reference
to the Company's Form 8-K filed on March Z7,
1996.

Indemnification Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 among STI, TFC and RHI. Incorporated by
reference to the Company's Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.
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dated as of March 12, 1996 between STFCC and
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Financial Data Schedule

pursuant to Regulation S-X Rule 3-09 the Company
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financial statements for Shared Technologies
Cellular, Inc.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly

authorized.

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC.

{Registrant)

By /s/ Anthony D. Autecrino

Anthony D. Autorino

Chairman,

Chiefl Executjive

Officer and Director

Date:

By /s/ Vincent DiVincen:zo

March 29,

1956

Vincent DiVincenzo
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Finance and
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Financial Officer and Director

Date: March 29,
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Pursuant to the reguirements of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on

behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates

indicated.

By /s/ Anthony D. Autorino
Anthony D. Autorino

By /s/ Jeffrey J. Steiner

Jeffrey J. Stelner
Vice Chairman and Director

Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
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Date: March 29, 19%&6

By /s/ Mel D. Borer By
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1996 Date: March 29, 1996

Date: March 29,
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Director
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By /s/ William A. DiBella
William A. DiBella, Director
Date: March 29, 199¢
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4 ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE ECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 19%4

ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTICN 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934 FOR THE TRANSITICN PERIQD TO

Commission File Number 0-17368&
SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC.

{Exact name of regiastrant as specified in its charter)

Delavware 87-0424558
{State or other jurisdiction of {L.R.5. Employer
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100 Great Meadow Road, Suite 104
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PART I
[tem 1.

Business

(a) General Development of Business - Shared Technologies
Inc., which was incorporated on January 30, 1986, its
subsidiaries and affiliated partnerships (collectively, the
"Company") are engaged in providing shared tenant services
("STS") to tenants of modern, multi-tenant office buildings. As
an STS provider, the Company generally cbtains the exclusive
right from a building owner (the "Owner/Developer") to install an
on-site communications system, called a private branch exchange
("PBX"), or an off-site communications system, called centrex,
and to market telecommunications and office automation services
and equipment to tenants.

In May 1991, the Company acguired the stock of Boston
Telecommunications Company (BTC), a provider of STS in the Boston
area. The Company paid $1,097,000 consisting of acquisition cost
less cash received of $197,000, stock purchase warrants valued at
$300,000 and a $600,000 promissory note payable., In May 1989,
the Company acquired interests in four entities providing STS in
the greater Chicago area frocm Shared Services, Inc. and 1.S.E.,
Inc. for 5180,000. Additionally, in February 1989, the Company
purchased the stock of Multi-Tenant Services, Inc. (MTS) a former
division of BellSouth Corporation for $4,048,000 of which
$391,000 was paid in cash and in payment of the balance the
Company assumed existing lease obligations. MTS was a provider
of STS in nine metrcpolitan areas,

The Company is a provider of telecommunications services and
equipment, including basic telephone equipment, local and long-
distance network services and cn-site maintenance. The Cocmpany
also offers its customers data services, as well as data
processing and office automation equipment, service and support.

Additionally, the Company sells and rents cellular telephones in
several locations bath to its existing customers and the general
marketplace.

In December and QOctcher 1993 the Company commenced
management and subsequently ccmpleted the acquisition of certain
assets and liabilities of Road and Show South, Ltd. and Road and
Show Cellular East, Inc., respectively. The purchase price for
South was $1,261,611 which represents 546,111 cash and an
obligation to issue 221,000 shares of the Company's commeon stuck.

The purchase price for East was 5750, 245 which represents
$209,245 cash and an obligation to issue 108,200 shares of the
Company's common stock. The number of shares of common stock
related to these acguisitions was adjusted on December 1, 1994



based on the price of the Company's common stock at that date,
for which an aggregate of 64,966 additional shares will be
issued. As of December 31, 1994, no shares of common stock had
been issued for the East acquisition. The shares in connection
with the South acquisition have been issued, but have not been
delivered pending the outcome of certain claims against, and by,
the former owners of South (see Note 16 of HNotes to Consolidated
Financial Statements).

In June 1994, Shared Technologies Inc., completed its
acquisition of the partnership interests of Access
Telecommunication Group, L. P. ("Access") for $9,000,000, subject
to certain post closing adjustments. The $9,000,000 includes
$4,000,000, paid at closing with the proceeds from the private
placement sale of approximately 1,062,000 shares of the Company's
Common Stock, and the issuance to the sellers of 400,000 shares
of Series E Preferred stock, valued at $1,500,000 and 700,000
shares of Series F Preferred stock valued at $3,500,000.

(b) ec velopments - During 1992, the Company
completed a restructuring due to its working capital deficit and
the maturity of its principal financing arrangements which were
due to the FDIC, as receiver for the Company's principal lender.
The restructuring included Shared Technologies Inc. and all of
its subsidiaries. The restructuring resulted in the Company
recording a gain of $5,162,000 before related expenses of
$1,361,000 for consulting fees related to the restructuring and
income taxes of $45,000. As a result of the restructuring,
approximately $900,000 of vendor payables and $1,500,000 of
capital lease obligations were forgiven and $3,300,000 of vendor
payables were converted to three year non-interest bearing notes
payable (see Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements). Additionally, a settlement agreement was entered
into with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") as
receiver for the Company's principal lender which resulted in the
Company paying off its term loan and revolving credit
arrangements and recognizing a gain of approximately 52,700,000
(see Note 3 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements). In
April 1994 the Company entered into a settlement agreement which
provides for the payment of $750,000 plus interest at 10% which
resulted in an accrued extraordinary loss of $150,000 in 1993.

In connection with the restructuring, the Company also
raised equity capital of approximately $5,780,000 from certain
institutional investors, net of expenses. Such offering was
exempt from registration based upon Regulation S. A firm, cne of
whose principals is a director and stockholder of the Company
served as underwriter for the offering. The Company paid this
firm underwriting commissions and expenses totaling $446,750 for
the offering. No other parties to the restructuring were
affiliated with the Company. The Company also entered into

-
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agreements with Series A and B Preferred Stockholders to convert
their holdings, including $327,920 of the accrued dividends
related thereto, into Series C Preferred Stock. As part cf this
conversion, 540,990 of the accrued dividends was forgiven by the
stockholders (see Note 9 of Notes to Consclidated Financial
Statements).

In September 1992 the Company effected a one-for-four
reverse stock split of Commcon Stock and increased the par value
of Common Stock from $.001 to $.004 per share. All per share
amounts contained herein have been retroactively adjusted to
reflect this split.

(c) Financial Information about Industry Segments = The
Company is engaged in one industry segment, the
telecommunications industry, providing a wide range of
telecommunications and office automation services and equipment.

(d) Narrative Description of Business

(1) (i) Products and Services

Shared Tenant Services (ST

As an STS provider, the Company generally obtains the
exclusive right from a building owner (the "Owner/Developer") to
install an on-site communications system, called a private branch
exchange ("PBX"), or an off-site communications system, called
centrex, and to market telecommunications and office automation
services and equipment to tenants. An STS project requires
significant expenditures for capital equipment and installation
costs. The initial cost of capital equipment to establish STS in
a new building ranges from $50,000 to $300,000 with additional
start-up working capital requirements ranging from $10,000 to
$100,000.

The STS provider often leases space within the building for
on-site support staff. STS provides an Owner/Developer with an
important building amenity and provides a tenant with the
availability of one-stop shopping for a wide range of
telecommunications and office automation equipment and services
as well as on-site training, maintenance and support, without any
capital investment.

The Company's services are provided to its customers under
the concept of one-stop shopping for basic telecommunications,
voice and data transmission, and office automation services and
equipment which include:

-Access to cost-effective centralized digital switching
-Broad selection of telephone eguipment
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-Discounted, quality long-distance service

-Local telephone service

-System maintenance, management and administration

-Customized call reporting and billing

-0Office automation equipment including computer, facsimile
and peripherals

-On-site training and assistance

-Cable and wiring design and maintenance

-Equipment service and support

-Cellular sale and rental

To date, the Company has concentrated primarily on
developing the telephone portion of its business. The Company's
telephone services consist of selecting and installing telephone
equipment on tenants' premises and providing ongoing service to
train tenants, to perform moves, adds and changes, and to
maintain the telephone equipment. Tenants are quoted a monthly
charge for leased equipment whirch includes a rental fee for the
equipment, a charge for access to the PBX owned by the Company
and installed in the buildings or to the centrex service, and a
local access charge based on the cost of the trunk lines which
connect the building to the central office of the local telephone
company. In addition, tenants are charged for special services
and usage, including IN-WATS lines, dedicated circuits, directory
listings, local message units (where applicable), directory
assistance, credit card calls, third-party billing calls, and
long-distance at a discount from the standard rates charged by
long distance providers.

As the telecommunications business is established in each
building, the Company increases its emphasis on the sale or lease
of personal computers and peripherals, and the marketing of
computer time sharing, voice mail, message centers, local area
networks for computers, voice messaging, facsimile transmission,
copying equipment and data transmission. The Company also sells
computer eguipment and peripherals, and sells or rents cellular
phones, to customers who are not tenants in buildings in which it
provides STS.

The Company provides a monthly statement to each customer
delineating all STS charges. The Company bills for the prior
month's usage, installation, moves, adds and changes on the first
of the following month. The statements also include eguipment,
local and system access and other special service charges in
advance for the succeeding month. The local access charge
reflects the cost to the Company of the trunk lines connecting
the building to the central office of the local telephone company
and is levied on the Company by the local telephone company. In
general, the Company passes this cost through to tenants.




Customers are billed for all telecommunications usane,
including long-distance calls. Currently, the Company offers a
discount of 15% to 401 from the ATAT direct distance dial
published rates, which discounts can be changed by the Company on
10 days' notice. The Company currently purchases long-distan «
services from many providers. The Company estimates that by
efficiently managing its long=-distance network, it can provide
long-distance services at a discount of up to 40% of the AT&T
direct distance dial rates,

Facilities ageme Services S

The Company provides facilities management services to
customers who have a preference or requirement for a dedicated
PBX system. Certain of these customers own their own eguipment,
and the Company provides management and maintenance for that
equipment. The Company alsoc has facilities management contracts
with customers who have leased equipment owned by the Company,
including PBX and handset equipment. The Company's objective
with these customers is to become the provider of choice for all
long distance, local access and system features, if those
services are not part of the initial contract.

Cellular

Through its subsidiary Shared Technologies Cellular, Inc.,
("STC") the Company is a provider of short-term portable cellular
telephone services in the United States. STC rents portable
cellular telephones, primarily to travelers, persons organizing
and attending special events such as conventions and sporting
events, as well as local businesses and government agencies.
Through the acquisitions (collectively, the "Rnad and Show
Acquisition") of certain assets from Rocad and Show Cellular East,
Inc., and Road and Show South, Ltd. (collectively, "Road and
Show"), in December 1993, STC cobtained a national distribution
network, including relationships with national car rental
companies and hotels, which STC has significantly expanded since
that date.

STC markets its cellular telephone service principally
through car rental agencies, airlines, hotels and telephone
companies. STC has agreements with the Hert:z Corporation
("Hertz") and National Car Rental System Inc. ("National") to
offer its portable telephones at designated car rental locations,
primarily at airport terminals throughout the United States.
These agreements provide that no competing services may be
offered at any location covered. STC's agreements with Hertz and
National are terminable by either party upon 120 and 90 days'
notice, respectively. 1In addition, the Company market:s its
cellular telephone services at conventions and sporting events.




STC has also operated as a direct reseller of cellular
services to corporate and high volume individual customers at
selected locations in Connecticut since 1989 and has provided
such services in Dallas, Texas as a sales agent for one of the
two local cellular carriers since July 1994.

Equipment

The Company offers its telecommunications services through
either a PBX or centrex-based system.

A PBX is a telecommunications switch that has the following
characteristics:

-is owned by a private user, not a telephone company
-automatically switches incoming and outgoing calls over
trunk lines so that dedicated telephone lines are not
required

-functions like a telephone company central office, except
that it is under the direct control of its owner

-offers more features than are typically available through
private business lines, key systems or centrex services
-is typically capable of handling from 100 to 2,000 users

The Company owns or leases PBXs and other equipment
manufactured by InteCom Inc., Northern Telecom, AT&T, NEC and
Mitel. This equipment can be acquired from a variety of sources.
The Company employs its own technicians to maintain its PBXs,
which have, on average, an estimated useful life of approximately
eight to twelve years. From time to time, the Company upgrades
its PBXs by adding additional software and hardware which can
increase the capabilities and extend the useful life of a PBX
beyond the ordinary eight to twelve year period.

An alternative to the PBX is digital centrex, a service
offered by the local regulated telephone company. Recently, a
number of local telephone companies have enhanced their digital
centrex offerings to be more competitive with PBXs in terms of
both features and price. In addition, some telephone companies
have petitioned their local regulatory commission to permit them
to negotiate pricing with large users (defined as a company using
over 100 lines), rather than charging tariffed rates. In
response to these developments, the Company has entered into an
arrangement with Illinois Bell to provide service in downtown
Chicago via digital centrex, eliminating the need for a PBX in
each building, and has entered into an exclusive agreement with
the Owner/Developers of two buildings to provide STS/centrex.
Additionally, in 1993 the Company began providing centrex
services in Indianapolis.
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The Company offers a full ra

equipment,

facsimile and voice mail equipment comp
centrox=-based systems.

nge of customer premise

including telephones, computers and peripherals, and
atible with its PBX and

The Company has no long-term contracts

establishing the price at which it acquires equipment, but can

negotiate pricing due to th

supply.

e availability of multiple sources of

sT5 Buildings

As of
tenants in

those cities where the

December 31, 1994, the Company was providing STS to
93 buildings located in 15 metropolitan areas. In
Company provides STS to tenants in more

than one building, the Company is able to realize significant
operating economies by sharing management, administrative, sales

and technical staff across a number of buildings.

table sets
basis, tho
gervice in

The following
forth as of December 31, 1994, on a city=-by-city

Not Leasable Square Feet and the Potential Lines of
oach building where the Company provides STS to

tenants as estimated by management.

Net Potential Number of Number
Leasable Lines of Lines in of
city sq. Fft. Service Service Buildings

Atlanta, GA 3,777,000 12,589 31,552 9
Birmingham, AL 1,435,000 1,450 1,157 3
Boaston, MA 4,846,000 15,144 2,660 11
Chicago, IL 3,567,000 11,890 3,145 9
Hartford, CT 2,032,000 6,773 3,408 9
Los Angeles, CA 895,000 2,983 212 5
Mahwah, NJ 625,000 1,067 1,069 2
Memphis, TN 320,000 1,067 181 1
Nashville, TN 972,000 1,240 776 2
New Orleans, LA 3,226,000 95,511 3,371 5
Phoenix, AZ 2,484,000 8,280 2,426 12
Indianapolis, IN 1,044,000 3,480 945 9
spattle, WA 4,482,000 14,940 2,840 B
pallas, TX 10,125,000 26,591 5,662 11
Myrtle Beach, SC 140,000 155 20 !
TOTAL 19,970,000 119,160 31,424 93




Of the potential 119,160 lines of service, the Company has
under contract 21,424 lines (26.4%). Accordingly, management
believes that the opportunity exists for the Company to increase
penetration and revenues in the buildings to which it currently
provides STS.

owner/Developer Agreements

In most buildings where it provides STS, the Company or its
assignor has entered into a contractual agreement
("owner/Developer Agreement") with the building Owner/Developer.
Subject to specific provisions contained in certain
Oowner/Developer Agreements, the Owner/Developer Agreements
generally grant the Company the exclusive right to provide STS in
the building and the Owner/Developer is precluded from entering
into a "materially similar arrangement" with a third party. 1In
addition, the Company is granted a right of first refusal in the
building for the offering of additional STS, such as telephone
answering services, word and data processing, telex, copier
services and certain other STS. The term of the agreement is
generally for ten years and may contain one or two five-year
renewal options.

The Owner/Developer Agreements generally provide for the
payment of royalties to the Owner/Developer which may be based on
a percentage of gross revenues or on a percentage of rental, sale
and service income or net long-distance revenues. Such royalty
payments may commence at the initial service date, at some later
date, typically 18 to 24 months after the Company commences to
provide STS to the building, or at the time the Company achieves
a certain level of market penetration in the building.

The Company is responsible for the costs and expenses
incurred in operating and maintaining the STS equipment in the
building and must obtain the Owner/Developer's approval to make
any modification in the STS equipment which would affect the
building structure. The agreement is assignable by the
owner/Developer upon the sale of the building. Certain
Owner/Developers also have the right to purchase the Company's
STS equipment in the building at a nominal or fair market price
if the agreement is terminated.

Each Owner/Developer Agreement either contains a lease, or
references a separately executed lease, for the space necessary
for the Company's on-site personnel and eguipment. These leases
generally provide for a deferral of rental payments until a
cortain occupancy percentage has been obtained in the building,
or a certain period of time, typically 12 to 24 months, after the
Company commences operations.




Tenant Contracts

The Company is a party to a Master Shared Tenant Services
Agreement ("Tenant Contract") with substantially all of its
customers. The Tenant Contract contains terms and conditions
governing the provision of STS. Subsequent to signing a Tenant
Contract, tenants submit individual customer orders for specific
equipment rentals and STS. In addition to the typical Tenant
Contracts for STS, the Company has agreements with several
tenants who have their own PBX to maintain the system and manage
the tenant's telephone call billing system, and the Company
receives a monthly fee for its services.

The Company generally signs contracts for a period of five
years or a term coterminous with the customers lease in the
building. The Company has contracts ranging from month to month
to five years. The Company feels it has staggered the contracts
such that there is no time when a material amount of contracts
come due at the same time. Additionally, the Company does not
have any individual contracts which are material.

(ii) Government Requlation

As a provider of telephone services, the Company's
operations are materially affected by regulatory developments on
both a federal and state level. The Federal Communications
Commission ("FCC") regulates interstate communications and the
state public utility commission ("PUCs") regqulate intrastate
communications. The FCC has determined that STS providers,
sharing a PBX and related equipment within the same premises,
should be characterized as end users, as opposed to interexchange
carriers for access charge purposes, thereby entitling them to a
more favorable rate structure. Although there is currently no
major effort underway to modify the existing FCC regulatory
scheme with regard to STS providers, any change in the liability
of such providers for access charges or any substantial change
with regard to other regulatory constraints could have a material
adverse effect on the Company's business. PUCs may regulate STS
providers through direct regulatory reguirements as well as
through the terms, conditions of service and rates contained in
the tariffs of the underlying local exchange carrier covering
service offerings to STS providers. To date, the Company has, to
some degree, elected to operate in states which maintain a
comparatively favorable regulatory environment for STS providers
sharing a PBX and related equipment. All of the states in which
the Company now operates do not currently require a certification
of or otherwise directly regulate STS providers with the
exception of Alabama, which has granted such certification to the
Company. The Company also has obtained certification to resell
certain intrastate long-distance services in California, which
requires such certification. Although at present none of these
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states have any proceeding or other effort underway to materially
modify their regulatory treatment of such STS providers, no
assurance can be given that such proceedings will not be
initiated in the future. Further, regulatory agencies in many
states have not yet generally addressed the issue of sharing
centrex lines and the regulatory consequences of such operations
are uncertain; however, the Company to date has only engaged in
sharing centrex lines in states (Illinois and Indiana) where
regulatory agencies have expressly permitted such operations.

The Company intends to expand its use of centrex lines to
additional states in the future. It will take appropriate
measures to investigate the regulatory environment in each state
and intends to comply with applicable requirements for sharing of
these lines on a state-by-state basis.

(iii) Marketing

The Company employs a marketing concept invelving the
establishment of a hub STS building in close proximity with other
satellite STS buildings which can be managed by one regional
director and which share sales and administrative and technical
personnel.

After an appropriate building has been identified, the
Company begins marketing its services to the Owner/Developer to
obtain the exclusive right to provide STS in the building. ©On
occasion, an Owner/Developer will issue a formal request for
proposal and seek competitive bids. Once agreement with the
owner/Developer has been reached, marketing efforts with tenants
are commenced. Tenant marketan occurs during the leasing
process of a building, which is during the planning stage of the
tenant's move. The Company also has the opportunity to increase
penetration in highly leased and popular buildings by:

- When there is a new tenant replacing a moving out
tenant, the Company is invited by the leasing manager
to present the "building's communication amenity
package" provided by the Company.

- When a current tenant who is up for lease renewal, the
leasing manager will again recommend that the tenant
consider using the "building's communication amenity
package" provided by the Company.

In most cases the building management company or the
building owners polnt out to the perspective lessee or renewal
tenant the cost savings by taking advantage of the "building's
communication amenity package" which can save the perspective
company between $1.25 and $1.75 per square foot.
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Typically, the Company's marketing initially concentrates on
working in conjunction with the building's leasing agent to
provide STS to prospective tenants. Once the tenant has
committed to a lease, marketing efforts are focused on tenant
subscription to the STS offerings within the building.

The Company's customers consist primarily of small to
medium-size tenants, such as brokerage, accounting and law firms,
While the majority of the Company's customers are tenants in S7T4
buildings, the Company also provides services and sells and
leases equipment to end-users who are not located in STS
buildings.

(iv) Patents, Trademarks, Licenscs, Franchises, Concessions

See Item 1(d) (i) - "Owner/Developer Agreements" herein.
Additionally, Shared Technologies Inc. is a registered trademark.
The Company does not operate any franchises. However, the
Company's subsidiary STI Cellular Franchise Corp., is engaged in
franchise operations relating to the rental of portable cellular
telephones.

(v) sonalit

While the Company's STS business is not generally seasonal,
the Company has experienced, over the last several years, a
reduction in local and long distance revenues in the month of
December which is believed to be associated with the holiday
season.

(vi) Worki apita

To date, the Company has funded its working capital
shortfall through borrowings and sales of its securities. See
Item 1(a) - "General Development of Business"; "Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial
Condition". The Company requires working capital due to the
nature of its business which requires an upfront capital
investment that is recovered over a periocd of time.

In May 1994, the Company entered into an agreement with a
bank for $5,000,000 in financing. The financing provides for a
51,000,000 two-year term loan, six months interest only, with
quarterly amortization and a balloon payment of $700,000 and a
$4,000,000 secured revolving credit line for expansion in the
core business, aggregate draws converted semi-annually to a
three-year term loan with level monthly amortization. These
loans bear interest at the bank's prime rate plus 2% and are
secured by certain assets of the Company. The Company has issued
a warrant to the bank for 184,000 shares of Common Stock.




(vii) Dependence on a Single Customer

No single customer or building accounts for 10% or more of
the Company's revenues. The Company's business is not dependent
upon a single or a few customers.

(viii) cklo

At any given period the Company maintains new contracts
signed but not yet installed due to the term of the contract
which further adds to this backlog. The number of additional
lines not yet installed related to new contracts cannot be
determined due to changes that occur through the installation
date. Therefore, backlog information cannot be gquantified.

(ix) etitio

While the Company competes with other STS providers to
obtain exclusive STS rights from the Owner/Developer of an S5TS
office building, this competition is not severe due to the number
of office buildings available, their location and the location of
an appropriate STS provider.

The Company believes its competitive advantage is city
based. The Company has operations in some cities where it is the
only STS provider. In this case the competitive advantage is
with the Company. The Company has offices across the country
with many developers and is not dependent on any developer for
any material amount of business.

The sale of telecommunication services is a competitive
pusiness. The major discriminating factors for telecommunication
buyers are price and service. The Company provides on site
technical service to most of its buildings. The Company feels it
can offer a superior level of service to its custoners, since the
company provides all aspects of telecommunication services and
takes responsibility for the complete satisfaction of its
customer. This differs from multi-vendor environments where
responsibility is fragmented.

The Company prices its products in a competitive
environment. Due to this the Company has to remain flexible with
its pricing. The Company's main competitive advantages are the
Company's ability to negotiate a lower per minute rate with leng-
distance vendors due to volume discounts and the elimination of
up-front capital expenditures for customers due to equipment
rentals from the Company.

when the Company obtains the exclusive STS rights for a
building, it then must compete with local telephone companies,
long distance telephone service suppliers and equipment/system




suppliers in the solicitation of tenants in the building to
subscribe to its services. Local telephone companies are
reqgulated and, in the case of the Bell operating companies and
the general telephone operating companies, cannot sell long-
distance telephone service. Local telephone companies can sell
lines or trunks from their local central office and centrex
service directly to the tenant. Local telephone company services
are subject to tariff reqgulation and such entities do not
typically offer office automation products. Long-distance
telephone service suppliers (such as AT&T, MCI and Sprint)
typically offer volume discount plans and market to tenants
directly, but do not at this time generally provide local
telephone service.

The Company must also compete with equipment/system
suppliers and distributors who sell PBXs and other office
automation equipment and who provide or arrange for installation,
maintenance and service of such equipment. Major companies such
as AT&T, Northern Telecom, NEC and Siemens compete in this area.

(%) lovees

As of March 15, 1995, the Company emploved 278 persons: 17
in management, 79 in administration, 161 in sales and service and
21 in technical positions. The Company's employees are not
represented by a union. The Company regards its relations with
its employees to be good.

Item 2.

Property

The Company does not own any real estate and has no present
plans to purchase any real estate. The Company's principal
executive offices are leased and are located at 100 Great Meadow
Road, Suite 104, Wethersfield, Connecticut 06109.

The Company leases space for its on-site staff and its PBX
egquipment in many of the buildings in which it operates an STS
project. (See Note 14 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements herein for information concerning the Company's leases
at December 31, 1994.) These leases are for offices located in
the following buildings:

ATLANTA MAHWAH, NJ
Atlanta Financial Center Crossroads Corporate Center

Atlanta Plaza
Buckhead Plaza MEMPHIS




Crown Pointe
The Terraces
Park Central

BIRMINGHAM
Riverchase Galleria
Riverchase Galleria

BOSTON

One International Place
World Trade Center Boston
Rowes Wharf

Marketplace Center

75 State Street

CHICAGO
Chemical Plaza
North Pier
Oakbrook Terraces
One Financial Place
Sherman Place
LaSalle Atrium
Gateway Chicago

HARTFORD
CityPlace

100 Pearl Street
Putnam Park

LOS ANGELES
Citicorp Center

STAMFORD
Metro Center

DALLAS
Texas Commerce Tower

Texas Commerce Bank-Las Colinas

2121 San Jacinto Street
Maxus Tower

Abrams Center

Bryan Tower

Dallas Market Center
Plaza of the Americas
Preston Sherry Plaza
2001 Ross Avenue

4641 Production Drive
Infomart

[

Morgan Keegan Tower

NASHVILLE

Third National
Financial Center
Dominicn Tower
Highland Ridge

NEW ORLEANS
Lakeway Center
Metairie Galleria
Place St. Charles

PHOENTIX

Biltmore Financial Center
Camelback Esplanade

24th & Highland

2600 N. Central Avenue
Paradise Village Office Park

SEATTLE

Columbia Seafirst Center
Koll Center Bellevue
Koll Market Place Tower
Two Unicon Square

1000 Second Avenue
Skyline Tower

Fourth & Blanchard

INDIANAPOLIS
The Pyramids

101 West Chio Street
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Ledal Proceedings

In 1993, the Company settled a lawsull with e Haw York
State Convention Center Operating Corp. ("CCOC"), which arose in
connection with the Company's operations at the Jacob K. Javits
Convention Center in New York City, which operations were
terminated in December, 1991. However, as part of the
termination of such operations, the Company's departure from the
Convention Center resulted in the termination of its agreement
with Tel-A-Booth Communications, Ltd. ("Tel-A-Booth"), the
payphone service provider for the building.

Tel-A-Booth is currently in a Chapter 7 bankruptcy
proceeding, pursuant to which the Company is listed as a creditor
of Tel-A-Booth in the amount of $300,000.

The Company is named as a co-defendant in a lawsuit brought
by Tel-A-Booth arising out of the termination of its agreement
with the Company. The lawsuit, which was commenced in New York
State Supreme Court, County of New York, on January 10, 1992 is
now proceeding toward trial. Tel=-A-Booth has claimed damages of
$10,000,000, primarily for lost profits. The Company has
asserted various counterclaims against the plaintiff. The Company
views that it has substantial defenses to the plaintiff's claims,
and, based on information obtained from discovery, the Company
believes that the plaintiff suffered no recoverable damages.

In addition to the above matters, the Company is a party to
various legal actions, the outcome of which, in the opinion of
management, will not have a material impact on the Company's
financial condition and results of operations (see Notes 14 and
16 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements).

Item 4.
Submissio atters to Vote of Securit olders
None.
PART II
Item 5.
t for Registrant's Common Stock d ated S

Matters

=
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The Company's shares of Common Stock (trading symbol: STCH)
have been guoted and traded in the over-the-counter market since
December 13, 1988. Over-the-counter market quotations refloct
interdealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or
commission and may not necessarily represent actual transactions.

BID ASK
1994 HIGH LOW HIGH LOW
First Quarter $4 1/8 $2 7/8 $4 5/8 $3
Second Quarter 3 3/4 3 1/8 4 3 3/8
Third Quarter 5 1/8 2 1/2 5 3/8 2 3/4
Fourth Quarter 4 5/8 l 5/8 5 4
BID ASK
1993 HIGH LOW HIGH LOW
First Quarter s7 4 $7 1/4 %4 5/8B
Second Quarter 4 7/8 3 1/2 5 1/4 4
Third Quarter 5 3/4 2 172 6 3
Fourth Quarter 5 5/8 j 1/8 6 J 1/2

Number of beneficial holders of the Company's Common Stock as of
December 31, 1994 is 1,196.

[tem 6.

Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth the selected financial data of the
company for each of the last five years. Financial statements
for 1991 and 1990 are not presented in this filing. Such
selected financial data were derived from audited consolidated
financial statements not included herein. The selected financial
data of the Company should be read in conjunction with the
Consolidated Financial Statements and related notes appearing
elsewhere in this Form 10-K. In September 1992 the Company
effected a one-for-four reverse stock split of common stock and
increased the par value of common stock from $.001 to $.004 per
share. Weighted average common shares outstanding and per share
information have been retroactively adjusted to reflect this
split. All amounts, except per share amounts, are in thousands.
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Eldtﬂnﬁﬂi_QLFQDQIﬂIiﬂnﬂ
Data:

Revenuoe
Gross margin
selling, general
and administrative
expenses
operating income (loss)
Interest expensa, net
Minority interest in
net (inc.)losses of
subsidiaries
Loss on settlement
agreemont
Extraordinary Item =
Loss) gain on
restructuring
Income tax benefits

Net income (loss)
Naet incoma (loma) per
common share
Weighted average common
shares outstanding
cash dividends declared
per preferred share
cash dividends paid
per preferred share
cash dividends declared
or paid per common
nhare
Balance Sheet Data:
working capital deficit
Total asnets
Notes payable,
convertible promissory
notes payable,other
long=term debt (incl.
current portion) and
redeemable preferred
stock
stockholders' equity
(deficit)

1294

545,367
19,195

16,972
2,223
(359)

(128)

(3,691)
37,925

4,727

20,881

1993

25,426
10,912

10,102
810
(438)

(82)

(150)

140
(4&41
5,132

«32

(5 3,874)
20,601

3,719

9,302

17

1992

$24,077
9,254

9,959
(705)
(290)

(37)

-

31,756

2,724
59
4,062
.30

QJB

($ 4,506)

18,752

4,745

6,034

1991

§23,172
6,351

16,917
(4,359)
(1,268)

(5,623)
(1.59)
31,730
.30

.18

(515,615)

18,436

10,030

(3,148)

]‘l'll‘J
$21,804

5,786

10,246
(4,#&[]‘]
(950)

(5,B6%)
(1.63)
3,601

($5,751)
14,531

o
0
8]
~1

(999)



Item 7.

Management's Discussjon and Analysis of Results of Operations cnd

Financial Condition

Results of Operations

Shared Technologies' revenues rose to a record $45,367,000
in 1994, an increase of 519,941,000 or 78% over 1993 revenues of
$25,426,000. This was a substantial increase over the 6% and 4%
increases in 1993 and 1992 respectively. Acquisitions were the
major contributors to revenue growth in 1994 and 1993
respectively.

$8,942,000 of the 1994 revenue increase was attributable to
the June 1994 acquisition of Access Telecommunication Group, L.P.
{("Access"). Another $8,017,000 was due to the expanded
operations of the Cellular division. The Cellular division was
dramatically expanded in the fourth quarter of 1993 through the
acquisition of Road and Show East and Road and Show South
nationwide rental phone business ("Rocad and Show"). The Company
also continued to expand operations at existing locations. The
remaining revenue increase of $2,982,000 was achieved mainly at
existing shared tenant services ("STS") locations.

The Company's revenue of $25,426,000 for the year ended
December 31, 1993 represented an increase of 51,349,000 or 6%,
over the year ended December 31, 19%2. Of this increase,
$288,000 was due to an increase in STS revenue and $256,000 was
due to an increase in Facilities Management Services ("FMS")
revenue. The remaining increase of $805,000 was attributable to
the fourth guarter acquisitions of Road and Show.

Gross margin dipped slightly in 1994 to 42.1% of revenues
from 42.9% of revenues in 1993. This drop was the result of
significant changes in the Company's revenue mix in 1994.

The FMS and Cellular Service divisions grew dramatically in
1994 due to the acquisitions mentioned earlier. The FMS division
revenues accounted for 14.3% of the total revenues ir 1994 as
compared to 6.0% in 1993, and the Cellular division revenues were
responsible for 22.5% of total revenues in 1994 as compared to
8.7% in 1923. The STS division accounted for 63.2% of total
revenues in 1994 as compared to 85.3% in 1993.

Although the change in sales mix resulted in only a small
change in overall gross margin, each division produced gross
margin at a different rate. STS cost of revenues as a percentage

.
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ot revenue increased slightly in 1994 resulting in gross margin
of 45.2% versus gross margin of 46.4% in 1993. The maln reason
for the decrease was the addition of several STS bulldings
through the acquisition of Access. These bulldings historically
have achieved lower gross margins than those at exlsting STS5
locations The FMS division produced a gross margin of 20.4% in
1994 which is up from 16.9% in 1993. The FMS division focuses on
the sale of long distance services outside the STS buildings, and
operates in a competitive environment which prevents high gross
margin. Improved margin was achieved through increased sales
volume and lower rates negotiated in 1994. The Cellular division
produced a gross margin of 48.2% in 1994 which is up from a 27.1%
gross margin produced in 1993. The rental component of the
Cellular division was greatly expanded through the acquisition of
Road and Show in the fourth guarter of 1993. Cellular rental
revenues produce gross margins near 50%.

Gross margin increased to 42.9% of revenues for the year
ended December 31, 1993 compared to 38.4% of revenues for the
year ended December 31, 1992. This improvement was due almost
entirely to the improved margin on long distance and local access
services as a result of increased volume which enabled the
Company to negotiate better rates with 1ts vendors.

Pretax income increased by $1,446,000 or 499% to a record
$1,736,000 from $290,000 in 1993. This compares to a $1,322,000
increase in 1993 from a pretax loss of $1,032,000 in 1992.

These increases were achieved through increased sales
volume, and reductions in selling, general and administrative
expenses as a percentage of revenue. Selling, general and
administrative expenses as a percentage of revenue, continued to
drop in 1994, down to 37% from 40% in 1993. This improvement was
made through the synergies created with the acquisition of Access
and management's ongoing efforts to ccntain overhead costs.

Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage
of revenue dropped to 40% in 1993 compared to 41% for 1992. The
decrease was achieved despite the addition of 10 new S5TS
buildings and the acquisition of Road and Show which added
approximately $200,000 of selling general and administrative
expenses. The improvement was due to a decrease in consulting
expenses associated with the settlement of certain obligations of
the Company, settlement of the Javits litigation for less than
previously provided and the capitalization of startup costs
associated with certain new operations.

During 1994 the Company was successful in controlling
interest expense despite the addition of $2,300,000 of new,
interest bearing, debt. Interest expense decreased to $522,000
in 1994 from $529,000 in 1993. Interest expense, net of interest



income, increased $148,000 in the year ended December 31, 1991
compared to the year ended December 31, 1992 due to approximately
$292,000 accrued related to estimated interest and penalty
payments to taxing authorities that may arise from late payments.

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company implenmented Statement
of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, " Accounting for
Income Taxes", (SFAS 109). This statement requires the adopticn
of an asset and liability apprcach to accounting for income
taxes. The Company's income tax provision is substantially less
than the amount derived by applying the federal statutory rates
to pre-tax income principally due to the availability of net
operating loss carryforwards from prior years. As discussed in
the Notes to the Company's financial statements, for the year
ended December 31, 1994, the Company had recorded a tax benefit
of $550,000, and reserved the balance of approximately $7,357,000
through a valuation allowance.

SFAS No. 109, requires that the Company record a valuation
allowance when it is "more likely than not the some portion or
all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized". The
ultimate realization of this deferred tax asset depends on the
ability to generate sufficient taxable income in the future.
While management believes that the total deferred tax asset may
be fully realized by future operating results together with tax
planning opportunities, the losses in recent years and the desire
to be more conservative makes it appropriate to record a
valuation allowance.

The Company restated its 1993 financial statements to
reflect the write-off of certain startup costs of approximately
$120,000, previously capitalized, related to certain cellular
telephone operations.

In 1992 the Company settled certain obligations to its
lenders and other creditors. This resulted in an extraordinary
gain for the year ended December 31, 1992 of $5,162,000 before
restructuring expenses of $1,361,000 and income taxes of $45,000
and an adjustment to the restructuring gain which resulted in an
extraordinary loss for the year ended December 31, 1993 of
$150, 000.

Ligquidity and Capital Resources

During 1994 Shared Technologies continued to effectively
manage a working capital deficit and produce vecord earnings from
operations. Net cash provided by cperations reached a record
$3.0 million in 1994 compared to $2.2 million in 1993 and
$571,000 in 1992. This helped reduce the working capital deficit
to $3,691,000 at December 31, 1994 compared to $3,874,000 for
December 31, 1993.




The Company continued to focus investing activities on
growth through acquisition and on upgrading telecommunication
eguipment at existing locations. Over the past three years Shared
Technologies has invested $7.3 million in equipment purchases to
increase line counts and remain competitive. At the same time,
the Company invested $4.2 million to complete two major
acquisitions; Access in June 1994 and Road and Show in the fourth
quarter of 1993. Both companies have been integrated into the
Company's operations and have produced favorable results.

Financing activities were focused primarily on raising
capital to provide cash for investing activities. In 1994 the
Company entered an agreement with a bank to obtain a $1.0 million
dollar term note and a $4.0 million revolver. During 1994 the
Company borrowed $1.3 million against the revolver to help
finance the current year's equipment purchases. In addition the
Company raised $4.6 million from sales of common stock to help
finance the acquisition of Access. During 1993 and 1992
approximately $7.5 million was raised from sales of common and
preferred stock to help the Company fund operations. During the
past three years the Company has made $8.3 million in repayments
of notes payable, long term debt and capital lease obligations.

Cash requirements for 1995 will include normal ongoing
operations, and capital expenditures. The Company plans to
invest heavily in growth through the addition of several STS
buildings and the expansion of the centrex component of the STS

division. This growth will be financed through cash from
operations and the bank agreement previously mentioned.

Item 8.
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Attached.

Item 9.

Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting
and Financia isclosure

On January 25, 1995 the Company filed a Form 8K announcing a
change in independent public accountants to Rothstein, Kass &
Company, P.C. from Arthur Andersen LLP for the year end December
31, 1994.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
Shared Technologies Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of Shared
Technologies Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1994 and 1993
and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders!
equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These consclidated
financial statements and the schedule referred to below are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and
schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures 1in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Shared Technologies Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1994
and 1993, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Oour audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The schedule listed in
the index on page F-1 is presented for purposes of complying with the
Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and is not part of the

basic financial statements. This schedule has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, fairly states, in all material

respects, the financial data required to be set forth therein 1in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

koseland, New Jersey
March 24, 1995, except for Notes 7 and 11
as to which the date is April 11, 1995
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To Shared Technologies Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders' equity and cash flows of Shared Technclogies
Inc. (a Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries for the year ended
December 31, 1992. These financial statements and the schedule
referred to below are the responsibility of the Company's management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on these financial
statements and schedule based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the results of operations and cash
flows of Shared Technologies Inc. for the year ended December 31, 1992
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements, the
Company and others have been named in a lawsuit seeking damages of
approximately $10 million, including $1.4 million for equipment
purchased, for which no provision has been made in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. The Company has filed answers to
this complaint denying the material allegations of the claim. Although
the claim is being contested by the Company, the outcome of this
matter is uncertain at this time.

our audit was made for the purposes of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The schedule listed in the
index on page F-1 is presented for purposes of complying with the
Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and is not part of the
basic financial statements. The information in the schedule for the
year ended December 31, 1992 has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
in our copinion, fairly states in all material respects the financial
data required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP

Hartford, Connecticut
March 23, 1993 (except with respect to the matter discussed
in the second paragraph of Note 14,as to which the date is April 14,
1994)
F=3




SHARED TECHNOLOGIHES 1M

ANDESUBSHDEARTES

CONSOLIDATED BALASRCE SHELTS
Decomber 31, 194 and 11493

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Accounts recenvable, less allowance lor doubitul accounis
and discounts of S584,000 i 1994 and S3I10,000 10 19493
(Mher current assels
Deferred income Lanes
Total current assets

EQUIPMENT
Telecommunications
Office and data procesung

Less accumulated depreciation and amortuzathion
OTHER ASSETS

Intangible assets
Other

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligationy
Accounts pavable

Accrued expenses
Advance billings
Total current habilities

LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS.
less current poruon

MINORITY INTERESTS [N NET ASSETS OF SUBSIHNARIES

REDEEMABLE PUT WARRANT
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Preferred stock. $ 01 par value
Senes C. authoruzed 1,500,000 shares. outstanding
906.930 shares in 1994 and 987.930 in 1993
Senes D. authonzed 1.000.000 shares, outstanding
456,900 shares in 1994 and 453 158 in 19493
Senes E. authonzed 400,000 shares i 1994 and no shares
i T3 sutstanding 00000 shares in 1994
Senes F. authonzed 700.000 shares i 1994 and no shares
i 1993 outstanding 700,000 shares wi 19494
Common stock. S 004 par value. authonzed J0 000 (1)
shares. outstanding 6 628 246 shares in 1'MM and
519033 % in 1993
Capital i eseess ol par value
Accumulated detici
Obligations 10 85ue common slock
Total siockholders’ equins

L4 feest
b 1722 S SOH S0
B4 TTO 460415
72T M7 L4307
3 30,000 =
_ GYR 0T 8467 7w
26222732 21,298 408
AL 433837
§1.217.923 25,656 65
13473022 345,301
B Jr " L R P B S R
11,197,887 2347944
0043 ___ ST343¢
13,197,929 292 A9
5 EI""‘ i“ : 1Q=Q-I“’-u
S | RA0 401 S 194 %7
& 191 3540 ERE ] g
23R T 2068771
_ Lasldy 4R IR
_ 1)eT¥edd 9l RM
_rBeedes 77743
|15 J— L0
S 1, R )1
0659 9RTG
4569 4852
3 0w
700
26511 J0. Tt
I OAHK 12K [T AT HIYES
122465105 24 MBI
1 BD6 SO0 1786 300
20880674 630243
S 1792831 S 204w gt

See accompanving nates 1o conselidared financial siatementy




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSULIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992

1994 199) EEN
REVENUES
Shaied tenianl srpvioes s :ﬂ_(vfﬂ_l_s-l’-l s :l_ﬁﬂ}_l“ﬁ L 1 :‘.3'351:‘
Iancahity management services 6,482,617 1,542,893 1,287,452
Cellular telephone semvaces 10,217,300 2199727 1394387
Total revenues _ASG6 1] _ 254138060 2 O76MA
COST OF REVENUES
Shared tenant services 15,716, 8%) 11,627,939 12727915
Facihity management semaces 5,161,130 1,282,064 10K 640
Cellular telephone semvices S0 848 | 604040 LOLL
Total cost of tevenues _ a6 171 R65 14514043 [482220
GROSS MARGIN 19,194 640 10,911,763 9,254 744
OPERATING EXPENSES, selling, general and adimimistrative 16971416 10,]10] 985 0,959 34,
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 12320 R09IIR _ (J0462:
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest expense (32211 (529 565) (410,830
Interest income 162 951 9] 889 120.8]5
Minonty interests in net income of subsiudinnes AR (R].92%) (37,301
(487 245) (319604 (327 A0
[INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX CREDIT
AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 1,735 985 290,174 (1,032,028
[INCOME TAX CREDIT L1, .
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 1185985 290,174 11.032,0I%
EXTRAORDINARY [TEM, (loss) gain on restructunng (in 1992,
net of restructunng expenses of $1,361,000, and income
taxes of $45,000, afier extraordinary benelit of
utilizing net operating loss carrvtorwards of $3,000,000) - = __uso0om __ 3736327
NET INCOME 2285985 140,174 2.724.29
PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS [ERENBED] (344 6300 (334478
NET INCOME (LOSS) APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCK p S N L Joy47ay & 2IRGHIL
INCOME (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE
Income (loss) before extraordinary item S ar 3 (ol 3 (33
Eatracrdinan ilem I (O3 M
Net income (loss) 5 Char AR ° 104 8 59
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON
SHARES OUTTSTANDING 6792 3717 § 1373 206 1062 7|0

See accompanving notes (o consohdated financial statements
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net thcome 1o net cash
pravided by operating activities
Loss (gau ) on restructunng
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for doubtiul accounts
Common stock of subsidiary 1ssued for services
Stock options and common stock 1ssued
in licu of compensation and other
Minonty interests
Gain on sale of franchises
Deferred mcome taxes
Amortization of discount on note
Change n assets and habilites:
Accounts receivable
Onher current assets
Other assets
Accounts pavable
Accrued expenses
Advance billings

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of equpment, net
Acquisitions of Road and Show South and East
Acquisition of Access
Long-term deposits
Proceeds from restneted invesuments
Other investments
Deferred registration costs

NET CASH USED [N INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repavments of notes payable, long-term debt and
capital lease obligauons
Proceeds from borrowings

Proceeds from sales of common and preferred stock

Redempuion of preferred stock
Preferred stock dividends paid

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, beginning of vear

CASH, end ol ven

1994 1993 1992
$ 1285985 S 140,174 S 2,724,299
. | St fiw (5,162,570
1,702,004 2.562.024 2447925
412617 253,00k
16,500 .
113,551 278,426 127.686
128,084 81,928 37.391
(202,033) . E
(550,000
52,267
(2,147,159 (A A6R ) (468,931
(179.462) 131,664 123,015
(429.835) (243,689 .
1,629,214 963,950 1,504,715
¢1,707,272) (1,211,878) (783 854)
iht 619) 91,531 21826
1057782 2 204 662 571 4%
13,223.420) (2,034,760) (2,014,182
- (235,356) .
(3,947 64 x R
. (1.55M (296,994
- . BS2 69K
- (95,548,
(IR 135) -
(7,353 204) (2291673 (1354026
(2.409,274) (1,895419) (3,562,571
23115073 - .
1,631,509 1,823,733 5,734.280
({386,100 *
(478139 _ (3446309 (88,538
40589 151 (802 436) 1683171
(236.271) (RR7.447) 700,641
__d0mS3y 1295980 593139
5 17236 ¢ JUR S1% 0 € ] Y9s ade




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
Years Ended December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992

1994 1993 1992
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION, cash paid dunng the vear for interest 41272 § 386134 S 404 20%
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH
INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Conversion of accrued expenses to note pavable
in connection with litgation settlement 5 - § 460478 § *
Obligations to 1ssuc common stock in connection
with acquisitions € 30000 $ 1736300 S 2
Conversion of accounts payable to long-term debt by . by - S 3288236
Conversion of preferred stock dividends pavable
to Senies C Preferred Stock 5 . g P € 327.920
Issuance of preferred stock 1n connection with acquisition 300 b3 - h -
Redeemable put warrant issued in connection with
bank financing € 338401 % : < 2
Caputal lease obligation incurred for lease of new equipment g hi 389 % - p -
Dividend accretion on redeemable put warrant b1 4647 % - p -
Costs of intangible assets included 1n accounts pavable § 202983 8 - p -
Note received for sale of franchise € 202033 % - p =
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NOTE I -

NOTE 2 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATION

The Company 15 in the shared tenant services (STS) and facihty management services (FMS) industry,
providing telecommunications and office automation services and equipment o tenants of office
buildings. One of the Company's subsidianes. Shared Technologies Cellular, Inc (STC), 1s a provide:
of short-term portable cellular telephone services

The accompanying consohidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and it
wholly-owned and majonity-owned subsidianies. All sigmificant intercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue Recognition - Revenues are recogmized as services are performed  The Company bills
customers monthly in advance for equipment rentals and local telephone access service and deturs
recognition of these revenues until the service 1s provided.  Enhanced office service revenues (included
in both STS and FMS revenues). which consists pnmanily of product and equipment sales, 1s
recognized at the ime of shipment

Cash - The Company mamntains wts cash i bank deposit accounts. which. at tmes, may exceed
federally insured limits The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it
is not subject to any significant credit nsk on cash

Equipment - Equipment 1s stated at cost Depreciation and amortization is provided using the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives

Telecommunications equipment ¥ vears
Office and data processing cquipment 3-8 vears

Effective Januarv 1. 1992, the Company prospectivels changed the estimated depreciable hfe of
telecommunications equipment purchased prior to January 1. 1991 from five to cight years The change
resulted 1n approximately $933.000 (S 23 per common share) less depreciation expense for the vear
ended December 31, 1992 than would have been recorded using the previous estimated depreciable hfe
of five vears Excluding the impact of this change. the loss before extraordinany tem per common
share for 1992 would have been $ 36

Major renewals and betterments are capitalized  The cost of maintenance and repairs which do nat
matenally prolong the useful e of the assets are charged to expense as incurred

Rent - Certain leases require escalating base rents or provide for rent abatements for a period of time
The Company 15 expensing the rents on a straight-line basis over the terms of the leases

F=9




NOTE 2 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INCAND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Intangible Assets:

Goodwill - Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase prices over the fair values of the net assets of
businesses acquired  The Company momitors the profitability of the acquired businesses to assess
whether any impairment of recarded goodwill has occurred  Goodwill i1s amortized over penods ranwing
from 3 vears to 40 vears

Deferred Startup Costs - Costs relatng to the startup of operations in certain new locations have been
deferred and amortized over one to two vears upon commencement of the related operations

Software Development Costs - In connection with its cellular subsidiary (SafeCall) operations, the
Company has incurred certain software development costs relating to the "privacy network”™ and are
amortized over 3 vears starung with the implementation of the related software

Other Intangible Assets - Other imtangble assets are bang amortized over 3 vears

Deferred Rewstration Costs - The Company has deferred legal fees other fees and costs incurred i
connection with a proposed public offering of a subsidiany  These costs will be chareed o capital m
excess of par value upon completion of the offerng, otherwise the costs will be charged to operations
At December 31, 1994 approximatels £182.000 of these costs are included in other assets

Income Taxes - Effective Januan |. 1993, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS No 109). "Accounung for Income Taxes". which requires an asset and habiliny
approach to financial reporung for income taxes  Deferred income tax assets and habilities are
computed annually for differences between financial statement and tax bases of assets and habilies
that will result 1n taxable or deductble amounts 1n the future. based on enacted tax laws and rates
applicable 1o the penieds in which the differences are expected to effect taxable income  Valuauen
allowances are established. when necessan, to reduce the deferred income tax assets to the amount
expected to be realized Prior to adopting SFAS No 104, the Company accounted for income taxes
using the deferral method as required by Accounting Principles Board Opinion No |1 The adoption of
SFAS 109 had no matenal impact on the Compam's financial statements since the Company fully
reserved for the tax benefits flowing from its net operating losses (Note 13)

Tucome (Loss)h Per Common Shaae Peomiars mwomie ossg per common share s computed by
deducting preferred stock dividends from net income in order to deternune net ancome appheable 10
common stock, which s then divided by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
including the effect of options. warrants and obliganons to 1ssue common stock. if dilutive

Fullv. diluted income (loss) per common share s computed by devding net income apphlicable to
common stock by the weighted averaye number of common and common equivalent shares and the
effect of preferred stock conversions. 1if dilutive  Fully diluted income (loss) per common share s

substantially the same as pnman meome (loss) per common share for the vears ended December 31
P9sd, 1995 and U9

Reclassifications - Certan reclassifications to prior vears financial statements were made 1 order to
conform to the 1994 presentation
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NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESTRUCTURING

Dunng 1992, the Company completed a restructunng which resulted i recording a gain of $5,162.000
before related expenses of $1.361.000 and income taxes of $45,000  As a result of the restructunng,
approximately $900,000 of vendor pavables and $1.500,000 of capital lease obligations were forginen
and $3,300,000 of vendor pavables were converted into three year non-interest beanng notes pavable
(Note 7)  Additionally, an agreement was entered into with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC), as receiver for the Company's prnincipal lender, whereby the Company paid off ats term and
revolving credit loans for $2.430.000 and recogmized a gain of approvimately $2.700,000. Had interest
been accrued. the gain on restructuning and interest expense would have each increased by
approximately $440,000 In connection with setthng his guarantee of these obligations, the Company's
president 1ssued to the FDIC a non-interest beanng pronusson note for $673.000 due in 1997 and
pledeed 100.000 shares of his common stock and lus options to purchase 23.000 shares of common
stock of the Company as collateral

As of December 31, 1993, the Company was negotiating the settlement of & $600.000 promissory note
(Note 7). which was settled in 1994 by assuance of a $750,000 promissory note  Accordingly, for the
vear ended December 31, 1993 the Company recorded. as an extraordinany item, an expense of
$130.000 1n connection with the completion of the restructunng

In connection with the restructuning. the Company sold common stock. resulting in net proceeds of
approximately $3. 780,000 (which included $163,000 of subscriptions receivable as of December 31
1992) and entered into avreements with Series A and B Preferred stockholders to convert their holdings,
including $327.920 of accrued dividends related thereto. into Senies C Preferred Stock

ACQUISITIONS

In December and October 1993, the Company commenced management of. and subsequently acquired
certain assets and assumed certain habilines of Road and Show South. Ltd (South) and Road and
Show Cellular East, Inc (East). respectivels  The purchase price for South was $1.261.611, of which
$46.111 was paid in cash and the balance through the 1ssvance of 221.000 shares of the Company’s
common stock valued at $1.215.300 The purchase price for East was $730 245, of which $209.2453
was paid m cash and the balance through the issuance, upon demand. of 108.200 shares of the
Company's common stock valued at $341.000  The number of shares of common stock related to these
acquisitions was adjusted on December 1. 1994 based on the price of the Company's common stock at
that date, for which an ageregate of 64 Y66 additonal shares will be issued  As of December 31, 1994,
no shares of common stock had been issued for the East acquisition  The shares i connection with the
South acquisiion have been issued. but have not been delivered pending the outcome of certain claims
against, and by. the former owners of South (Note 16)

In June 1994, the Company acquired all of the partnership interests in Access Telecommunication
Group. L P and Access Telemanagement. Inc  (collectinely Access)  The purchase pnce was
$9.232,031, of which $4.232.051 was paid in cash and the balance through the issuance of 400,000
shares of Series E Preferred Stock valued at $3 73 per share and 700,000 shares of Series F Preferred
Stock valued at $3 00 per share
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NOTE 4 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACOUISTHONS (CONTINULD)

The acquisitions were accounted for as purchases, and the purchase prices were allocated on the b,
of the relative farr market values of the net assets

The excess of costs over fair value of the net assets acquired 1s recorded as goodwall (aggrevatinge
approximately $10,289.000) in the accompanying consohidated financial statements  Amortization of
goodwill approximated $181.000 and $15,000 1n 1994 and 1993, respectively

Additional payments may be required for the East acquisition based upon the attainment of certan
future revenues of the Company and will be charged to goodwill when they become eamed

The following unaudited pro forma statements of operations for 1994 and 1993 give effect to the
acquisitions, as if thev occurred on January | in each vear

[ 1993
Revenues $ 54347694 % 47479720
Cost of revenues 32,612,238 W 774,2410
Gross margin 21935450 16,705,474
Selling, general and admimstrative expenses AW 3T5 051 16,846,048
Operatmg meome (loss) 2362303 (140.569)
Other expense, net _(459.378) ___ (372.072)
Income (loss) before mcome tax credit and
extraordinary item 1,902,927 (712.041)
Income rax credn 350,000 -
Income (loss) before extraordinary item 2432927 (712.641)
Extraordinary item .- (150,000)
Net income (loss) 2452927 (862 641)
Preferred stock dividends (338,159 (464,650
Net mcome (loss) applicable to common stock Dl4.768 £ (1.327.29])

Net income (loss) per common share
Income (loss) before extraordinany item 3 RTINS 1 (21

Extraordinan item ) I 1 X1 |
Net income (loss) b 25 8 L2h
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 7,753 400 350 ]




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5- INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31, 1994 and 1993

1994 1993
Goodwill S1L185,606 § 2307692
Deferred startup costs 491,246 172,689
Software development costs 186,334 68,000
Other 198,129 175,756
12,061,313 2,724,137
Accumulated amortization B63 428 376,179

S1LIV7 887 § 2347938
NOTE 6 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses at December 31, 1994 and 1993 consist of the following

1994 1993
State sales and excise taxes $ 861406 S 1,194,746
Deferred lease obligations 149,986 153,805
Compensation 416,773 76,787
Propeny taxes 140,102 72443
Concession fees 101,835 64,754
Other 711,634 506,256

S 2381736 § 206877)
NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS
Long-term debt and capital lease obhigations at December 31, 1994 and 1993 consist of the following

1954 1993

Revolving $4,000,000 credit line, due in

monthly mstallments of approximately

£36,500 commencing March 1995 and beaning

interest at 2% above prime rate (10 3% at

December 31, 1994) (Note 8) S 1008939 § -

Initial term loan, due in quarterly

installments of $50,000 commencing

November 24, 1994, with final payment

of $700,000 due May 1996 and beanng

interest at 2% above prime rate 930,000 $ -




SHARED THCHUNOLOGIES INCCAND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

1994 1993

Notes payable to vendors, non-imterest bearing

duc in aggregate quarterly instaliments of

approximately $249.000 through June 1993 497,595 1,615,490
Promissory note pavable in senu-annual

mstaliments through May 31, 1996 and

bearing interest at 10% per annum (see below) 268,300 750,000
Promissory note, $530.000 onginal face

amount discounted at 7 73%, pavable i

quarterly installments of $25.000 through

March 31, 1999, collateralized by

commitment to 1ssue 106,230 shares of

Series C Preferred Stock 359,193 428,003
Promissory note, $430.000 original face

amount, non=interest beanne, pavable in

quarterly installments of $16.071 through

June 30, 1999 289,068 353,353
Caputal lease obligations. collateralized

by related telecommumnications and data

processing equipment and all of the assets

acquired from Access (Note ) 233671 ___ 372.46]

4,726,766 3.719.307
Less current portion 1,840,401 194,876
2 gy 8 17774351

In connecuion wath the Company's 1992 restructuning (Note 3). approximately $3,5300,000 of vendor
pasables were converted to non-interest beanng notes pavable  As part of the restructunng, the
Company also renegotiated the terms of a $430.000 promissons note  Prior to the restructunng, the
note provided for interest at the prime rate plus 1% and was due in 1990 As of December 31, 1992,
the Company was negotating the settlement of a $600,000 pronusson note, which was subsequentls
settled for a $750.000 promussory note. with interest at 10% per annum  In connection with the
restructuring, approximately $1.300.000 of capital lease obligations was forgiven  As of December 31,
1992, one settlement requining a cash payment of $588,000 had not been completed A pavment of
$588,000 plus penalties and interest of $30,000 was made in 1993




NOTE 7 -

NOTES -

NOTE 9 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (CONTINULED)

In May 1994, the Company entered into a $5.000,000 financing agreement with a bank  The agreement
provides for a revolving credit line for a maximum, as defined, of $4,000,000 to be used for expansion
in the shared tenant services business Aggregate drawings on the line convert semi-annually, through
May 1996, to three year term loans  In addition, the agreement provides for a $1,000,000 term loan
The loans are collateralized by certain assets of the Company. The agreement provides for, among
other things, the Company to maintain certain financial covenants.  As of December 31, 1994, the
Company was in violation of certain of these covenants and on March 31, 1995 received a waiver of
those covenants for the vear ended December 31, 1994

Scheduled aggregate pavments on long-term debt and capital lease obligations are as follows

Capital Lease

Year ending December 31: Long-Term Debt Obligations

1993 S 1345645 $ 596,262

1996 1,279,796 413,471

1997 499,663 332,947

1998 193,340 190,299

1999 56,451 28,278

3,373,005 1,561,257

Less amount representing interest 207,386
Present value of future payments.

including current portion of $496.736 13533671

Telecommunications and data processing equipment includes assets acquired under capital leases wath a
net book value of approximately $1,334.000 and $514.000 as of December 31, 1994 and 1993,
respectively.

REDEEMABLE PUT WARRANT

In connection with the bank financing agreement. the Company issued the bank a redeemable put
warrant for a number of common shares equal to 2 23% of the Company’s outstanding common stock,
subject to anti-dilution adjustments. The warrant is redeemable at the Company’s option prior to May
1996, and at the bank’s option at any time after Mayv 1997 As defined in the agreement, the Company
has guaranteed the bank a mimimum of $300,000 upon redemption of the warrant, and therefore, has
valued the warrant at the present value of the rmimimum guarantee discounted at 11 25%  The discount
is being amortized on a straight-line basis over four vears

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Company 1s authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, 1ssuable from tme to ime in
one or more senes with such nghts, preferences. privileges and restnctions as determined by the
directors. In 1994, the Company increased its authonized number of shares of common stock to
20,000,000
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY (CONTINUED)

On August 28, 1992, the Board of Dircctors approved a one-for-four reverse stock spht of common
stock and the par value of common stock was increased from $ 001 1o $ 004 per share  The applicable
number of common share and per common share information herein have been retroactively restated to
reflect the effect of the reverse sphit.

In September 1992, the Company completed a private placement to sell 1o certain investors 1,250,000
shares of its common stock at $3 per share  The Company recerved $5.780,000, net of underwrniters’
commissions of $470.000 and including subscnpuions totalling $162,980 collected subsequent to
December 31, 1992, A commussion of $446,750 was paid to a firm, one of whose pnncipals 1s a
director and stockholder of the Company

In connection with the 1992 restructuning (Note 3). all Series A and B Preferred Stock, including
$327,920 of accrued dividends, were converted into Series C Preferred Stock At that ime, Senes A
and Senies B Preferred Stock were elinunated Series C Preferred Stock 1s entitled to a hquidation value
of $4 per share and dividends of S 32 per share per annum pasable quarterly in arrears, and the shares
arc non-voung These shares are convertible into common stock. at the holder’s option, on a one share
of common stock for two shares of Series C Preferred Stock basis. at any ime. subject to certain ant-
dilution protection for the Preferred Stockholders At the Company's option. the Senes C Preferred
Stock 1s redeemable, in whole or in part. at any tme after June 30. 1993, at $6 per share plus all
accrued dividends

In December 1993, the Company commenced a private placement to sell to certain investors units
consisting of one share of Senies D Preferred Stock and one warrant to purchase one share of common
stock. As of December 31. 1994, the Company had sold 436,900 units for net proceeds of $1,739,639,
after deducting expenses of $430.616  Scries D Preferred Stock 1s enntled to dividends of 3% per
annum pavable quarterly and mav be redeemed for $7 per share. plus all accrued dividends, at the
option of the Company The shares are non-voting and are convertible into shares of the Company’s
common stock on a one-for-one basis at the holder's option. The shares rank senior 1o all shares of the
Company's common stock and junior to Series C Preferred Stock  The common stock purchase
warrants are exercisable at a per share price of $3 75 In connection with the offering, the investment
banking firm received warrants to purchase 13.600 shares of the Company's common stock at an
exercise price of $5 73 per share  The Company has the night to require the holder to exercise the
warrants, and if not exercised, they will expire in the event that the Company's common stock trades at
or above $8 30 per share. As of December 31, 1994, no warrants had been exercised

In May and June 1994, the Company sold. through a private placement to certain nvestors. 1,328,700
shares of common stock and an cqual number of warrants. for net proceeds of £4.511,338, after
deducting expenses of $371.067  The warrants are excraisable prior to June 26, 1999 at a per share
price of $4.25, subject to certain anti-dilution protection  As of December 31, 1994, no warrants had
been exeraised  The proceeds from this offering were used for the Access acquisition (Note )

In June 1994, the Company issued 400,000 shares of Series E Preferred Stock. $ 01 par value, and
700.000 shares of Series F Preferred Stock. $ 01 par value, in connection with the Access acquisition




NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Senies E Preferred Stock 1s entitled to a liquidation value of $3 73 per share and dividends of $ 30 per
share per annum, pasable cumulatively in the form of cash or the Company's common stock, and the
shares are non-voting  The shares rank senior to common stock, junior to Series € Preferred Stock and
on par with Senes F Preferred Stock  The Senies E Preferred Stock previously issued was converted
into 400,000 shares of common stock in January 1993 In addiion, upon conversion, the holders
recerved warrants, which expire on December 31, 1999, to purchase 175,000 shares of common stock,
at an excraise pnce of $4.25 per share, subject to certain anti-dilutive provisions

Senies F Preferred Stock 15 entitled to a liquidation valuc of $5.00 per share and no dividends.  The
shares are senior to common stock and junior to Senies C Preferred Stock.  These shares are
convertible on July 1, 1993 into common stock at the hiquidation value, as adjusted and defined, and
subject to certain anti-dilution adjustments.

Additionally, the Company 1ssued warrants to the sellers of Access to purchase 225,000 shares of the
Company's common stock at an exercise price of $4.25 per share, subject to certain anti-dilution
adjustments

The following table summarizes the number of common shares reserved for isswance as of
December 31, 1994 There were no preferred shares reserved for issuance as of December 31, 1994

Common stock purchase warrants 2,935,223
Preferred stock 2,134,504
306w 727

RESTATEMENT OF 1993 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has restated its 1993 consolidated financial statements to reflect the wiite-off of certan
startup costs of approximately $120.000, previously capitalized. relaung to certain cellular telephone
operations

Income before extraordinany item
As previously reported S 410,221
As adjusted 290,174

Net income
As previously reported 260,221
As adjusted 140,174

Net income (loss) per common share
before extraordinany item

As previously reported 01

As adjusted (01)
Net loss per common share

As previously reported (02)

As adjusted ( 04)
Accumulated delicnt

As previously reported 24,128,237

As adjusted 24,248,284




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 - STOCK OPTION PLANS

The Company has non-qualificd stock option plans which provide for the grant of common st
options to officers, dircctors, emplovers and certam advisors and consultants at the discretion of th
Board of Directors (Comnuttee)  All options granted are exercisable at a mimmum price equal 1o the
fair market value of the Company's common stock at the date of grant, and are excraisable
accordance with vesuing schedules set individually by the Commuttce  As of December 31, 1994
amended on Apnil 11, 1995, 1,157,146 shares of common stock are reserved for options, includine
options exercised to date, and the term of the options granted is from five to ten vears  The Apul |1
1995 amendment 1s awaiting stockholder approval. The activity in the plans was as follows

Exercise Prnice Per Share

Number of Weighted
_Options _Range _Average
Balance outstanding, Januan 1. 1942 IR IRT S 7224508 408
Granted 61.375 500 500
Expired (21.583) 2 84-24 50 17.09
Exercised _ (3393%) 1 72-284 206
Balance outstanding. December 31, 1992 3S4.041 1721200 P77
Granted 173,300 4 00. 850 532
Expired (N 780) 2 84-1200 1019
Exercised __(33,000) | 72-284 236
Halance outstanding, December 31, 1993 463,761 1 72-11 00 406
Granted 317,000 325430 360
Expired (39.062) 4 00-3 50 343
Excrcised _ (25.000) 284 284
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1994 Huaevy  §172-11008 378

At December 31, 1994, options to purchase 314,643 shares of common stock were excrcisable

In September 1994, the Board of Directors adopted the 1994 Director Option Plan (the Director Plan)
pursuant to which 230,000 shares of common stock are resenved for issuance upon the exercise of options
10 be granted to non-emplovee directors of the Company Under the Director Plan. an eligible dircctor
will automatically recerve non-statuton options to purchase 15000 shares of common stock at an
exercise pnes equal 1o the fair market value of such shares ot the date of the grant - Each optien shall vest
over a three vear period, but generally mas not be exercised more than 90 days atter the date an optionee
ceases to serve as a director of the Company. and expires after ten vears from date of grant  As of
December 31, 1994, options to purchase 103000 shares of common stock have been granted at an
exercise price of $4 38 The Plan s awating stockholder approval




NOTE 12 -

NOTE 13 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLAN

On March 3, 1989, the Company adopted the Shared Technologies Inc Savings and Retirement Plas
(the Plan) The Plan covers substantially all of the Company's emplovees and the Company
applving for compliance with section 401(k) of the Intemal Revenue Code  Participants in the Plas,
may clect to make contributions up 0 a maximum of 20% of therr compensation  For cach participant
the Company will make a matching contribution of one-half of the participant’s before and after tas
contributions up to 3% of the participant’s compensation  Matching contnbutions may be made in the
form of the Company's common stock  Participants vest in the matching contnibutions at the rate of
33% per year. The Company's expense relating to the matching contnbulions was approxsmate!s
$163,000, $£116.000 and $51.000 for 1994, 1993 and 1992, respectively

INCOME TAXES

For 1992, the Company recorded a provision for mimmum federal and state income tases of $45,000,
after the benefit of utihizing net operating loss (NOL) carn forwards of approximately $3,000,000 At
December 31, 1994, the Compam's NOL carnvforward for federal income tax return purposes 1
approximately $22.700,000 expining between 2001 and 2007 NOL's avalable for state income 1
purposes are less than those for federal purposes and generally expire carhier than the federal NOL's

Limitations will apply to the use of NOL's in the event certam changes in Company ownership occur in
the future

For the vears ended December 31. 1994 and 1993, taxes computed at the statutory federal rate differ
from the Company's effective rate due primarih to the availabiliny of NOL's

The components of deferred income tax assets (habihities) as of December 31, 1994 and 1993 are as
follows (in thousands)

1994 1993
Tax effect of net operating loss carn forwards $ 9011 S 9789
Financial reserves not vet tas deductible 233 150
Equipment (1 200) (1.111)
Gooadwill _gory o
Deferred income tax asset 71.937 8.805
Valuation allowance _(7.387) __(8.805)
Net deferred tax asset < i %
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NOTE 13 -

NOTE 14 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

At December 31, 1994, the Company's net operating losses of $22.700.000 are included m the wross
deferred income tax asset of $7.937.000, of which $330.000 was recorded as a deferred tax aviet. and
the balance reserved through a valuation allowance of $7.387,000

SFAS No. 109, requires that the Company record a valuation allowance when it 1s "more hbely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized”  The ulumate realization ot
this deferred tax asset depends on the ability to generate sufficient taxable income m the future  The
Company has undergone substanual restructuning resulting i a lower and more competitive cost
structure. While management believes that the total deferred tax asset will be fully realized by future
operating results together with tax planming opportumities. the losses in recent vears and a desire to he
conservative make 1t appropriate to record a valuation allowance

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Contingencies - The Company had been the provider of telecommunicanons services at the Jacob k
Javits Convention Center (the Center) in New York Ciy Effective January |, 1992 as a result of a
contractual dispute with the New York Conventon Center Operating Corporation (CCOC), the
Company no longer provided services at the Center A claim for approximaiely $5,400,000 was filed
against the Company by CCOC for damages In November 1993, the hugation with CCOC was
settled and provided for the Company to pay $25.000 and 1ssue a $330.000 note pavable over five
years, with no interest  The present value of the note was accrued by the Company (Note 7)

While providing services at the Center. the Company hicensed the nght to provide certain public pay
telephone services at the Center to Tel-A-Booth Commumcations. Ltd (Tel-A-Booth)  Tel-A-Booth
has filed a claim against the Company which secks $10.000.000 1n damages including $1.400,000 for
equipment purchased. for wiich no amounts have been provided in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements

Discovery was completed in earlv 1995 and revealed certain inconsistencies in plainuft's claims, which
cast in doubt the bona fides of plunuffs demand for $10 nullion on cach of its claims against the
Company OFf the $10 nullion i claimed damages. all but $1 4 mulhon represents plamnfl's estimation
of lost profits as a result of the Company's alleved breach of contract  The remazming $1 4 mullion
represents the cost of the 400 telephones which plantft purportedls purchased for istallatuon at The
Center, pursuant to the contract. but which were ulumately not installed

Furthermore. the Compam has asserted that the pertinent contract between plamuft and the Company
bars plainufT's recoven of lost profits More specifically. the contract provides that "[n] either party
hereto shall be hable. directly or through any indemnification provision herein, for consequential
(including lost profits) or indirect damages ansing i any way out of this Agreement ™ Although
plaintiff has argued that the language surrounding this clause himits wts application to claims brought
by third parties and thus the clause was not intended to linut damage claims between plaintifT and the
Company, management believes this s a further defense to the claim
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

With respect to the $1 4 nullion damage claim. discovenn has revealed that plamut? borrowed th

entire amount from a private lender, using the telephones to be purchased as collateral - Subsequent &
plaintiff's termination at The Center, the lender took possession of the collateral (which wa then sold)
and forgave the entire indebtedness in exchange  Arguably, plamtifl suflered no direct damage from
the alleged breach of contract since plamutl was restored to s smual posion following this
transaction.

While any htigation contains an element of uncertamniy, management 1s of the opinion -based on the
current status of the claim - that the ultimate resolution of this matter should not have a matenal
adverse effect upon cither results of operations, cash flows or financial position of the Compans

The Company's sales and use tax retumns in certamn junsdictions are currently under exanunation
Management belicves these examinations will not result in a matenal change from habihiies provided

STC is a pany to an emplovment claim wluch arose prior to STC's acquisition of South  STC s
seeking indemnification trom South (Note 16)

In addition to the above marters. the Company 1s a party to vanous legal actions. the outcome of
which, in the opinion of management. will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s
financial condition and results of operations

In November 1994, a subsidian signed a letter of ntent wath an vestment banking firm for the
purpose of underwnting an initial public offering  If the public offening 1s successful and depending on
the number of shares sold. the Company's investment i the subsidian would be reduced from
approximately 83% to approximatels 60%

Commitments - The Company has entered into operatng leases for the use of office faciliies and
equipment, which expire through October 2004 Certain of the leases are subject to escalations for
increases in real estate taxes and other operating expenses  Rent expense amounted to approximatels
$1,856,000, $1.700,000 and $1.676.000 for the vears ended December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992,
respectively

Aggregale approximate future nunimum rental payments under these operating leases are as follows

Year ending December 31:

1993s S 1,863,000

1996 1.483.000

1997 1,150,000

199X Ry 000

1999 15,000
Thereafter 1,178,000
$ 7477000




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

In January 1994, the Company entered into a consulung agreement for financial and marketing
services, which expires in November 1996 The agreement provides for the following compensation,
$30.000 upon signing, $3.000 per month retaner. and $1350.000 upon the attainment of a specific
financial ratio, which as of December 31. 1994 had not been attained  In addition. the consultant was
issued a three year warrant to purchase 300,000 shares of the Company's common stock at a purchase
price of $5.75 and a five yvear warrant 1o purchase 250,000 shares of the Company's common stock at
a purchase pnice of $7 00 per share  The consultant may not compete with the Company dunng the
term of this agreement and for two vears thereafter

The consultant. through its affibate. acquired from the Company approximately 1.3% (31,381 shares)
of STC's common stock at a price of S 08 per share

In connection with the acquisition of East. STC entered into a three vear consulting agreement.
providing that during the first two vears of the agreement the former owner i1s to be paid an annual
consulting fee equal 1o 3% of STC's total cellular telephone rental revenues in excess of $4,000,000
In addition. an annual bonus of $100,000 1s pavable if total cellular elephone rental revenues exceed
£5,000,000 per annum. The former owner may not engage in any business competing with STC.
within a certain geographical arca  For the vear ended December 31, 1994, approximately $203.000
of fees relating to this agreement were incurred

In February 1994, the Company entered mto a consulting agreement with a company controlled by the
founder of Road and Show The agreement. which was amended effective September 1. 1994 and
expires December 31, 1996, provides for compensation of $203.000 and $200,000 for 19935 and 194s,
respectively. In addition. the onginal agreement provided for the issuance of 31.38| shares of STC
common stock, with a value ascribed thereto of $2.500 (S 08 per share) Dunng the term of the
agreement and for two yvears thereafter. the consultant may not compete with STC i the business of
renting cellular telephones anywhere in the United States. Mexico and Canada  The consultant also
received options to purchase 31.381 shares of STC's comnmion stock at an exercise price, as amended.
of $4.20 per share. pursuant to STC's stock option plan

In connection with the Access acquisition. the Company has entered into two employment agreements
with former owners of Access Each agreement is for three vears expinng in June 1997 If terminzoc:
without cause. the Company shall pav all compensation due under the agreements for the lesse:
cightcen months or the tme reminning i the mnal term Aggregate numimum payments under the
agreements durning the vears ending December 310 1995, 1996 and 1997 are $330,000, $342,500 and
$175,000, respectively



NOTE 15 -

NOTE 16 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC.AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In 1992, the Company issued 12.500 shares of common stock to a Board of Directors member and
former sharcholder of a Company acquired (BTC) The shares were 1ssued since the Company was
unable to obtain the release of his guarantee of certain BTC obligations in connection with the 14492
restructuning (Note 3)  The Company has also agreed to indemmify the individual for any future
amounts incurred by him related to hus guarantee  The fair value of the shares i1ssued was recorded
an expense i 1992

As of December 31, 1993, approximately $288,000 had been paid for hfe insurance premiums made
on behalf of the Company's president. which was to be repaid from the proceeds of a $2,500,000 face
value life insurance policy which was owned by the president  In January 1294, the beneficiary on the
policy was changed to the Company in order to reduce the premium pavments required by the
Company. As of December 31. 1994, the amuunt due to the Company for premiums paid exceeded the
cash surrender value of the policy by approsimately $135.000 Accordingly. the President has agreed
to reimburse the Company for this amount  The recervable and cash surrender value are reflected in
other assets in the accompany iy, consohdated balance sheets

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

During January 1993, the Company commenced a private placement to sell to a certain investor
300,000 shares of common stock at $4 23 per share. pursuant to Regulation S of the Secunties Act of
1933. In connection with this transaction. the underwriter received a commussion of $120,000 and a
five vear common stock purchase warrant to acquire 30,000 shares of the Company's common stock
for $5.00 per share

On Januany 17, 1995, STC filed a complamt agamst South (which includes its affilbates)  The
complaint alleges that the faslure by South to disclose a certam claim constituted a breach of the asset
purchase agreement  STC secks damages and a declaraton judgement that the pavment n the
Company's common stock to South. pursuant to the agrcement. should be reduced by the amount of
any damages caused to the Company by such breach  In addition. the Company seeks indematfication
from South, including requinng South to defend the Company from and aganst such claim

On Januan 27, 1993, South commenced an action agamst STC alleging. among other things, that
STC's failure to deliver to South the Company’s common stock under the asset purchase agreement
constituted a breach of contract and fraud  South 1s sechimg unspecified actual and pumtive damages
of not less than $10.000.000 STC sought a stav of this action and 15 considenng depositing the
Company's common stock with the Court Although b has not recewved an opinion of counsel with
reward o this matter, STC believes it has mentorious defenses to this action.  In the event of an
adverse outcome in this action. the Company docs not behieve that damages payable would be matenal
unless the market value of the Company's conunon stock matenally decreases prior o delivery thereof

F- 23




SCHEDULE Vit
SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Years Ended December 31, 1994, 1993 AND 19492

Balance at Charged to Charged Balance
Beoinning Cost and to Other at End
cription _of Year  _Expenses Accounts  Deductions (1) _of Year
December 31, 1992:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts $ 291000 S 96000 § - < 90,000 $ 207,000
December 31, 1993:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts 297.000 233,000 240,000 310,060
December 31, 1994:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts 310.000 412017 138,617 AR 000

(1) Represents write off of uncollectible accounts, net of recovernies




PART III

Items 10 a .y

The Company incorporates by reference in response to these
items its Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders
to be held on May 23, 1995 (to be filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission in definitive form on or before April 28,
1995) .

PART IV
tem
Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 10-F
(a) Financial Statements

=
i

'ndependent Auditors' Repcrz: Rothsteln, Kass & Ccmpany, P.C.
Report of Independent Public Accountants: Arthur Andersen LLP

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1994 and 1993.

Consolidated sStatements of Operations for the years ended
December 31, 1994, 1993 and 1992.

Consclidated Statements ¢f Stocknelders' Equity for the years
ended December 31, 1994, 12923

A
anc 1992,

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow for the years ended December
31, 1994, 1993 and 1992.

Motes to Consclidated Financial Statements
Financial Statements Schedule: Schedule VIII
(b) Reports on Form B-K

On January 25, 1995 the Company filed a Form BK announcing =2
change in independent public accountants to Rothstein, Kass &
Company, P.C. from Arthur Andersen LLP for the year end December
31, 1994.
(c) Exhibits

Exhibit No. Description of Exhibit
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10.1

10.2

10.3

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the
Registrant.

By-laws of the Regilstrant, as amended.

Specimen Certificate for Common Stock, as
amended to reflect the reverse one-for-four
stock split and corresponding change in par
value. TIncorpeorated by reference from
Exhibit 4.1 of the Company's Form 10-K/A
Amendment No. 1 for December 31, 1992.

Certificates of Designation for Series D
Preferred Stock. Incorporated by reference
from Exhibit 4.2 of the Ccompany's Form 10-K/A
Amendment No. 1 for December 31, 1993,

Form of Warrant Certificate associated with
Series D Preferred Stock oftering.
Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 4.3 of
the Company's Foram 10-K/A Amendment No. 1 for
December 31, 1993,

Form of Registration Rights Agreement
associated with Series D Preferred Stock
Offering. Incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 4.4 of the Company's Form 10-K/A
Amendment No. 1 for December 31, 1993.

Promissory Note dated June 4, 1990 1n the
principal amount of $5,000,000 from
Registrant to Central Bank with Locan and
Security Agreement, Pledge Agreement,
Guaranty Agreement and Collateral Assignment
of Tenant Services Agreement. Incorporated
by reference from Exhibit 10.7 of the
Company's Form 10-K for December J1, 1990.

Revolving Note dated February 20, 1991 in the
principal amount of $750,000 from Registrant
to Central Bank with Letter Agreement and
Commercial Reveolving Loan and Security
Agreement. Incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.4 of the Company's Form 10-K for
December 31, 1991.

Workout Agreement dated July 27, 199 between
the Registrant and the Federal Deposit

-
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10.4

10.5

10.6

~1

10.

10.9

10.10

Insurance Corporation in its capacity as
recelver for Central Bank and Trust Company.

Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.5
of the Company's Form 10-X/A Amendment No. 1
for December 31, 1992.

Form of Non-Bank Creditor Agreement.
Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.6
of the Company's Form 10-K/A Amendment No. 1
for December 31, 1992.

Form of Assent to Plan for a Commeon Law
Composition of all Non-Bank Creditors of
Registrant. Incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.7 of the Company's Form 10-K/A
Amendment No. 1 for December 31, 1992,

Asset purchase agreement by and between Road
and Show East, Inc. and Shared Technologies
Cellular, Inc. Incorporated by reference from
Exhibit 10.8 of the Company's Form 10-K/A
Amendment Ne. 1 for December 31, 1993.

Asset purchase agreement by and between Road
and Show South, Ltd. acting by Road and Show
South, Inc. and Shared Technolocgies Cellular,
Inc. Incorporated by reference from Exhibit
10.9 of the Company's Form 10-K/A Amendment
No. 1 for December 31, 1993.

Revolving Credit and Term Lcan Agreement
between State Street Bank and Trust Company
and Shared Technologies Inc., Multi-Tenant
Services, Inc., and Bostcn Telecommunications
Group, Inc. Incorpeorated by reference from
Exhibit 10.10 cf the Company's Form l0-K/A
Amendment No. 1 for December 31, 1993.

Purchase Agreement between Shared
Technologies Inc. and International Capital
Partners, Inc. and others. Incorporated by
reference from Exhibit 10.11 of the Company's
Form 10-K/A Amendment No. 1 for December 21,
1993.

Form of Common Stock Purchase Warrant.
Incorporated by reference from Exhibit 10.12
of the Company's Form 10-X/A Amendment No. 1
for December 31, 1993.




10.11

10.12

10.13

10.15

10.16

11

21

Partnership Interests and Share Purchase
Agreement by and among Access Telemanagement,
Inc., Access Trust, Ronald E. Scott, Kevin
Schottlaender and Shared Technolegies Inc.
dated June 27, 1994. Incorpocrated by
reference to the Company's Form 8-K dated
June 27, 1994 and filed on July 8, 19394.

Accounts Security Agreement by and between
Access Telecommunication Group, L.P. and
MARTINET, Inc. for Access Trust, Ronald E.
Scott, Kevin Schottlaender and Trammel S.
Crow. Incorporated by reference to the
Company's Form 8-K dated June 27, 1994 and
filed on July 8, 1994.

Pledge Agreement between Shared Technologies
Inc. and MARTIMET, Inc. for Access Trust,
Ronald E. Scott, Kevin Schottlaender and
Trammel S. Crow. Incorporated by reference
to the Company's Form 8-K dated June 27, 1994
and filed on July 8, 1%94.

Registration Rights Agreement by and among
Shared Technolcgies Inc., Access Trust,
Ronald E. Scott and Kevin Schottlaender.
Incorporated by reference tc the Company's
Form 8-K dated June 27, 1994 and filed on
July 8, 1994.

erm of Common Stock Purchase Warrant.
ncocrporated by reference to the Ccmpany's
orm B-~K dated June 27, 1394 and filed on
July 8, 1994.

by

Consulting Agreement between Shared
Technologies Inc. and Vertical Financial
Holding.

Computation of Earnings Per Share and
Weighted Average Number of Shares
ocutstanding.

List of subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Financial Data Schedule
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SIGHATURES

pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the
securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

SHARED CHNOILOGIES iC.
(Registrant)

By /s/ Vincent DiVincenzo
Vvincent DiVincenzo
senior Vice President - Finance and
Administration, Treasurer, Chief
Financial Officer and Director

Date: May 22, 1995
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ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES INC Flonda Prce L He
Onginal St

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

TITLE SHEET

FLORIDA TELECOMMUNICATIONS PRICE LIST

This price list contains the descriptions. regulations, and rates apphcabie to the furmishing of intrastate
resale local exchange telecommunications services by Access Network Services. Inc ("Company”) for
calling to vanous lacations within specified local service areas within the State ol Flanda except for those
areas of the state (territonies of earnings reguiated small LECs) that are precluded by Section 364 33/(1)
Flonda Statutes The pnncipal offices of the Company are at 777 Bnckell Avenue. Suite 708 Miami
Flonida 33131 and 101 East Kennedy Boulevard Suite 3080 Tampa Flonda 33602 This price st 1s on
file with the Flonda Public Service Commission and copies may be inspected. dunng normal husiness
hours at the Company's principal places of business

Issued EFFECTIVE
by Stuant G Meister
300 Wesl Service Road
P O Box 10804
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804
(703) 478-5888




ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES INC

Flonda Price List No 1
Onginal Sheet 2

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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Lable of Contents 2
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24 Liabhty 19
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211 Notices 21
212  General 21
213  Lostor Stolen Calling Cards 22
214  Provision of Equipment and Facilities 22
215  Nonroutine Installation 23
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2181 Customer Responsibilities 24
2182 Clams 26
219  Customer Equipment and Facilibes 26
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2193 Inspections 27
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2 Notices and Communicalions 28

Issued EFFECTIVE

by Stuart G Meister
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P O Box 10804
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

X ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1995

ANNUAL REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD _ _ _ TO
Commission File Number 0-17366

P ——

—_——

PP ———— itk

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware B7-0424558

(State or other jurisdiction of Incorporation (1.R.S5. Employer

or organization) ldentification Ho.)
100 Great Meadow Road, Suite 104
Wethersfield, Connecticut 06109
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)
Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (860) 258-2400
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None

-

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
Common S5tock, $.004 par value

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports
required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to
such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

Yes_ _ X No

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item
405 of Regulation S-K is not contained herein, and will not be contained,
to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or informatiecn
statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any

amendment to this Form 10-K. [ ]

The aggregate market value of the registrant's Common Stock held by
nonaffiliates as of March 25, 1995 was approximately 517,400,000, based on
the average of the closing bid and asked prices as reported on such date in
the over-the-counter market.

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the registrant's
classes of Common Stock, as of March 29, 1996




14,709,946 shares of Common Stock
$.004 par value
The following document is hereby incorporated by reference into Part III of
this Form 10-K: The registrant's Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting c!
stockholders to be held on May 2, 1996 filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission in definitive form on April 23, 1996.




PART I
Item 1.

Business

(a) General Development of Business - Shared Technologies
Fairchild Inc., which was incorporated as Shared Technologies Inc. on
January 30, 1986, its subsidiaries and affiliated partnerships
(collectively, the "Company") are engaged in providing shared
telecommunications services ("STS") and telecommunication systems
("Systems") to tenants of modern, multi-tenant office buildings. As
an STS provider, the Company generally obtains the exclusive right
from a building owner (the Owner/Developer") to install an on-site
communications system, called a private branch exchange ("PBX"), or
an off-site communications system, called centrex, and to market
telecommunications and office automation services and equipment to
tenants.

In May 1991, the Company acquired the stock of Boston
Telecommunications Company (BTC), a provider of S5TS in the Boston
area. The Company paid $1,097,000 consisting of acquisition cost
less cash received of $197,000, stock purchase warrants valued at
$300,000 and a $600,000 promissory note payable. In May 1989, the
Company acquired interests in four entities providing STS in the
greater Chicago area from Shared Services, Inc. and I.S.E., Inc. for
$180,000. Additionally, in February 1989, the Company purchased the
stock of Multi-Tenant Services, Inc. (MTS) a former division of
BellSouth Corporation for $4,048,000 of which $391,000 was paid in
cash and in payment of the balance the Company assumed existing lease
obligations. MTS was a provider of S5TS3 in nine metropolitan areas.

During 1992, the Company completed a restructuring due to its
working capital deficit and the maturity of its principal financing
arrangements which were due to the FDIC, as receiver for the
Company's principal lender. The restructuring included Shared
Technologies Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. The restructuring
resulted in the Company recording a gain of $5,162,000 before related
expenses of 51,361,000 for consulting fees related to the
restructuring and income taxes of $45,000. As a result of the
restructuring, approximately $900,000 of vendor payables and
$1,500,000 of capital lease obligations were forgiven and 53,300,000
of vendor payables were converted to three year non-interest bearing
notes payable (see Note 7 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements). Additionally, a settlement agreement was entered into
with the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") as receiver
for the Company's principal lender which resulted in the Company
paying off its term loan and revolving credit arrangements and
recognizing a gain of approximately $2,700,000. In April 1994 the
Company entered into a settlement agreement which provides for the
payment of $750,000 plus interest at 10% which resulted in an accrued
cxtraordinary loss of $150,000 in 1993.




In connection with the restructuring, the Company also raised
equity capital of approximately $5,780,000 from certain institutional
investors, net of expenses. A firm, one of whose principals is a
director and stockholder of the Company served as underwriter for the
offering. The Company paid this firm underwriting commissions and
expenses totaling $446,750 for the offering. No other parties to the
restructuring were affiliated with the Company. The Company also
entered into agreements with Series A and B Preferred Stockholders to
convert their holdings, including $327,920 of the accrued dividends
related thereto, into Series C Preferred Stock. As part of this
conversion, $40,990 of the accrued dividends was forgiven by the
stockholders.

In September 1992 the Company effected a one-for-four reverse
stock split of Common Stock and increased the par value of Common
Stock from $.001 to $.004 per share. All per share amounts contained
herein have been retroactively adjusted to reflect this split.

In December and October 1993 the Company commenced management
and subsequently completed the acquisition of certain assets and
liabilities of Road and Show South, Ltd. and Road and Show Cellular
East, Inc., respectively. The purchase price for South was
51,261,611 which represents $46,111 cash and an obligation to issue
272,763 shares of the Company's common stock. The purchase price for
East was $750,245 which represents $209,245 cash and an obligation to
issue 121,403 shares of the Company's common stock.

In June 1994, Shared Technologies Inc., completed its
acquisition of the partnership interests of Access Telecommunication
Group, L. P. ("Access") for $9,000,000, subject to certain post
closing adjustments. The $9,000,000 includes 54,000,000, paid at
closing with the proceeds from the private placement sale of
approximately 1,062,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock, and the
issuance to the sellers of $400,000 shares of Preferred E stock,
valued at $1,500,000 and 700,000 shares of Preferred F stock valued

at 53,500,000.

In April 1995, the Company’s subsidiary, Shared Technologies
cellular, Inc., (“STC”) completed an initial public offering. Prior
to this date, STC was approximately an 86% owned subsidiary of the
Company. STC sold 950,000 shares of common stock at $5.25 per share
which generated net proceeds of approximately $3,274,000 after
underwriters’s commissions and offering expenses. The net effect of
the public offering on the Company’s consolidated financial
statements was a gain of approximately $1,375,000.

on June 30, 1995, the Company purchased all of the outstanding
capital stock of Office Telephone Management (“OTM”). OTM provides
telecommunication management services primarily to businesses located
in executive office suites. The purchase price was $2,135,000, of
which $1,335,000 was paid in cash, and the balance through the
issuance of a $800,000 note, including interest at B.59% per annum,
through June 30, 2005.




During December 1995, STC affected a private placement of
approximately $3,000,000 in Series A voting preferred stock to third
parties. Although the Company’s ownership percentage of common stock
of 59.3% did not change, the voting rights assigned to the preferred
stock reduced the Company’s voting interest in STC to 42.7%,
resulting in the Company's loss of voting control of STC.
Accordingly, as a result of this stock issuance, the Company has
accounted for STC on an equity basis with all assets and liabilities
of STC eliminated and a non-current asset recorded to reflect the
Company’s eqguity investment in STC.

In March 1996, the Company’s stockholders approved and the
Company consummated a merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. (“FII")
with and inte the Company. The Company simultaneously changed its
name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (“STFI"). In connection
with the merger, the Company issued 6,000,000 shares of common stock,
250,000 shares of cumulative convertible preferred stock with an
initial $25,000,000 liquidation preference and 20,000 shares of
special preferred stock with a $20,000,000 initial liquidation
preference. In addition the Company raised approximately
$111,000,000 net of expenses through the sale of 12 1/4% senior
subordinated discount notes due 2006, and approximately $123,000,000
(of an available $145,000,000) in loans from a credit facility with
Credit Suisse, Citicorp USA, Inc. and NationsBank. The funds were
used primarily for the retirement two series of FII's preferred stock
and of certain liabilities assumed from FII in connection with the
merger and the retirement of the Company's existing credit facility.

The merger was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The total purchase consideration of approximately
$69,000,000 for the acquisition of FII was allocated to the tangible
and intangible assets and liabilities of FII based upon their

respective fair values.

In addition to the above transactions, the Company has continued
to pursue and achieve internal growth in its existing operations.

(b) Financial Information about Industry Segments - The Company
is engaged in one industry segment, the telecommunications industry,
providing a wide range of telecommunications and office automation
services and eguipment.

(c) Narrative Description of Business

(1) (i) Products and Services

shared Telecommunication Services (5TS)

The Company provides STS to commercial tenants in office
buildings in which the Company typically has installed a dedicated
private branch exchange (PBX) switch under exclusive agreement with
the building owner, thereby permitting the Company’s customers to

-5-




obtain all their telephone and telecommunications needs from a single
source and a single point of contact. Under multi-year contracts
that usually extend through the terms of the tenants' leases, the
Company offers its customers access to services provided by regulated
communications companies, such as local, discounted long distance,
international and “800” telephone services. The Company also
provides telephone switching eguipment and telephones, as well as
voice mail, telephone calling cards, local area network wiring, voice
and data cable installation. Other services provided by the Company
include audio conferencing, automatic call distribution services and
message center capability. In addition, the Company’s customers
receive a convenient single monthly customized invoice for all
services provided by the Company.

Historically, the Company has marketed its services to small and
medium-sized (25 to 250 lines) business customers who are not
otherwise able to take advantage of economies of scale in procuring
their telecommunications services. "One-stop shopping” is provided
for these customers' telecommunications needs without the substantial
initial capital costs that would be incurred with the purchase of the
same telecommunications system from multiple suppliers. The Company
offers its customers (i) services that would otherwise not be cost-
effective for, or readily available to, such customers due to the
size of their business; (ii) reduced capital expenditures and space
requirements by allowing its customers to utilize the Company's
existing infrastructure and centrally located hardware; and (iii)
comprehensive maintenance programs. Additional services are
available as the customer’s business and telecommunications needs
grow. The Company also provides its customers with the benefits of
responsive on-site service.

STS providers, such as the Company, negotiate and enter into
long-term telecommunications agreements with owners and developers of
office buildings. Under these agreements, the STS provider typically
has the right for a period of up to ten or more years to install
switching equipment, wiring and telephones capable of serving all of
the tenants in an office building. Typically, the right to install a
dedicated PBX switch is exclusive. Such agreements provide for the
owners to assist the STS provider by identifying potential tenant
customers. Generally, an STS provider leases and pays rent to the
owner for switch room space in the building and, under certain
circumstances, may agree to provide an incentive to the owner. BY
contracting with an STS provider, an owner will have the benefit of a
state-of-the-art telecommunications infrastructure in its building
and be able to offer its tenants the ability to access sophisticated
telecommunications services.

-

Telecommunications Systems (Systems)

Through its Systems business, the Company (i) distributes and
sells equipment, including small, medium and large capacity switches
and ancillary products, (ii) offers annual maintenance agreements
under which the Company maintains installed products either for a
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fixed annual fee for on a time and materials basis, (iii) performs
systems upgrades and expansions and moves, adds and changes of
telecommunications equipment and (iv) provides a variety of long
distance services, including basic long distance service, “goo”
services, calling cards, international calling and various other
network services. The Company provides telecommunications systems to
commercial customers and government agencies with Systems ranging in

size from 15 to several thousand lines.

Cellular

The Company through its subsidiary Shared Technologies Cellular,
Inc. (STC) is involved in the cellular telephone services businesses
the United States. Since the Company does not have voting control of
it has been accounted for on an equity basis.

STC markets its cellular telephone services principally car
rental agencies, airlines and hotels. &5TC has agreements with the
Hertz Corporate, National Car Rental Systems, Inc., Avis Rent a Car
Systems, Inc. and Budget Rent a Car Corporation to offer its portable
cellular telephones at designated car rental locations principally at
terminal airports, in approximately 65 cities throughout the United
states. Additionally, STC markets it service at conventions and
sporting events.

Through its acquisition of PTC Cellular, Inc. in November, 1995,
STC become a leading provider of in-car cellular phones. 1In
addition, as a result of its acquisition of Cellular Hotline, Inc. in
May and June 1995 STC became the largest provider of nationwide
cellular activation services. As an activation company STC charges a
fee for this service to a national distribution partner and collects
revenue from the cellular carrier in the form of commission, residual
payments, and other payments. STC provides cellular activation and
mobile equipment sales and service. This acquisition also involved
STC in debit technology. Debit or prepaid cellular service is
presented as a solution for credit issues and for businesses
requiring more control over their cellular expenses.

For customers who require a more traditional approach to
cellular telecommunications, STC serves as an agent for select
cellular carriers.

STS Buildings

As of December 31, 1995 (prior to the merger with FII in March
1996), the Company was providing STS to tenants in 115 buildings
ljocated in 15 metropolitan areas. In those cities where the Company
provides STS to tenants in more than one building, the Company is
able to realize significant operating economies by sharing
management, administrative, sales and technical staff across a number
of buildings. The following table sets forth as of December 31,
1995, on a city-by-city basis, the Net Leaseable Square Feet and the




Potential Lines of Service in each building where the Company

provides STS to tenants.

Location

Atlanta
Birmingham
Boston
Chicago
Dallas
Hartford
Indianapolis
Los Angeles
Myrtle Beach
New Jersey
New Orleans
Phoenix
Seattle

Stamford

Nashville

Totals

Total

Leaseable Sq.

puildings Feet
14 3,822,030
2 1,291,500
12 4,361,400
10 3,210,300
13 9,252,270
6 1,624,500
7 939, 600
10 1,674,000
1 125,820
2 562,500
7 2,903,400
14 2,235,600
8 4,033,800
4 969, 300
_5 1,217,340
115 38,223,360

Total Lines
in Service

3,453
1,144
2,939
3,322
5,368
1,425
1,147
622
20
1,130
4,022
2,690
3,376
827

1,342

32,827

On a post merger proforma basis Shared Technologies Fairchild

Inc.

Location

Atlanta
Austin
Baltimore
Birmingham
Boston
Chicago
Dallas

Ft. Lauderdale
Hartford
Houston
Indianapolis
Los Angeles
Miami
Milwaukee
Minneapolis
Myrtle Beach
New Jersey
New Orleans
Orlando
Philadelphia
Phoenix

would look as follows at December 31,

Total Leaseable 5q.
Buildings Feet

42 13,739,413
5 810,000

1 414,000

2 1,291,500
12 4,361,400
40 17,407,598
35 17,728,439
2 501,811

6 1,624,500
20 11,317,500
55 6,525,183
28 7,845,108
4 2,079,999
1 177,300
26 4,255,708
1 125,820

2 562,500
10 4,516,718

1 391,500

44 8,333,640
14 2,235,600

-g-

1995.

Total
Potential
Lines

45,798
2,700
1,380
4,305

14,538

58,025

59,095
1,673
5,415

37,725

21,751

26,150
6,933

591
14,186
419
1,875

15,056
1,305

27,779
7,452

Total Lines
in Service

11,682
2,503
133
1,144
2,939
10,563
14,881
898
1,425
3,292
7,761
3,556
2,054
166
5,852
20
1,130
6,747
801
5,746
2,690




pittsburgh 17 5,604,519 18,682 1,758
Salt Lake City 13 1,035,000 3,450 2,425
Seattle 8 4,033,800 13,446 2,376
stamford 4 969, 300 3,231 827
Tampa 7 3:‘93;170 11, 661 3,998
Hashville 5 1,217,340 4,058 1,342
wWashington D.C. _A43 14,084,100 46,947 6,151

Totals s 136,687,465 455,625 105,860
Penctration Rate* 26%

“Penetration rate assuming a 10% National Vacancy rate. Lines in
service/ (Potential Lines x 90%).

owner/Developer Agreements

In most buildings where it provides STS, the Company or its
assignor has entered into a contractual agreement ("Owner/Developer
Agreement”) with the building owner/Developer. Subject to specific
provisions contained in certain Owner/Developer Agreements, the
owner/Developer Agreements generally grant the Company the exclusive
right to provide STS in the building and the Owner/Developer is
precluded from entering into a "materially similar arrangement” with
a third party. In addition, the Company is granted a right of first
refusal in the building for the offering of additional STS, such as
telephone answering services, word and data processing, telex, copier
services and certain other STS. The term of the agreement is
generally for ten years with renewal options.

The Owner/Developer Agreements generally provide for the payment
of royalties to the Owner/Developer which may be based on a
percentage of gross revenues or on a percentage of rental, sale and
service income or net long-distance revenues. Such royalty payments
may commence at the initial service date, at some later date,
typically 18 to 24 months after the Company commences to provide STS
to the building, or at the time the Company achieves a certain level
of market penetration in the building.

The Company is responsible for the costs and expenses incurred
in operating and maintaining the STS equipment in the building and
must obtain the Owner/Developer's approval to make any modification
in the STS equipment which would affect the building structure. The
agreement is assignable by the Owner/Developer upon the sale of the
building. Certain Owner/Developers also have the right to purchase
the Company's STS equipment in the building at a nominal or fair
market price if the agreement is terminated.

—_—

Each Owner/Developer Agreement either contains a lease, or
references a separately executed lease, for the space necessary for
the Company's on-site personnel and equipment.




Tenant Contracts

The Company is a party to a Master Shared Tenant Services
Agreement ("Tenant Contract") with substantially all of its
customers. The Tenant Contract contains terms and conditions
governing the provision of STS. Subsequent to signing a Tenant
Contract, tenants submit individual customer orders for specific
equipment rentals and STS. In addition to the typical Tenant
Contracts for STS, the Company has agreements with several tenants
who have their own PBX to maintain the system and manage the tenant's
telephone call billing system, and the Company receives a monthly fee
for its services.

The Company generally signs contracts for a period of five years
or a term coterminous with the customer's lease in the building. The
Company has contracts ranging from month to month to five years. The
Company feels it has staggered the contracts such that there is no
time when a material amount of contracts come due at the same time,
Additionally, the Company does not have any individual customer
contracts which are material.

(iii) Sales and Marketing

The Company markets its services and products through a direct
sales force which is segmented into distinct geographic markets.
Typically, under agreements with the Company, the owner of a building
identifies prospective and existing tenants to the Company’s local
sales force. After establishing contact with the potential customer
and obtaining an understanding of the prospective customexr’s
telecommunications needs, the Company’s local sales representative
arranges for a presentation of the Company's products and services
and the cost of potential solutions meeting the customer’s
requirements. RAfter securing a sale, members of the Company's sales
force follow up with customers by offering them new value-added
services. Management believes that direct sales activities are more
effective than advertising for securing and maintaining the
businesses of small to medium-sized services customers. A
significant percentage of new Systems sales results from upgrading,
enlarging or replacing systems currently used by the Company's
existing customers.

The Company strives to provide superior customer service and
believes that personal contact with potential and existing customers
is a significant factor in securing and retaining customers. Each
new customer account is processed locally at the site location that
was responsible for obtaining the account. The Company’s customer
service staff is dedicated to providing new customers with a smooth
transition to its services and systems. All customers’ calls for
repair, move, adds, and changes are handled and processed at the
local site. Management believe that this personal and local handling
of the customer service function is very important to the customers,
creating strong alliances for the Company and encouraging repeat
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business. The Company's local offices retain total responsibility
for all aspects of their respective customers’ services {including
equipment, local service and long distance). As a result, the
customer only needs to place one call to inquire about any aspect of
its service. The management of each local office site is evaluated
quarterly for the quality of its customer service and the Company’s
field service representatives conduct periodic audits of all of its
customers to assess their satisfaction with all aspects of service.
The Company’s service contracts with STS customers are typically for
a duration of five years (or expire earlier upon termination of a
customer’s building lease). Service contracts with the Company’ s
Systems customers are typically for one to three years duration and
generally provide for automatic cxtensions of such term.

Providing accurate and customized billing for customers is an
integral component of the Company’s business. The Company’s MIS
systems process millions of call records a month for the
telecommunications services business and combine this information
with other recurring and nonrecurring customers charges to produce
monthly inveices. Tenants are quoted a monthly charge for leased
equipment which includes a rental fee for equipment, a charge for
leased equipment which includes a rental fee for equipment, a charge
for access to the PBX owned by the Company and installed in the
building where such tenants are located, and a local access charge
based on the cost of the trunk lines which connect the building to
the central office of the local telephone company. In addition,
tenants are charged for special services and usage, including “800"
service, dedicated circuits, directory listing, local message units,
directory assistance, calling card services, third-party billing
calls, and long-distance at a discount from the standard rates
charged by long-distance providers. The Company believes that its
detailed billing reports provide a unique service to small and
medium-sized customers allowing customers to understand and control
their telecommunications cost.

The MIS systems also track telecommunications installations and
customer requests from initial request to final collection. Each
customer request is entered into the job order system to monitor the
progress of the work as well as keep track of the time and material
requisitioned for the job.

The Company’'s MIS systems can be expanded with minimal
incremental cost to accommodate substantially more volume. Such
systems feature backup processors and short-time response maintenance
agreements and are designed to respond to customer needs as well as

support the Company’s operations.

Subsequent to the March, 19936 Merger, as the nation’s leading
STS provider, the Company believes it is well positioned to continue
to grow through the continued implementation of its business
strateqy, the key elements of which are:
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- Increased Penetration of Existing Buildings. The Company
intends to increase its focus on generating additional revenue from
the 448 buildings in which it now provides shared telecommunications
services. Although the Company may continue to make selective
acquisitions of STS providers in the future, its principal focus will
be on marketing services within its existing buildings, both to new
customers and to existing customers.

- Significant Additions of Buildings. For the three years ended
December 31, 1995, STI and FII grew internally through the addition
of 26 and 36 buildings, respectively. The Company plans to take
advantage of its improved market position to aggressively pursue
opportunities to add buildings to its portfolio, in particular,
through multi-building contracts with large commercial property
owners.

- Expanded Service Offerings. The Company intends to capitalize
on the growing demand for new telecommunications and information
technology by expanding its services to include high speed access to
the Internet, video teleconferencing, wireless services and the
delivery of cable programming. The Company’s existing infrastructure
allows for low-cost delivery of these services at minimal incremental
expense to the Company. The Company believes that many of these
services would otherwise not be readily available or affordable to

its customers.

- Cross Marketing of Services and Systems. The Company intends
to leverage its Systems business by marketing telecommunications
services to its existing Systems customer base. In addition, the
Company intends increasingly to market Systems to its STS customers
relocating from existing rental space who continue to require
customized telecommunications solutions, including the purchase or
lease of eguipment or the provision of long distance and other
network services offered by the Company.

(iv) Patents, Trademarks, Licenses, Franchises, Concessions

See Item 1(d) (i) - "owner/Developer Agreements" herein.
Additionally, Shared Technologies Inc. is a registered trademark.

(v) Seasonality

While the Company's business is not generally seasonal, the
Company has experienced, over the last several years, a reduction in
local and long distance revenues in the month of December which is
pelieved to be associated with the holiday season.

(vi) Working Capital

=12-




To date, the Company has funded its working capital shortfall
through borrowings and sales of its securities. See Item 1l(a) -
vGeneral Development of Business"; "Management 's Discussion and
Analysis of Results of Operations and Financial Condition". The
Company requires working to sustain its growth and maintain its
revenue base.

In March 1996, the Company’s stockholders approved and the
Company consummated a merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc. (“FII")
with and into the Company. The Company simultaneously changed 1its
name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (“STFI”). 1In connection
with the merger, the Company issued 6,000,000 shares of common stock,
250,000 shares of cumulative convertible preferred stock with an
initial $25,000,000 liquidation preference and 20,000 shares of
special preferred stock with a $20,000,000 initial liguidation
preference. In addition the Company raised approximately
$111,000,000 net of expenses through the sale of 12 1/4% senior
subordinated discount notes due 2006, and approximately $123,000,000
{of an available $145,000,000) in loans from a credit facility with
Credit Suisse, Citicorp USA, Inc. and NationsBank. The funds were
used primarily for the retirement two series of FII's preferred stock
and of certain liabilities assumed from FII in connection with the
merger and the retirement of the Company’s existing credit facility.
The merger was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The total purchase consideration of approximately
$69,000,000 for the acquisition of FII was allocated to the tangible
and intangible assets and liabilities of FII based upon their
respective fair values.

Subsequent to the March, 1996 merger the Company will have
approximately $20.5 million available under the Credit Facility to
fund working capital requirements. The Credit Facility will contain,
among other things, affirmative and negative covenants which are
usual and customary with respect to senior secured indebtedness.

The Company expects to satisfy its future cash regquirements
through cash from operations and borrowings under the Credit
Facility. The Company expects that its working capital requirements
will remain manageable primarily due to the minimal capital
requirements of the Systems business and, with respect to the
Services business, its ability to negotiate favorable payment terms
with its vendors and to bill its customers in advance for many
recurring services.

(vii) Dependence on a Single Customer

No single customer or building accounts for 10% or more of the
Company's revenues. The Company's business is not dependent upon a
single or a few customers.

(viii) Backlog
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At any given period the Company maintains new contracts signed
but not yet installed due to the term of the contract which further
adds to this backleg. The number of additional lines not yet
installed related to new contracts cannot be determined due to
changes that occur through the installation date. Therefore, backlog
information cannot be quantified.

(ix) Government Regqulation

The Company is subject to specific regqulations in several
states. Within various states, such regulations may include
limitations on the number of lines or PBX switches per system,
limitations of shared telecommunications systems to single buildings
or building complexes, requirements that such building complexes be
under common ownership or common ownership, management and control
and the imposition of local exchange access rates that may be higher
than those for similar single-user PBX systems. The transaction
could trigger the requirement to secure permission or consent from
certain state regulatory agencies. There can be no assurance that
the Company can obtain such permissions or consents, or if they can
be obtained, that the process can be completed on a timely basis.

Rates for telecommunications services are governed by tariffs
filed by certified carriers with various regulatory agencies. Future
changes in the regulatory structure under which such tariffs are
filed, or material changes in the tariffs themselves, could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s business. In addition,
various state regulatory agencies are engaged in fact gathering to
examine competition and the rules which govern the provision of
intrastate services. Although the Company intends to moniter these
developments, the likelihood of any changes in such rules cannot be

predicted.

The Company’'s Systems business is generally exempt from
governmental regulation from the standpoint of marketing and sales.
However, various regulatory bodies, including the Federal
Communications Commission, require that manufacturers of equipment
obtain certain certifications.

On February 8, 1996, the Telecommunications Act of 1996
(“Telecommunications Act”) was enacted as Federal law. The
Telecommunications Act makes certain changes in the regulatory
environment in which the Company operates by: (i) pre-empting any
state or local law or regulation that prohibits, or has the effect of
prohibiting, the ability of any entity to provide any interstate or
intrastate telecommunications service which may result in the removal
of regulatory barriers that have heretofore discouraged the Company
from expanding its business in certain States; (ii) prohibiting local
exchange telephone companies from prohibiting, or imposing
unreasonable or discriminatory conditions on, the resale of those
companies’ telecommunications services which may result in the
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removal or relaxation of some of the restrictions on shared
telecommunications systems referred to above, and reduces the risk
that telephone companies could modify their tariffs to improve more
restrictive terms and conditions on such Systems; (iii) authorizing
the FCC to forebear from applying any regulation to a
telecommunications carrier or class of telecommunications carriers
under certain conditions, which may result in a relaxation of the
FCC's regulatory supervision of over the Company's operations; and
(iv) authorizing the Regional Bell Operating Companies upon
satisfying certain conditions, to apply for, and the FCC to grant,
authority to offer long-distance services to customers within the
States in which they offer local telephone service. This may result
in more intense competition within the markets in which the Company
operates. Other provisions of the Telecommunications Act direct the
FCC to conduct rulemaking proceedings on a variety of subjects,
including interconnection, resale and universal service, which may
affect the Company. It is not possible, however, to predict the
outcome of any such proceedings.

The Telecommunications Act may greatly affect government
regulation of telecommunications, both at the state and federal
level. HAlthough the long term goal of the legislation is
deregulatory, federal and state government regulatory agencies may
create new rules to govern competition in the local exchange market
that, in the short term, could subject the Company’'s shared
telecommunications services to greater regulation than in the past.

(x) Competition

The Company's STS business competes with regulated major
carriers that may provide a portion of the services that the Company
provides, but are typically not structured to provide all of a
customer’s telecommunications requirements. The Company also
competes with small independent operators serving regional or local
markets and with other STS providers, including the Realcom unit of
MFS Communications Inc. (“MFS”). The Company also competes with
equipment manufacturers and distributors and long distance companies
for the provision of telephone and other telecommunications eguipment
and services to tenants in buildings under franchise with the
Company. Within the past five years, competition has expanded to
include a group of companies known as alternate access providers,
including MFS, TCG, Inc. and others. The major competitive factors
in the STS market are technology, price and service. The Company's
principal competitive advantages are its ability to provide “one-stop
shopping” for telecommunications services and site-based technical

service.

-

The principal competitors of the Company’'s Systems business and,
once a building franchise has been obtained, the Company’s STS
business, include the direct sales channels of manufacturers such as
AT&T's Network Systems division, Northern Telecom, Inc., NEC, other
distributors of equipment manufactured by such companies, as well as
the Regional Bell Operating Companies {“RBOCs") .

-15-




on February 8, 199%6, the Telecommunications Act was enacted as
Federal Law. The Telecommunications Act makes certain changes in the
regulatory environment in which the Company operates by: (i) pre-
empting any State or local law or regulation that prohibits, or has
the effect of prohibiting, the ability of any entity to provide any
interstate or intrastate telecommunications services which may result
in the removal of regulatory barriers that have heretofore
discouraged the Company from expanding its business in certain
States; (ii) prohibiting local exchange telephone companies from
prohibiting, or imposing unreasonable or discriminatory conditions
on, the resale of those companies’ telecommunications services which
may result in the removal or relaxation of some of the restriction on
shared telecommunications Systems referred to in the preceding
paragraph, and reduces the risk that telephone companies could modify
their tariffs to impose more restrictive terms and conditions on such
Systems; (iii) authorizing the FCC to forebear from applying any
regulation to a telecommunications carrier or class of
telecommunications carriers under certain conditions, which may
result in a relaxation of the FCC’s regulatory oversight over the
Company’s operations; (iv) authorizing the RBOCs, upon satisfying
certain conditions, to apply for, and the FCC to grant, authority to
offer long-distance services to customers within the States in which
they offer local telephone service. This may result in more intense
competition within the markets in which the Company operates. Other
provisions of the Telecommunications Act direct the FCC to conduct
rulemaking proceedings on a variety of subjects, including
interconnections, resale, and universal service, which may affect the
Company, but it is not possible to predict the outcome of any such
proceedings.

The Telecommunication Act may result in greater competition for
the Company. The RBOCs are free immediately to seek authority to
offer long distance service outside their current operating areas.
They will be free to offer long distance services to customers within
their current operating regions after satisfying the law's
requirements for opening their local markets to competition. GTE and
other local exchange carriers are free immediately to seek authority
to offer long distance services both within and outside their
regioens.

Long distance carriers also are permitted to seek authority to
offer local exchange services. The major carriers (AT&T, MCI and
Sprint) will be subject, on an interim basis, to restrictions on
joint marketing of local and long distance services.

-

(xiii) Employees

As of March 15, 1996, STI and FII on a combined basis had
approximately 774 employees, of whom several were covered by two
collective bargaining agreements. One agreement expires in 1998 and
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the other expires in 1999. Management believes that STI and FII's
relations with their respective employees are satisfactory.

Item 2.

Property

As of December 31, 1995, the Company leased real property
totaling approximately 60,000 square feet. As a result of the
merger, the Company now leases approximately 340,000 square feet.

The Company does not own any real property. Each of the leased
properties is, in management’s opinion, generally well maintained, is
suitable to support the Company’s business and is adequate for the
Company'’s present needs.

The Company leases from RHI Holdings, Inc., the former parent of
FII, on an arm’s-length basis, office space at Washington-Dulles
International Airport.

Item 3.

Legal Proceedings

The Federal Corporate Administrative Contracting Officer (the
“AOC”), based upon the advice of the United States pDefense Contract
Audit Agency, has made a determination that FII did not comply with
Federal Acquisition Regulations and Cost Rccounting Standards in
accounting for the (i) the 1985 reversion to FII of approximately
$50.0 million in excess pension funds in connection with the
termination of defined benefit pension plans, and (ii) pension costs
upon the closing of segments of FII’s business. The ACO has directed
FI1 to prepare a cost impact proposal relating to such plan
terminations and segment closings and, following receipt of such cost
impact proposal, may seek adjustments to contract prices. The ACO
alleges that substantial amounts will be due if such adjustments are
made. In connection with the merger FII stated that it believes it
has properly accounted for the asset reversions in accordance with
applicable accounting standards. FII has had discussions with the
government to attempt to resolve these pension accounting issues.

In December 1995, Gerard Klauer Mattison & Co., LLC (“GKM**) ,
filed suit against the Company in U.S. District Court for the
Southern District of New York alleging breach of a letter agreement
and seeking an amount in excess of $2.25 million for a commission
allegedly owed to GKM as a result of GKM initiating negotiations
between the Company and FII and negotiating the Merger. GKM has
alleged that the Company entered into a fee agreement, whereby the
Company agreed to pay to GKM 0.75% of the value of the transaction as
a fee. Jeffrey J. Steiner has denied that FII at any time engaged
GKM for this transaction. The Company filed an Answer in January,
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1996, denying that any commission is owed. This litigation is in the
discovery process.

The Company is a party to other lawsuits and administrative
proceedings that arose in the ordinary course of its business.
Although the fipal results in all suits and proceedings cannot be
predicted, the Company presently believes that the ultimate
resolution of all such other lawsuits and proceedings, after taking
into account the liabilities accrued with respect to such matters,
will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition, results of operation or cash flows. See Note 16 to the
Company's Consolidated Financial Statements.

The Company has no other material litigation or unasserted
claims, the outcome of which would have a material impact on the
Company's financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

In the matter of Tel-A-Booth Communications, Ltd. v. Shared
Technologies Inc. et al., Supreme Court of the State of New York,
County of New York, an Order and Judgment was entered on March 14,
1996 granting the defendants'’ motion for summary judgment and
dismissing the plaintiff’s claims. The case had arisen in connection
with the Company’s operations at the Jacob K. Javits Convention
Center in New York City.

Item 4.

Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders None.

PART 11

Item 5.

Market for Registrant's Common stock and Helated Stockholder Matters

The Company's shares of Common Stock (trading symbol: STCH) have
been quoted and traded in the over-the-counter market since December
13, 1988. Over-the-counter market quotations reflect interdealer
prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not
necessarily represent actual transactions. During 1994 and 1993, the
quarterly high and low closing prices were as follows:

1995 1994

High Low High Low
First Quarter - 55 1/4 $3 1/2 54 5/8 $2 7/8
Second Quarter 5 3/4 4 4 31/8
Third Quarter 5 1/4 3 7/8 5 3/8 2 1/2
Fourth Quarter 4 3/4 3 1/8 4 1/8 31/2
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Number of beneficial holders of the Company's Common Stock as of
February 1, 1996 was 1,856.

Item 6.

selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth the selected financial data of the
company for each of the last five years. Financial statements for
1992 and 1991 are not presented in this filing. Such selected
financial data were derived from audited consolidated financial
statements not included herein. The selected financial data of the
Company should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial
statements and related notes appearing elsewhere in this Form 10-K.
In September 1992 the Company effected a one-for-four reverse stock
split of common stock and increased the par value of common stock
from 5.001 to $.004 per share. Weighted average common shares
outstanding and per share information have been retroactively
adjusted to reflect this split. All amounts, except per share
amounts, are in thousands.

sratement of Operations Data: 1995 1954 1993 1962 1991
Revenue $47,086 $45,367 425,426 524,077 523,172
Gross margin 18,214 13,195 10,912 9,254 6,358
Selling, general and

administrative expenses 16,189 16,909 9,797 9,955 10,717
Business Development Expenses = - 3os - -
Operating income (loss) 2,026 2,286 810 (705) (4,359)
Interest expense, net (667) {359) {438) (290) (1,268}
Minority interest in net (inc.)

losses of subsidiaries (1,752} (128) {82) 137) 4

Gain on sale of subsidiary atock 1,375
Extraordinary Item -

{Losa) gain on restructuring - o (150) 3,756 -
Income taxes (45} (63) - - -
Income tax benefits 550 - - -
Het income (loss) 927 2,286 140 2,724 (5,623
Met income (losa) per

common share .06 .27 (.04) .59 (1.59)
Weighted average common

shares outatanding 8,482 6,792 5,132 4,063 3,730
Cash dividends declared

per preferred share .29 .28 .32 .30 .30
Cash dividends paid

per preferred share .29 .29 .32 .38 .18
Cash dividends declared or

paid per common share - - - - -
Balance Sheet Data: B
working capital deficit ($3,393) (53,859) (5 3,889) (% 4,506) (%$15,615)
Total assets 42,0863 17,925 20, 601 18,752 18,436

Motes payable, convertible
promiasory notes payable,
other long-term debt (incl.
current portien) and
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redeemable preferred satock 6,999 4,727 3,719 4,745 10,030
stockholders' equity (deficit) 22,845 20,881 9,302 6,034 (3,148)
Item 7.

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations and
Financial Condition

overview and Recent Developments

STFI is a national provider of shared telecommunications services
(»sTs5”) and telecommunications systems (“Systems”) to tenants of
multi-tenant commercial office buildings. One of STFI's
subsidiaries, Shared Technologies Cellular Inc. (“STC"), is a
provider of short-term portable cellular telephone services.

In December 1995, STC issued approximately $3.0 million in wvoting
preferred stock to third parties. While STFI's ownership percentage
did not change, STFI’s voting interest in STC was reduced to 42.7%,
resulting in STFI's loss of voting control. Accordingly, subseguent
to this stock issuance, STC was accounted for under the equity
method; all assets and all liabilities of STC were eliminated from
STFI's consolidated balance sheet and a non-current assel was
recorded to reflect STFI's investment in STC on the equity basis.
STC results of operations adjusted for STFI's ownership interest,
reflected on the statement of operations for the year ended December
31, 1995 per the equity method as a one line item below operating

income.

are

In March 1996 STFI's stockholders approved and STFI completed a
merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc.(“FII”) following a
reorganization transferring all non-communications assets to its
parent, RHI Holding, Inc. Management believes this merger will
significantly strengthen the Company's strategic position in the
telecommunications market. In addition the merger will present
opportunities to realize significant operational and financial cost
savings. The merger makes STFI the largest provider of STS in the
United States. On a pro forma basis STFI generated $175 million in
sales and $19 million in operating income for the year ended December
31, 1995. In conjunction with the merger STF1 raised approximately
$111 million after offering expenses through the issuance of 12 1/4%
Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2006 and 5125 million (of an available
514% million) from a credit facility with Credit Suisse, Citicorp
USA, Inc. and NationsBank. The Company anticipates repaying these
borrowings over the next ten years with cash provided by operations.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth various components of STFI‘s
statements of operations expressed as a percentage of revenues:
Year Ended
December 31,
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1995 1994 1993

Revenues 100.00% 100.00% 100.0C%
Cost of revenues 61.32% 57.69% 57.08%

Gross Margin ip. 6Bk 42.31% 42.92%
Selling, General and 34.38% 37.27% 39.73%
Administrative Expenses

Operating Income 4.30% 5.04% 3.19%
Interest expense (net) -1.44% -0.79% -1.72%
Minority Interest 0.00% -0.28% -0.32%
Gain on sale of subsidiary 2.92% 0.00% 0.00%
stock
Equity in loss of subsidiaries -3.72% 0.00% 0.00%
Income Tax Benefit (Expense) -0.10% 1.07% 0.00%
Extraordinary Item 0.00% 0.00% -0.59%
Net Income 1.96% 5.04% 0.56%

Year Ended December 31, 1995 compared to Year Ended December 31, 1994

Revenues
STFI's revenues rose to a record $47.1 million in 1995 an increase of

1.7 million or 3.7% over 1994 revenues of $45.4 million. This
increase occurred despite the loss of STC revenue as STC results were
recorded per the equity method in 1995; STC accounted for $10.2
million of 1994 revenue. STS revenue increased $6.5 million or 22.7%
and Systems $5.4 million or 83.1% in 1995 over 1994 levels.
Approximately $2.9 million of the growth in revenue for STS was
attributable to a full year of service at locations acquired in June
1994 with the acquisition of Access Telecommunications Group, L.P.
(Access), $1.6 million was attributable to the June 1995 acquisition
of Office Telephone Management (OTM), the remaining increase of
approximately $2.0 million was generated through internal growth at
existing and new locations. Approximately $4.7 million of the growth
in Systems revenues is attributable to a full year of activity at
accounts acquired with the June 1994 acquisition of Access, the
remaining increase of $1.8 million was generated internally.

Gross margin
Gross margin dropped to 38.7% of revenues for 1995 from 42.3% for

1994, a reduction of 3.6%. The following table sets forth the

components of the Company’s overall gross margin for 1995 as a factor

of sales percentage and gross margin percentage per line of business:
Overall

Division Sales GM GM
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5TS 74.7% 44.6% 33.3%

Systems 25.3% 21.1% 5.4
Company Total 100.0% 38.7%

As shown above, the 1995 gross margin was a mix of STS gros: margin
of 44.6% and Systems gross margin of 21.1%. 1In 1994 the Company’s
gross margin was a combination of STS gross margin of 45.2%, Systems
gross margin of 20.4% and STC gross margin of 4B.2%. STS produced
slightly reduced gross margin from the 1994 level mainly due to the
acquisition of OTM operations which produced gross margin of
approximately 30%. Systems experienced slightly improved gross
margin mainly due to a full year of operations obtained with the
Access acquisition. The overall decrease in the Company's gross
margin was principally the result of changes in sales mix. The
change in accounting to the equity method for STC results of
operations created an overall drop in gross margin of approximately
1.7% for 1995. The drop in STS gross margin for 1995 contributed
0.4% to the overall reduction in gross margin for 1995. The
remainder of the decrease in gross margin was generated by Systems.
As noted above, Systems revenues grew at a faster rate than STS
revenues in 1995. Since Systems produces significantly lower gross
margin compared to STS, the growth in Systems sales depressed overall
gross margin for the Company 1.5%.

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative expenses (“SG&A") as a percentage
of revenues decreased to 34.4% for 1995 compared to 37.3% for 1994.
The Company has reduced SG&A as a percentage of revenues by
increasing revenues without adding a comparable percentage of SG&A
costs. Certain SG&A costs are essentially fixed and do not increase
significantly with revenue growth. In addition the Company has
carefully chosen to expand in locations with existing management
infrastructures already in place.

Operating income

Operating income decreased by $0.3 million or 11.4% to $2.0 million
in 1995 from $2.3 million in 1994. The decrease was partially the
result of STC no longer a part of the STFI consolidated group in
1995. STC contributed approximately $0.7 million to operating income
in 1994. This was offset by improved STS and Systems contribution of
$0.4 million in 1995 over 1994 levels.

Gain on sale of subsidiary stock

In April 1995 the Company successfully completed a public offering of
STC stock. Following the offering the Company's percentage of
ownership decreased from approximately B6% to 60%. The accounting
treatment of the sale regquired the Company to record a gain of 1.4

million for the year ended December 31, 1995.
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Equity in loss of subsidiary

In December 1995, STC issued approximately $3.0 million in voting
preferred stock to third parties. While STF1's ownership percentage
did not change, STFI’s voting interest in STC was reduced to 42.7%,
resulting in STFI's loss of voting control. Accordingly, subsequent
to this stock issuance, STC was accounted for under the equity
method, The Company recorded an equity loss of $1.7 million as a
result of STC losses of 5$2.8 million for the year ended December 31,

19985

Interest expense
Interest expense net of interest income increased by 30.3 million for

the year ended December 31, 1995 over the year ended December 31,
1994. This is attributable to the addition of approximately $4.4
million in interest bearing debt during 1995. Approximately $0.3
million in non interest bearing debts were repaid during 1995.

Income tax benefit (expense)

The Company recorded an insignificant amount of income tax expense
for the year ended December 31, 1995 compared to a net benefit of
$0.5 million for the year ended December 31, 19394. Income tax
expense for 1995 was mainly the result of state income taxes. During
1994 STFI adjusted the deferred tax asset valuation reserve per
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 “Accounting for
Income Taxes” (“SFAS 109”). This adjustment resulted in a deferred
tax asset of $8.0 million, a corresponding valuation reserve of $7.4
million and a $0.6 million tax benefit for the year ended December
31, 1994. This benefit was partially offset by state income taxes
resulting in a net benefit of $0.5 million for 1934. The source of
the deferred tax asset is principally the expected future utilization
on a conservative basis of net operating losses (“NOL") generated in
prior years. Based on the reguirements of SFAS 109 the Company
recalculated the deferred tax asset and adjusted the valuation
reserve for the year ended December 31, 1995. This adjustment
resulted in no significant impact to the Company's results of
operations for the year ended December 31, 1995. At December 31,
1995 the Company'’s NOL carryforward for federal income tax purposes
was approximately $21.8 million.

Net income
As a result of the factors listed above, net income for the year

ended December 31, 1995 decreased by $1.4 million or 60.9% to 30.9
million from $2.3 million for 1994.

Year Ended December 31, 1994 compared to Year Ended December 31, 1993
Revenues - -

STFI's revenues for the year ended December 31, 1994 increased by
$20.0 million, or 78.7%, to $45.4 million compared to $25.4 million
for the year ended December 31, 1993. Acquisitions were the major
contributors to revenue growth in 1994, Approximately 56.9 million
of the revenue increase was attributable to the acquisition of
Access. HAnother $8.0 million was due to the expanded activity of STC
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created with the 1993 acquisitions of Road and Show East and Road and
Show South nationwide rental phone businesses (“Road & Show”). The
remaining revenue increase of $3.1 million was achieved through
internal growth.

Gross margin

Gross margin dipped slightly in 1994 to 42.3% of revenue from 42.9%
of revenues in 1993. The following table sets forth the components of
the Company’s overall gross margin for 1994 as a factor of sales
percentage and gross margin percentage per line of business:

Overall

Division Sales GM GM
5TS 63.2% 45.2% 2B.6%
Systems 14.3% 20.4% 2.9%
STC 22.5% 4B.2% 10.8%
Company Total 100.0% 42.3%

In 1994 the Company’s gross margin was a combination of STS gross
margin of 45.2%, Systems gross margin of 20.4% and STC gross margin
of 48.2%. 1In 1993 the Company’s gross margin was a combination of
STS gross margin of 46.4%, Systems gross margin of 16.9% and STC
gross margin of 27.1%. STS achieved slightly reduced gross margin
from the 1993 level mainly due to the acquisition of Access which
added several new buildings which historically have produced gross
margins of approximately 44% which is slightly lower than those at
existing STS locations. Systems experlenced slightly improved gross
margin mainly due to a half year of operations obtained with the
Access acquisition. STC gross margin increased dramatically due to a
full year of Road & Show operations which historically have produced
gross margins of approximately 50%. The overall decrease in the
Company's gross margin was largely the result of changes in sales mix
and the resulting effect on the Company's overall gross margin. STS
accounted for 63.2% of total revenues in 1994 versus 85.4% in 19933;
Systems revenues accounted for 14.3% of total revenues in 1994 versus
5.9% in 1993; and STC generated 22.5% of total revenue for 1994
versus 8.7% for 1993.

Selling, general and administrative expenses

Selling, general and administrative cxpenses (“SGeA”) as a percentage
of revenue decreased to 37.4% for 1994 compared to 39.7% for 1993.
This improvement was génerated mainly through the synergy’s
associated with the acquisition of Access. 1In addition the Company
has carefully chosen to grow internally only at locations with
existing management infrastructures already in place.

Operating income
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Operating income increased by $1.5 million or 187.5% to $2.3 million
in 1994 from $0.8 million in 1993. The increase was mainly due to
the growth in overall sales combined with a reduction in SG&A as a
percentage of revenue.

Interest expense

Interest expense net of interest income decreased by $0.1 million to
$0.3 million for 1994 compared to 3%0.4 million in 1993. The majority
of the interest expense for 1994 was generated from the addition of
§2.3 million in interest bearing debts. The bulk of the 1993
interest expense was generated through accruals for interest and
penalty payments to taxing authorities that may arise from late

payments.

Extraordinary item - Loss on restructurin

An extraordinary loss of $0.2 million for 1993 was recorded to
reflect the settlement of certain obligations to lenders and other
creditors related to the 1992 restructuring. No extraordinary items
were recorded for 1994.

Income tax benefit

Effective January 1, 1993, STFI implemented SFAS 109 requiring the
adoption of an asset and liability approach to accounting for income
taxes. As a result, STFI recorded a deferred tax asset of $8.0
million, a corresponding valuation reserve of $7.4 million and a $0.6
million tax benefit for the year ended December 31, 1994. This
benefit was partially offset by state jncome taxes resulting in a net
benefit of $0.5 million for 1994. The source of the deferred tax
asset is principally the expected future utilization on a
conservative basis of net operating losses (“"NOL”) generated in prior

years.

Net income
Bs a result of the factors listed above, net income for the year
ended December 31, 1994 increased by 52.2 million to $2.3 million

from $0.1 million for 1993.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

During 1995 STFI continued to effectively manage a working capital
deficit and produce record earnings from operations. Net cash
provided by operations reached a record $4.9 million in 1985 compare-
to $3.1 million in 1994 and $2.2 million in 1993. This helped reduce
the working capital deficit to $3.4 million at December 31, 1935
compared to $3.7 million and $3.9 million for December 31, 1594 and

1993 respectively.

The Company continued to invest significant capital towards growth
internally and through acquisition. In addition the Company has
continued to invest in upgrading telecommunication equipment at
existing locations. Over the past three years STFI has invested $8.9
million on equipment purchases. Over the same period, the Company
invested $0.8 million towards a merger with FII completed in 1996 and
$5.3 million to complete two other major acquisitions; OTM in June
1995 and Access in June 1994.

Financing activities ware focused primarily on raising capital to
provide cash for investing activities. During 1995 the Company
borrowed $2.7 million and raised $1.2 million from sales of common
stock to help finance the current year's equipment purchases and the
acquisition of OTM. During 1994 and 1953 approximately $6.4 million
was raised from sales of common and preferred stock to help the
Company fund operations. Over the past three years the Company spent
$6.5 million to repay notes, long-term debt and capital lease
ocbligations.

Cash requirements for 1996 will be significant due to the merger with
FIT mentioned earlier. This merger was financed through a credit
facility and the sale of Senior Subordinated Notes mentioned earlier.
The Company anticipates repaying these borrowings and providing cash
for operations and capital expenditures through cash from operations.
As of March 1996 the Company has a credit facility available of
approximately $20 million.

Item 8.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Rttached.

Item 9.

Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting
and Financial Disclosure
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None.

PART III

Items 10, 11, 12 and 13.

The Company incorporates by reference in response to these items
its Proxy Statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held
on May 10, 1996 (filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission in
definitive form on April 23, 1996).

PART IV

Item l4.

Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Form 10-K

{a) Financial Statements

Report of Independent Public Accountants
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1995 and 1994.

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December
31, 1995, 1994 and 1993.

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity for the years ended
December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow for the years ended December 31,
1995, 1994 and 1993.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Financial Statements Schedules: Schedule VIII

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

On November 21, 1995 the Company filed a Form B-K Item 5
indicated that it had entered into an agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of November 9, 1995 with Fairchild Corporation and its
subsidiaries, RHI Holdings, Inc. and Fairchild Industries, Inc.
pursuant to which the Company will acquire the telecommunications
Systems and service business operated by Fairchild Communication

Services Company. ai

On November 22, 1995 the Company filed a Form B-K Item 2 and 7
detailing that on November 13, 1995, the Company's cellular
subsidiary, Shared Technologies Cellular, Inc., completed its
acquisition of certain assets of PTC cellular, Inc.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULE

Page
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT, Rothstein, Kass & Company, P.C. F-2
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS F-3
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS F-4
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY F-5-6
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS F-7-8
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS F-9-24
FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE:
Schedule VIII Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years
ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993 S-1

Notes:
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Company and its subsidiaries are filed, and (2) the Company is primarily an operating company and ali
subsidiaries included in the-consolidated financial statements filed are majority-owned and do not have a
material amount of debt to outside persons.




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of
Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 and 1994 and the related consolidated statements of operations.
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the three year period then ended. These consolidated financial statements
and the schedule referred to below are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for the three year period then ended in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The schedule listed in the index on page F-1 is presented for purposes of complying with the Securities and
Exchange Commission’s rules and is not part of the basic financial statements. This schedule has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, fairly states,
in all material respects, the financial data required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting
for its investment in one of its subsidiaries.

ROTHSTEIN, KASS & COMPANY, P.C.

Roseland, New Jersey
March 1, 1996, except for Notes 1, 7 and 18, h
as to which the date is March 13 1996
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED DAL ANCE SHEDETS
December 31, 1995 and 1994
{In thousands excepl per share data)

— 1993 _ 19

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash 5 476 8 172
Accounts reccivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts
and discounts of $410 in 1995 and 5584 in 1994 9,855 3,533
Advances to subsidiary 985
Other curreat asscls 754 727
Deferred income taxes €50
Total current assets 12,070 9,687
Equipment:
Telecommunicatioss 28,904 26,123
Office and data processing 6,049 4,595
34,953 31,218
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 18,303 15,473
16,648 15,745
Other assets:
Investment in subsidiary 1,581
Intangible assets 11,543 11,198
Deferred income taxes 560
Other 461 1,000
14,145 12,198

§ 42863 3 37 93%
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations s 2870 § 1,840
Accounts payable 9,024 8,191
Accrued expenscs 2,221 2,382
Advance billiags 1 1360
Total current liabilities 15,463 13,673
Long-term debt aad capital lease obligations,
less curreat portion 4,128 2,886
Minority interests in net assets of subsidiaries 102
Redeemable put warrant 428 183
Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders® equity:
Preferred stock, $.01 par value:
Series C, authorized 1,500 shares, outstanding
907 shares in 1995 aad 1994 9 9
Serics D, authorized 1,000 shares, outstanding
457 shares in 1995 and 1994 5 3
Seriea E, suthorized 400 shares, outstanding
po shares in 1995 and 400 shares in 1994 ‘
Series F, authorized 700 shares, outstagding
no shares in 1995 and 700 shares in 1994 7
Common stock, $.004 par value, authorized 20,000
shares, outstanding 8,506 shares in 1995 and
6,628 in 1994 34 27
Capital in exceas of par value 4,117 4].483
Accumulated delicit [21.981) (22,465)
Obligations to issuc common stock 1,806
Total stockholders’ equity 22,844 20,881
iats $a1ss

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993
(In thousands except per share daw)

1995 1994 1993

Revenues:

Shared telecommunications services £ 35,176 § 28,667 § 21,68

Telecommunications systems 11,910 6,483 1,543

Cellular services 10,217 2,200

Total revenues 47 0E6 45 367 25,426

Cost of revenues:

Shared telecommunicalions services 19,473 15.717 11,628

Telecommuanications systems 9,399 5,161 1,282

Cellular services 5,294 1,604

Total cost of revenues 28 872 26,172 __ 14,514

Gross margin 18,214 19,195 10,912
Operating expenses, selling, geoeral and administrative __16,18% __ 16909 _ 10.10:
Operating income 2,026 2.28 210
Other income (expense):

Gain on sale of subsidiary stock 1,375

Equity in loss of subsidiary (1,752)

Interest expense (BB2) (522) (530)

Interest income 205 163 92

Minority interest in net income of subsidiaries ) (82)

(1,054) (487) (520)

Income before income tax (expense) beoefit

and extraordinary item 972 1,799 290
Income tax (expense) benefit (45) 487
Incowe before extraordinary item 927 2,286 290
Extraordinary item, loss on restructuring {150y
Net income 927 2,286 140
Preferred stock dividends (398) (478) (345)
Net income (loss) applicable to common stock $ 529 3 1808 3__Qos
Income (loss) per common share:
locome (loss) before extraordinary fjem b 06 3 27 8 (.01)
Extraordinary item Lon
Net income (loss) 3 06 3 27 3 (.04)

Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 8 482 6,792 5,132

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993
(In thousands)

Seriea C Senes D

Preferred Stock Preferred Stock
Shares Amount Shares Amount

Balance, January 1, 1993 1,107 5 11 3

Dividends on preferred stock
Proceeds from sale of Senes D
Preferred Stock, net of expenses
of $412 453 5
Redemption of Senes C Preferred

Stock (119) (1

Common stock o be issued

for acquisilions

Common stock issued in lieu

of compensation

Common stock issued in Lieu

of deferred financing fees
Excrcisc of commen stock options
Net income

Senies E

Preferred Stock

Shares

én’:l"u::

Balance, December 31, 1993 988 10 453 5

Preferred stock dividends

Dividend accretion of redeemable put warmant
Exercise of common stock options

and warrants

Proceeds from sale of Senes D

Preferred Stock 4
Issuances for acquisitions

Proceeds from sale of common stock, net

of expenses of 5371

Commen stock issued in lieu of

compensation and conversion of

Series C Preferred Stock and other (81) (1

Net income

Balance, December 31, 1994 907 9 457 5

Preferred stock dividends
Dividend accretion of redecmable put warrant
Exercise of common stock options and warrants
Issuance of commeon stock
Conversion of preferred stock
Proceeds from sale of common stock, net
of expenses of 5112
Commeon stock issued in -
lieu of compensation and payment
of accrued expenses
Met income

(400)

(4

Balance, December 31, 1995 G507 3 9 457 3 §

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Obligations

Series F Capial in 1o lsiue Total
i Stock Common Stock Excess of Accumulated Common Stockholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount Par Value _ Defier __Stock  __Equiy
s 5,092 S b | $ 30,047 S (24,043) 5 S 6,036
(345) (345)
1,737 1,742
(385) (386)
1.756 1,756
49 228 228
14 50 50
kb 82 82
140 140
5,190 21 31,759 (24,248) 1,756 9,303
(£78) (478)
(25) (25)
26 1 71
(1) (1)
700 7 4,989 5,000
1,329 6 4,556 4,562
83 114 50 163
— 2286 2,286
700 7 6,628 27 41,488 {22.465) 1,806 20,881
(3948) (398)
(45) (45)
17 70 70
405 2 1,804 (1,806)
(700) ™ 1,100 4 7
300 1 1,162 1,163
56 246 246
927 27
¢ 3500 S P ATT LQISSD P9 PR
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993
(In thousands)

Adjustments to reconcile net income 1o net cash

provided by operating activities:
Loss on restructuring
Depreciation and amortizaton
Provision for doubtful accounts
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock
Equity in loss of subsidiary
Common stock of subsidiary issu
Stock options and common stock

ed for services
issued

i lieu of compensation and other

Minority interests

Gain oo sale of franchise
Deferred income laxes
Amortization of discount on note

Change in assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions:

Accounts receivable
Other curreat assets
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Advance billings
Net cash provided by operating activ

Cash Nlows from investing activilies:
Purchases of equipment
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Deferred merger costs
Other investments
Long-term deposits

Net cash used in investing activities

ities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Repayments of long-term debt and
capital lease obligations
Proceeds from borrowings

Proceeds from sales of common and preferred stock

Redemption of preferred stock
Preferred stock dividends paid

Cash of subsidiary previously consolidated
Repayment of advances to subsidiary

Deferred registration costs

Net cash provided by (used in)
financing actvities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

—_—

199> 1994 15%]
s 927 § 228 § ]
3,967 3,702 Ti.5h
321 413 253
(1,375)
1,752
16
177 114 373
128 82
(202)
(10) (550)
90 52
(2,639) (2,147) (993
(52) (179) 132
(430) (244
2,208 1,629 963
(556) (1,707 {1,212
— 5t (6T) 91
4,878 3,058 2,206
(3,679) (3,223) (2.035)
(1,382) (3.948) {255)
750
(106)

(1 ()
_(592D _ (@170 _ Q.29
(2,226) (2,409) (1,895)
2,684 2.315 :
1,233 4,631 1,824

(386)
(398) (478) (345)
(10)
70
—(180)
1,353 1,877 (802)
304 (236) (888)
172 408 1,296
§ 416 § |12 §_ d40%

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial starements.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993

(In thousands)

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow
information:
Cash interest paid during the years for:
Interest
Income taxes
Supplemental disclosures of noncash
investing and financing activities:
Conversion of accrued expenses to note payable
in connection with litigation settlement
Obligations to issue common stock in connection
with acquisitions
Issuance of preferred stock in connection with acquisition

Redeemable put warrant issued in connection with
bank financing

Capital lease obligations incurred for lease of new equipment
Dividend accretion on redeemable put warrant

Costs of intangible assets included in accounts payable

Note received for sale of franchise

lssuance of note relating to acquisition

Issuance of common stock to settle accrued expenses

Deferred merger costs included in accounts payable

Reclassification of advance to subsidiary to investment in subsidiary

~

1995 1994 1993
¢ 856 § 441 $ 386
s 84

s s - $ 460
§ S S0 $.1736
S $5.000 3 -
s - $ 358 3 -
s 335 5 64 5 -

s 45 § 25 S -
s - s 203 S -

g 3 O e
§__800

s __6

s _S13

$ 1,184

See accompanying notes (o consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 1 -

NOTE 2 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

BUSINESS AND ORGANIZATION:

On March 13, 1996, Shared Technologies Inc. merged with Fairchild Industries, Inc. and changed
its name to Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (STFI) (Note 18)

STFI, together with its subsidiaries (collectively the Company) is in the shared telecommumication:
services (STS) and telecommunications systems (Systems) industry, providing telecommunications and
office automation services and equipment 1o tenants of office buildings. One of the Company’s
subsidiaries, Shared Technologies Cellular, Inc. (STC), is a provider of short-term portable cellular
telephone services.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOU NTING POLICIES:

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Company and its wholly-owned and majority owned subsidiaries in which the Company has a
controlling interest. Investments in companies in which the Company exercises significant influence
(greater than 20%), but not a controlling interest, are carried at equity. The effects of all significant
intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Cash - The Company maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes
it is not subject to any significant credit risk on cash.

Investment in Unconsolidated Subsidiary - The Company's investment in its unconsolidated
subsidiary, STC, is accounted for under the equity method in 1995. Prior to 1995, the majority
owned subsidiary was included on a consolidated basis (Note 3).

Revenue Recognition - Revenues are recognized as services are performed. The Company bills
customers monthly in advance for equipment rentals and local telephone access service and defers
recognition of these revenues until the service is provided. Systems and equipment sales are
recognized at the time of shipment.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management Lo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Equipment - Equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization is provided using the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Telecommunications 8 years
Office and data processing 3-8 years

Major renewals and betterments are capitalized. The cost of maintenance and repairs which do not
materially prolong the useful life of the assets are charged o expense as incurred.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Fair Value of Financial Instruments - The fair value of the Company's assets and liabilities which
qualify as financial instruments under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107
approximate the carrying amounts presented in the balance sheets.

Intangible Assets:

Goodwill - Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the net assets
of businesses acquired. The Company monitors the profitability of the acquired businesses to assess
whether any impairment of recorded goodwill bas occurred. Goodwill is amortized over periods
ranging from § years to 40 years.

Deferred Financing and Merger Costs - The Company bas deferred certain costs incurred in
connection with the merger and related financing (Note 18). These costs will be amortized over their
respective lives upon the completion of the merger and financing. At December 31, 1995,
approximately $1,263 of these costs are included in intangible assets.

Other Intangible Assets - Other intangible assets are being amortized over 5 years.

Income Taxes - The Company complies with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109
(SFAS No. 109), "Accounting for Income Taxes", which requires an asset and liability approach to
financial reporting for income taxes. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are computed annually
for differences between financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities that will result in
taxable or deductible amounts in the future, based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the
periods in which the difterences are expected to effect taxable income. Valuation allowances are
established, when necessary, to reduce the deferred income tax assets to the amount expected 10 be
realized. The adoption of SFAS No. 109 had no material impact on the Company’s financial
statements since the Company fully reserved the tax benefits flowing from its net operating losses
(Note 14).

Income (Loss) Per Common Share - Primary income (loss) per common share is computed by
deducting preferred stock dividends and the accretion of the redeemable put warrant from net income.
The resulting net income is applicable to common stock, which is then divided by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding, including the effect of options, warrants and
obligations to issue common stock, if dilutive.

Fully diluted income (loss) per common share is computed by dividing net income applicable to
common stock by the weighted average number of common and common equivalent shares and the
effect of preferred stock conversions, if dilutive. Fully diluted income (loss) per common share 15
substantially the same as primary income (loss) per common share for the years ended December 31,
1995, 1994 and 1993.
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NOTE 2 -

NOTE 3 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Newly Issued Accounting Standards - In March 1995, Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
No. 121 (SFAS No. 121), “Accounting for the lmpairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Live!
Assets to Be Disposed of” was issued. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 121 in the first quarte:
of 1996. The impact on the Company’s financial position and results of operations is not expected
1o be material.

Reclassifications - Certain reclassifications to prior years financial statements were made in order t
conform to the 1995 presentation.

INVESTMENT IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARY

During December 1995, STC issued approximately 53,000 in voting preferred stock to third parties

Although the Company’s ownership percentage of 59.3% did not change, the voting rights assigned
to the preferred stock reduced the Company's voting interest in STC to approximately 42 7%

resulting in the Company’s loss of voting control of STC. Accordingly, STC has been accounted to:
on the equity method for 1995. Summarized balance sheet of STC as of December 31, 1995 and the
related summarized statement of operations of STC for the year then ended, is as follows:

Summarized Balance Sheet

Current assets $ 5824
Telecommunications and
office equipment, net 2,158
Other assets 6,396
Total assets $ 14378
Current liabilities $ 7.676
Note payable 1,600
Total liabilities 9,276
Stockholders' equity Sam
Total halmbties and stockholders” equity $ 14,378

Summarized Statement of Operations

Revenues $ 13,613
Gross margin 5,026
Operating loss 2,989
Net loss 2,848

F-11




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 4 - ACQUISITIONS

In December 1993, STC completed its acquisition of certain assets and assumed certain liabilitie: o1
Road and Show South, Ltd. (South) and Road and Show Cellular East, Inc. (East), respectively. The
purchase price for South was $1,262, of which $46 was paid in cash and the balance through the
issuance of 221 shares of the Company’s common stock valued at $1,216. The purchase price tu:
East was $750 of which $209 was paid in cash and the balance through the issuance, upon demand,
of 108 shares of the Company’s common stock valued at $541. The number of shares of commarn
stock related to these acquisitions was adjusted on December 1, 1994, based on the price of the
Company's common stock at that date, for which an aggregate of 65 additional shares were issuec
which had no effect on the purchase price of the net assets previously recorded. The shares i
connection with the South acquisition have been issued, however only 197 shares of the Company
common stock have been delivered by STC pending the outcome of certain claims against, and by,
the former owners of South.

In June 1994, the Company acquired all of the partnership interests in Access Telecommunication
Group, L.P. and Access Telemanagement, Inc. (collectively Access). The purchase price was £9,252
of which $4,252 was paid in cash and the balance through the issuance of 400 shares of Series E
Preferred Stock valued at $3.75 per share and 700 shares of Series F Preferred Stock valued at $5.00

per share (Note 9).

On June 30, 1995, the Company purchased all of the outstanding capital stock ot Office Telephonz
Management (OTM). OTM provides telecommunication management services primarily to businesses
located in executive office suites. The purchase price was $2.135 of which $1,335 was paid in cash
and the balance through the issuance of a $800 note, (discounted at 8.59 %) payable through June 30.
2005.

The acquisitions were accounted for as purchases, and the purchase prices were allocated on the basis
of the relative fair market values of the net assets.

The excess of cost over fair value of the net assets of businesses acquired is recorded as goodwill i1

the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Amortization of goodwill approximated $36+.
$181 and $15 in 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively.
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 4 - ACQUISITIONS
The following unaudited pro forma statemeats of operations for 1995 and 1994 give effect to the

acquisitions and the change in reporting of STC to the equity method (Note 3) and the pro fouma
effect of STC acquisitions, as if they occurred on January 1 in each year:

1995 1994

Revenues £49,044 S 47,785
Cost of revenues 30,105 29,573
Gross margin 18,939 18,212
Selling, general and administrative expenses 16,879 16,579
Operating income 2,060 1,633
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock 1,375

Equity in loss of subsidiary (2,634)  (2,801)
Interest income (expense), net (901) (643)
Minority interest in net income of subsidiaries (43)
Loss before income tax (expense) benefit (100)  (1,854)
Income tax (expense) benefit (45) 487
Net loss (145) (1,367)
Preferred stock dividends (398 ___ (53®)
Loss applicable to common stock $_(543) 3 (1.905)
Net loss per common share S_(06) (29
Weighted average number of common

shares outstanding §.482 7.153

NOTE 5 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Intangible assets consist of the following at December 31, 1995 and 1994:

1995 1994

Goodwill $10,989 S 11,186
Deferred financing and merger costs 1,263

Software development costs 186

Other ___83 ___ 689

12,335 12,061

Accumulated amortization 792 863

$10L543 311198
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 6 - ACCRUED EXPENSES:

Accrued expenses at December 31, 1995 and 1994 consist of the following:

1995 1594

State sales and excise taxes £ 1,040 § 861
Deferred lease obligations 222 150
Property taxes 150 140
Concession fees 176 102
Other 633 1.129
2221 3 2 382

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS:

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations at December 31, 1995 and 1994 consist of the following:

1995 _ 1994

Revolving $4,000 credit line due in

May 1997 and bearing interest at 2%

above prime rate (10.5% at December 31,

1995) (Note 8) $ 2,174 & 1,009

Initial term loan due in quarterly

installments of $50 commencing

November 24, 1994, with final payment

of $700 due May 1996 and bearing

interest at 2% above prime rate 750 950

Term loan due in 36 monthly installments
of $37 commencing March 1995 and bearing
interest at 2% above prime rate, 950

Term loan due in 36 monthly instaliments
of $8 commencing July 1995 and bearing
interest at 2% above prime rate. 245

Notes payable to vendors, non-interest bearing
due in aggregate quarterly installments of
approximately $249 through June 1995 498

Promissory note payable in semi-annual

installments and bearing interest at
10% per annum 268
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NOTE 7

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per sharc data)

LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED):

1995 1994

Promissory note, $550 original face

amount discounted at 7.75%, payable in

quarterly installments of $25 through

March 31, 1999, collateralized by

commitment to issue 88 shares of

Series C Preferred Stock 304 359

Promissory note, $450 original face

amount, non-interest bearing, payable in

quarterly installments of $16 through

June 30, 1999 225 289

Promissory note, $1,200 original face

amount discounted at 8.59%, payable in

quarterly installments of $30 through

June 2005 and collateralized by standby

letter of credit 774

Promissory note, $50 original face

amount bearing interest at 7.18% per

annum, payable in monthly installments

of $2 through October 1997 32

Capital lease obligations, collateralized
by related telecommunications and data
processing equipment and all assets
acquired from Access (Note 4) 1,353
4,726
__1.840
$ 2,880

Less current portion

EE

In May 1994, the Company entered into a $5,000 financing agreement with a bank collateralized by
certain assets of the Company. The agreement provides for a revolving credit line for a maximum,
as defined, of $4,000 to be used for expansion in the shared telecommunications services business and
a $1,000 term loan. Aggregate drawings on the line convent semi-annually, through May 1996, 1o
three year term loans. The agreement provides for, among other things, the Company t0 maintain
certain financial covenants. As of December 31, 1995, the Company was in violation of certain of
these covenants and on March 13, 1996, the Company replaced this financing agreement with a long
term facility (Note 18), and therefore continues to classify the debt on a long-term basis.
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NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

LONG-TERM DEBT AND CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED):

Scheduled aggregate payments on long-term debt and capital lease obligations are as follows:

Capital Lease
Year ending December 31: Long-Term Debt  Obligations
1996 S 2230 S 754
1997 1,470 540
1998 1,105 349
1999 128 88
2000 1 20
$ 5,010 1,751
Less amount representing interest - 206
Present value of future payments,
including current portion of $640 $ 1,545

Telecommunications and data processing equipment includes assets acquired under capital leases with
a net book value of approximately $2,333 and §1,534 as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

REDEEMABLE PUT WARRANT:

In connection with the bank financing agreement, the Company issued the bank a redeemable put
warrant for a number of common shares equal to 2.25% of the Company's outstanding common stock,
subject to anti-dilution adjustments. The warrant is redeemable at the Company's option prior to May
1996, and at the bank’s option at any time after May 1997. As defined in the agreement, the
Company has guaranteed the bank a minimum of $500 upon redemption of the warrant, and therefore,
has valued the warrant at the present value of the minimum guarantee discounted at 11.25%. The
discount is being amortized on a straight-line basis over four years, the anticipated term of the loan

at inception.
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Company is authorized to issue 10,000 shares of preferred stock, issuable from time to time in
one or more series with such rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions as determined by the
directors, In 1994, the Company increased its authorized number of shares of common stock to

20,000.

In 1992, the Company issued Series C Preferred Stock, which is non-voting and entitled to a
liquidation value of $4 per share and dividends of $.32 per share per annum, payable quarterly in
arrears. These shares are convertible into common stock, at the holder's option, on a one share of
common stock for two shares of Series C Preferred Stock basis, at any time, subject to certain anti-
dilution protection for the Preferred Stockholders. At the Company’s option, the Series C Preferred
Stock is redeemable, in whole or in part, at any time after June 30, 1993, at $6 per share plus all
accrued dividends. E
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SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 9 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED):

In December 1993, the Company commenced a private placement 10 sell to certain investors unit,
consisting of one share of Series D Preferred Stock and one warrant to purchase one share ot
common stock. As of December 31, 1995, the Company had sold 457 units for net proceeds vt
$1,740, after deducting expenses of $430. Series D Preferred Stock is entitled to dividends of 5%
per annum, payable quarterly, and may be redeemed for $7 per share, plus all accrued dividend:,
at the option of the Company. The shares are non-voting and are convertible into shares of the
Company’s common stock on a one-for-one basis at the holder's option. The shares rank senior 10
all shares of the Company's common stock and junior to Series C Preferred Stock. The common
stock purchase warrants are exercisable at a per share price of $5.75. In connection with the
offering, the investment banking firm received warrants to purchase 16 shares of the Company s
common stock at an exercise price of $5.75 per share. The Company has the right to require the
holder 1o exercise the warrants, and if not exercised, they will expire in the event that the Company’s
common stock trades at or above $8.50 per share. As of December 31, 1995, no warrants had been
exercised.

In May and June 1994, the Company sold, through a private placement to certain investors, 1,329
shares of common stock and an equal number of warrants, for net proceeds of $4,562, atte:
deducting expenses of S371. The warrants are exercisable prior to June 26, 1999 at a per share price
of $4.25, subject to certain anti-dilution protection. As of December 31, 1995, no warrants had been
exercised. The proceeds from this offering were used for the Access acquisition (Note 4).

In June 1994, the Company issued 400 shares of Series E Preferred Stock, $.01 par value, and 70U
shares of Series F Preferred Stock, $.01 par value, in connection with the Access acquisition.

Series E Preferred Stock is entitled to a liquidation value of $3.75 per share and dividends of $ 30
per share per annum, payable cumulatively in the form of cash or the Company's common stock, an:
the shares are non-voting. The Series E Preferred Stock previously issued was converted into +04
shares of common stock in January 1995. In addition, the holders received warrants, which expire
on December 31, 1999, to purchase 175 shares of the Company 's common stock, at an exercise price
of $4.25 per share, subject to certain anti-dilutive provisions.

Series F Preferred Stock is entitled to a liquidation value of $5.00 per share and no dividends. These
shares were converted on August 1, 1995 into 700 shares of common stock. On March 1, 1996, an
additional 111 shares of the Company’s common stock was issued in connection with the provisions
of conversion of the Series F Preferred Stock, as defined.

Additionally, the Company issued warrants to the sellers of Access to purchase 225 shares of the
Company's common stock at an exercise price of $4.25 per share, subject to certain anti-dilution
adjustments.

F-17




NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

NOTE 11 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED):

During January 1995, the Company completed 2 private placement 1o sell to a certain investor 300
chares of common stock at $4.25 per share, pursuant to Regulation S of the Securities Act of 1933
The Company received $1,163, after deducting expenses of $112, including an underwriter
commission of $102 paid to a firm in which one of the principals is a director and stockholder of the
Company. In addition, the underwriter was granted a five year common stock purchase warrant to
acquire 30 shares of the Company’s common stock for $5.00 per share.

The following table summarizes the number of common shares reserved for issuance as of
December 31, 1995. There were no preferred shares reserved for issuance.

Common stock purchase warrants 2,958
Preferred stock conversions 1,165
ﬁ

GAIN ON SALE OF SUBSIDIARY COMMON STOCK:

In April 1995, STC completed its SB-2 filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission and
became a public company. Prior to this date, STC was approximately an 86% owned subsidiary ot
the Company. STC sold 950 shares of common stock at $5.25 per share, which generated net
proceeds of approximately $3,274 after underwriters’ commissions and offering expenses. The net
effect of the public offering on the consolidated financial statements was a gain of approximately
$1,375.

STOCK OPTION PLANS:

The Company has non-qualified stock option plans which provide for the grant of common stock
options to officers, directors, employees and certain advisors and consultants, at the discretion of the
Board of Directors (Committee), All options granted are exercisable at a minimum price equal o
the fair market value of the Company's common stock at the date of grant, with a termn of five to ten
years and are exercisable in accordance with vesting schedules set individually by the Committee.
As of December 31, 1995, approximately 1,000 shares of common stock are available for options.
The activity in the plans was as follows:

Number Exercise Price Per Share

of Weighted
Options _Rapge  __Average
Balance outstanding, January 1, 1993 354 $ 1.72-12.00 § i
Granted 174 4.00- 5.50 5.32
Expired (29) 2.84-12.00 10.19
Exercised _(3%) 1.72- 2.84 2.36
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1993 464 1.72-11.00 4.06
Granted 317 3.25-4.50 3.60
Expired (59) 4.00-5.50 5.43
Exercised 2 2.84 2.84
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1994 697 1.72-11.00 3.78
Granted 40 4.13 4.13
Expired (2) 5.00-5.72 5.16
Exercised 74 2.28-2.84 2.58
Balance outstanding, December 31, 1995 133 $ 1.72-11.00 3 __ 3.79
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NOTE 11 -

NOTE 12 -

NOTE 13 -

NOTE 14 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

STOCK OPTION PLANS (CONTINUED):

At December 31, 1995, options to purchase 449 shares of common stock were exercisable.

In September 1994, the Board of Directors adopted the 1994 Director Option Plan (the Director Plan)
pursuant to which 250 shares of common stock are reserved for issuance upon the exercise of optinns
to be granted to non-employee directors of the Company. Under the Director Plan, an eligible
director will automatically receive non-statutory options to purchase 15 shares of common stock at
an exercise price equal to the fair market value of such shares at the date of grant. Each option shall
vest over a three year period, but generally may not be exercised more than 90 days after the date
an optionee ceases to serve as a director of the Company, and expires after ten years from date of
grant. As of December 31, 1995, options to purchase an aggregate of 115 shares of common stock
have been granted at an exercise price range of $4.13 to $4.38.

RETIREMENT AND SAVINGS PLAN:

On March 3, 1989, the Company adopted a savings and retirement plan (the Plan), which covers
substantially all of the Company's employees. Participants in the Plan may elect to make
contributions up to a maximum of 20% of their compensation. For each participant, the Company
will make a matching contribution of one-half of the participant’s contributions, up to 5% of the
participant’s compensation. Matching contributions may be made in the form of the Company’s
common stock and are vested at the rate of 33% per year. The Company’s expense relating to the
matching contributions was approximately $199, §163, and S116 for 1995, 1994 and 1995,
respectively. At December 31, 1995, and 1994, the plan owned 134 and 93 shares, respectively of
the Company's common stock.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEM

At December 31, 1993, the Company recorded a loss relating to the settlement of a $600 promissory
note (Note 7), in connection with its 1992 restructuring, by issuance of a $750 promissory note.

INCOME TAXES:

Income tax (expense) benefit consists of the following:

1995 1994 1993

Current:
Federal £ (0 s s
State and local U (3 TR (.
(55 63 ___-
Deferred
Federal - 10 550
State and local -
=10 S =
Total (expense) benefit S (45) § 487 $ -

For the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, income taxes computed at the statutory
federal rate differ from the Company's effective rate primarily due to the availability of net operating
losses (NOL). %
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NOTE 14 -

NOTE 15 -

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share darta)

INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED):

The components of deferred income tax assets (liabilitics) as of December 31, 1995 and 1994 are as
follows:

1995 19

Tax effect of net operating loss carryforwards S 8.641 59,011
Equity in loss of subsidiary 104

Financial reserves not yet tax deductible 164 233
Equipment (1,218) (1,200)
Goodwill — (83 _a0n
Deferred income tax asset 7,508 7,937
Valuation allowance 048) (7,387
Net deferred tax asset S 560 S_550

At December 31, 1995 and 1994, the Company recorded deferred tax assets of §7,508 and $7,937,
respectively, and corresponding valuation allowances of S 6,948 and $7.387. respectively. The
valuation allowances were decreased by $439, $1,418 and $211 respectively, for the years ended
December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993,

SFAS No. 109 requires that the Company record a valuation allowance when it is "more likely than
not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized”. The uitimate realization
of this deferred tax asset depends on the ability to generate sufficient taxable income in the future.
While management believes that the total deferred tax asset will be fully realized by future operating
results, together with tax planning opportunities, the uncertainty relating to the future tax effects of
the merger (Note 18), and a desire to be conservative make it appropriate to record a valuation
allowance.

At December 31, 1995, the Company's NOL carryforward for federal income tax purposes is
approximately $21,800, expiring between 2001 and 2007. NOL's available for state income iax
purposes are less than those for federal purposes and generally expire earlier. Limitations will apply
to the use of NOL's in the event certain changes in Company ownership occur in the future, (Note
18).

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Contingencies - The Company had been the provider of telecommunications services at the Jacob
K_ Javitts Convention Center (the Center) in New York City. Effective January 1, 1992, as a result
of a contractual dispute with the New York Convention Center Operating Corporation (CCOC), the
Company no longer provided services at the Center. While providing services at the Center, the
Company licensed the right to provide certain public pay telephone services at the Center to Tel-A-
Booth Communications, Ltd. (Tel-A-Booth). Tel-A-Booth has filed a claim against the Company
which seeks $10,000 in damages for which no amounts have been provided in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. Tel-A-Booth is in the process of liquidation in bankruptcy. and
its counsel has withdrawn without replacement. The Company has filed, and the Court has issued,
an order for dismissal of this case, which is expected to be signed prior to April 15, 1996.

F-20




SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

NOTE 15 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED):

In December 1995, a suit was filed against the Company alleging a breach of a letter agreement !
seeking an amount in excess of $2,250 for a commission allegedly owed in connection with the
merger with FII (Note 18). The Company denies that the claimant at any time was engaged o
connection with the merger. The Company filed an answer in January 1996, denying that an)
commission is owed. This litigation is in the discovery process. While any litigation contains an
element of uncertainty, management is of the opinion that the ultimate resolution of this matter should
not have a material adverse effect upon results of operations, cash flows or financial position of the
Company.

The Company's sales and use tax refurms in certain jurisdictions are currently under examination
Management believes these examinations will not result in a material change from liabilities provided

In addition to the above martters, the Company is a party 10 various legal actions, the outcome 0!
which, in the opinion of management, will not have a material adverse effect on results of operations,
cash flows or financial position of the Company.

Commitments - The Company has entered into operating leases for the use of office facilities and
equipment, which expire through 2005. Certain of the leases are subject to escalations for increases
in real estate taxes and other operating expenses. Rent expense amounted to approximately $2,200.
$1,856 and $1,700 for the years ended December 31, 1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively.

Aggregate approximate future minimum rental payments under these operating leases are as follows:

Year ending December 31:

1996 5 1,631

1997 1,349

1998 1,232

1999 1,027

2000 622
Thereafter 1,349
$__ 7210

In January 1994, the Company entered into a consulting agreement for financial and marketing
services, which expires in November 1996. The agreement provides for the following compensation,
$30 upon signing, $6 per month retainer, and $150 upon the attainment of a specific financial ratio,
which as of December 31, 1995 had been attained. In addition, the consultant was issued a three
year warrant to purchase 300 shares of the Company's common stock at a purchase price of §5.75
per share and a five year warrant to purchase 250 shares of the Company’s common stock at a
purchase price of $7.00 per share. The consultant may not compete with the Company during the
term of this agreement and for two years thereafter.
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NOTE 15 -

NOTE 16 -

NOTE 17

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINA NCIAL STATEMENTS
(In thousands except for per share data)

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED):

In connection with the Access acquisition, the Company assumed a certain contract for
] 1 H T § :

telecommunications services requiring annual minimal usage of approximately $4.5 million through
i =

October 1998.

In connection with the OTM acquisition, a standby letter of credit was issued izing
promissory note of $821 at December 31, 1995. o b

In November .1995, the Company entered into a three year consulting agreement with a financial
advisor requiring annual compensation of $250. '

In Dcccmhn.jr 1995, the Company granted options to employees of the Company, STC, and certain
members of the Board of Directors of the Company and STC, to purchase an aggregate of 350 shares
of §TC common stock, held by the Company. The options are excersable for five years, at $2.50

per share,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

1993, the company paid approximately 5288 of life insurance premiums on
behalf of the Company's president, which was to be repaid from the proceeds of a $2,500 face value
life insurance policy owned by the president. In January 1994, the beneficiary on ’the policy was
changed to the Company in order to reduce the premium payments required by the Ccm:rja.n;r1lr As
of December 31, 1995, the amount due to the Company for premiums paid exceeded the‘c.ash
surrender value of the policy by approximately $130. Accordingly, the President has agreed to
reimburse the Company for this amount. The receivable and cash surrender value are reflected in
other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

As of December 31,

UNAUDITED QUARTERLY INFORMATION:
Three months ended
“March 31  __June 30  September 30 December 31

1995
Revenues (A) § 10816 § 11,604 S 12,095 S 12,571
Gross margin (A) 4,131 4,458 4827 4'798
Net income (loss) 785 1,597 192 (I'I-ﬁ'}
Net income (loss) per ’
common share 0.02 0.17 0.01 0.14)
1994
Revorus s 7,86 S 9125 S 14493 S 13,853
Gross margin 3,469 4222 5.833 5671
Net income 257 703 603 =
0.03 0.11 0.07 0.06

Net income per common share

(A) Quarterly amounts adjusted to reflect equity method reporting for STC
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Shared Technologies Fairchild Inc. (ST Vet e IeEer agre
6,000 shares of common stock, 250 sharos of convertible preforred At
preference and 20 shares of special proferred stock with u ¥7
addition the Company raised in the capltal market ap ORI

Notea e 2000 and

through the issuance of 12 1/4% Senjor Subordinate
ity with financial institutions.

(of an ayai]ahle $145,000) in loans from & gredit facl
used primarily for the retirement of cortali Habilities gastimed from

merger, and the retirement of the Company's exiaing credit favitiny, In
the Company entered into two year amployinent aEre
{ adopted the 1990 Paquity

compensation aggregating $1,250, am

accounted for using the purchase method of ageounting
approximately $69,000, will be allocated (0 (e et tangible and Intangible
their respective fair values. ‘The allocation of the Hurwﬂﬂ“‘ iruhase price
anil does pot 18
long-term debt, F1l Series A Prefertod St
Company does not expect that the final alloca
the preliminary allocation that follows

fof 0f the Puidise price w

Assels
Accounts receivable
Other current assets
Equipment
Other assets
Goodwill
Total Assets

Liabilities and stockholders’ equiny
Notes payable, current
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued acquisition costs
Advance billings
Long term debt, less currant portion
Post retirement benefits
Stockbolders' equity
FII Series A preferred stock
STFI Convertible preferred sock
STFI special preferred stock
FII Series C preferred stock

STFI common stock
Total liabilities and stockholders puity

§e2)

merger with Fairchild Industries, Inc (“rn") follwiing o fearganization
LY e Compan
ement,

ginents with key employees
fneentive Plan, The merger will be
consideration of
{ FII based upon
included in the followlng
ediate retirement of Il
| Stock, however, the
i1l materially differ trom

Ihe total purchase
Assets 0

pro forma financial statements is preliminary, floct the lmm
k, anid K Beriea (" Proferred

and the Company consvm

transferting

$ 23,016

2,11
51,010
7,184
240,103

$ 514
14,004
6,211
7,000

3,581
180,501

104

19,112
25,000
20,000
24,015

y changed [ty hame 10
STFI hssued 10 I,
k with o £25,000 “l|l|ll1ﬂi|rrll
0,000 tnitial liquidation preference
faly $111,000, after offering expenses,
§ approximately $125,000
The funds were
FIl In connection with the

connection with the merger,
for annual



LCHEDULE VI
SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
Years Ended December 31, 1995, 1994 AND 1993

(In thousands)
Balance at  Charged to Charged Balance
Beginning Cost and to Other at End
Description _of Year  _Expenses  _Accounts Deductions (1) __of Year
December 31, 1993:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts 297 253 240 310
December 31, 1994:
Allowance for doubttul
accounts and discounts 310 413 139 584
December 31, 1995:
Allowance for doubtful
accounts and discounts 584 321 130 625 (2) 410

(1) Represents write off of uncollectible accounts, net of recoveries.

(2) Includes $242 due to the change in accounting, to the equity method for one of the Company’s subsidiaries

S-1




{c) Exhibits

Exhibit HNo.

1.0

3{i).1

3(i).2

3(1).3

3(ii).1

Description of Exhibit

Purchase Agreement dated March 8, 1996 among the
Company, STI, the guarantors named therein and
CS First Boston Corporation and Citicorp USA,
Inc. Incorporated by reference to the Company's
Form B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Agreement and Plan of Merger dated as of
November 9, 1995 among Shared Technologies
Fairchild Inc. (formerly Shared Technologies
Inc.) (“STFI"”), Fairchild Industries, Inc.
(“FII”), RHI Holdings, Inc. (™RHI") and The
Fairchild Corporation (“TFA”). Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form A-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

First Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of February 2, 1996 among S5TFI, FII,
RHI and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Second Amendment to Agreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of February 24, 1996 among STFI, RHI
and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Third Amendment to RAgreement and Plan of Merger
dated as of March 1, 1996 among STFI. FII, RHI
and TFC. Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the
Company. Incorporated by reference to the
Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Certificate of Merger of STI and FII.
Incorporated by reference to the Company's Form
g-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Certificate of Incorporation of Shared
Technologies Fairchild Communications Corp.
_{"STAFF”). Incorporated by reference to the
Company’s Form B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

Amended and Restated By-laws of STI.

Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
B-K filed on March 27, 1996.
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Igiin.z? Amendment to Amended and Hestated Dy-laws of
5T1. Ilncorporated by reference to the Company’s
Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

3(ii).3 By-laws of STAFF. lncorporated by reference to
the Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

g.1 Certificate of Designations of Series G 6%
cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of STFI.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
g-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.2 Certificate of Designations of Series H Special
Preferred Stock of STF1. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

4.3 Certificate of Designations of Series I 6%
Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock of STFI.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
B-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.4 Certificate of Designations of Series J Special
Preferred Stock of STFI. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form B-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

4.5 Indenture dated as of March 1, 1996 among the
Company, the guarantors named therein and United
States Trust Company of New York, as trustee.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’'s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

4.6 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of March
13, 1996 among the Company, the guarantors named
therein and United States Trust Company of New
York, as trustee. Incorporated by reference to
the Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.1 Registration Rights Agreement dated March 8,
1996 among the Company, STFI, the guarantors
named therein and CS First Boston Corporation
and Citicorp USA, Inc. Incorporated by reference
to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27,

1996.

10.2 .Registration Rights Agreement dated March 13,
1996 among STI, RHI and TFC. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.
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10.3 Credit Agreement dated as of March 12, 196
among the Company, STFI, Credit Suisse, Citicorp
USA, Inc., NationsBand and the other lenders
named therein. Incorporated by reference to the
Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.4 Security Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
among STAFF, STFI, each subsidiary of STAFF
named therein and Credit Suisse, as collateral
agent for the secured parties. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’'s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

10.5 Pledge Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
among STFCC, STFI, each subsidiary of STFCC
named therein and Credit Suisse, as collateral
agent for the secured parties Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

10.6 Pledge Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
among STFI, RHI and Gadsby & Hannah, as interim
pledge agent.

10.7 parent Guarantee Agreement dated as March 12,
1996 between STI and Credit Suisse, as
collateral agent for the secured parties.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
g8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.8 Subsidiary Guarantee Agreement dated as of March
12, 1996 among the subsidiaries of STFCC and
STFI named therein and Credit Suisse, as
collateral agent for the secured parties.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.9 Agreement to Exchange 6% Cumulative Convertible
preferred Stock and Special Preferred Stock
dated as of March 1, 1996 among STI FII, RHI and
TFC. Incorporated by reference to the Company'’s
Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.10 Shareholders’ Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 among STI, RHI and Anthony D, Autorino.
Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Form
-g-K filed on March 27, 1996.

10.11 Tax Sharing Agreement dated as of March 13, 1996
between STI and RHI. Incorporated by reference
to the Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27,
1996.
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10.12

10.13

10.14

21
27

99

Indemnification Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 between STI and Incorporated by reference
to the Company's Form 8-K filed on March 27,
1996.

Indemnification Agreement dated as of March 13,
1996 among STI, TFC and RHI. Incorporated by
reference to the Company’s Form 8-K filed on
March 27, 1996.

Indemnity Subrogation and Contribution Agreement
dated as of March 12, 1996 between STFCC and
Credit Suisse as collateral agent for the
secured parties. Incorporated by reference to
the Company’s Form 8-K filed on March 27, 1996.

List of subsidiaries of the Registrant.
Financial Data Schedule

pursuant to Regulation S-X Rule 3-09 the Company
is including as an exhibit audited consolidated

financial statements for Shared Technologies
Cellular, Inc.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the reguirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

SHARED TECHNOLOGIES INC.
(Registrant)

By /s/ Anthony D. Autorino
Anthony D. Autorino
Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and Director
Date: March 29, 1996

By /s/ Vincent DiVincenzo
Vincent DiVincenzo
Senior Vice President - Finance and
Administration, Treasurer, Chief
Financial Officer and Director
Date; March 29, 1996

Pursuant to the reguirements of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates
indicated.

By /s/ Anthony D. Autorino By /s/ Jeffrey J. Steiner
Antheny D. Autorino Jeftrey J. Steiner
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer Vice Chairman and Director
and Director March 29, 1996

Date: March 29, 1996

By /s/ Mel D. Borer By
Mel D. Borer, President, Chief Jo McKenzie, Director
Operating Officer and Director March 29, 1996

pate: March 29, 1996

By /s/ Natalia Hercot By /s/ Thomas H. Decker
Natalia Hercot, Director Thomas H. Decker, Director
pate: March 29, 199%é Date: March 29, 1996
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By /s/ Ajit Hutheesing
Ajit Hutheesing, Director
March 29, 1996

By /s/ Edward J. McCormack

Edward J. McCormack, Jr.
Director

Date: March 29, 1996

By /s/ William A. DiBella
william A. DiBella, Director
Date: March 29, 1996

=-33-

By /s/ Herbert L. Oakes

Herbert L. Oakes, Jr.,
Director
Date: March 29, 1996

By /s/ Vincent DiVincenzo
Vincent DiVincenzo, Director
Date: March 29, 1996
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Mel Borer
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ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES INC Flovda Price List Neo
Ocpmal fabhieet ¢

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS S5ERVICL S

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Sheet
3 Basic Service Descnptions and Rates 29
a Tampa Exchanges
311 Individual Business Lines and PBX Trunks S0
312 Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service a0
313 Other Features a1
32 Other Florida Exchanges 37
321 Indwidual Business Lines and PBX Trunks 32
327 Duecl Inward Dialing (DID) Service 33
323 Other Fealures 34
33 Emergency 911 Service 35
34 Pass Through Charges 35
35 Other Rate and Charge Provisions 35
Issued EFFECTIVE
by Stuart G Meister

300 West Service Road
P O Box 10804
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804
(703) 478-5888




ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES. INC

Flonda Price List No 1
Ongmal Sheet 4

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

CHECK SHEET

The sheets listed below, which are inclusive of this price list, are ellective as of the date shown at the
bottom of the respective sheel(s) Onginal and revised sheets as named below compnse all changes from
the original price list and are currently in effect as of the date on the bottom of this sheet

— = - = = —
Sheet Revision Sheet Revision
= = — = = e
1 Original 19 Onginal
2 Onginal 20 Onginal
3 Onginal 21 Onginal
4 Onginal 22 Onginal
5 Onginal 23 Onginal
6 Onginal 24 Onginal
7 Onginal 25 Ornginal
8 Onginal 26 Onginal
9 Ongnal 27 Onginal
10 Ongnal 28 Onginal
1" Onginal 29 Onginal
12 Onginal 30 Onginal
13 Ongmnal 3 Onginal
14 Onginal 32 Onginal
15 Orniginal 33 Onginal
16 Onginal 34 Onginal
17 Onginal 35 Onginal
18 Ongmnal
*Indicates New or Revised Sheet
Issued EFFECTIVE

by

Stuart G Meister

300 Wes! Service Road

P O Box 10804

Chantilly, VA 20153-0804

{703) 478-5888




ACCTSS NEF TWORK SERVICE S INC ot Price 1is! Noo 1
Onginal Sheet 5

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS
The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below
(D) Delete or discontinue
(I} Change resulting in an increase to a customer s bill
(M) Moved from another price hst lacalion
(N) New
(R} Change resulting in a reduction to a customer s tll

(T) Change in text or regulation but no change in rate or charge

Issued EFFECTIVE
by Stuart G Meister
300 West Service Road
PO Box 10804
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804
(703) 478-5888




ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES INC Flonida Price List No 1
Onginal Sheet 6

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

PRICE LIST FORMAT

A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper night corner of the sheet  Sheets are
numbered sequentially However, new sheels are occasianally added to the price list When a new
sheet is added between sheets already in effect a decimal s added For example a new sheet
added between sheels 14 and 15 would be 14 1

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper nght corner ol each sheet
These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission

For example, the 4th revised Sheet 14 cancels the 3rd Revised Sheet 14 Because of vanous
suspension periods, deferrals. etc , the Commission follows in their pnce hist approval process. the
most current sheet number on file with the Commission is not always the sheet in effect  Consult the
Check Sheet currently in effect

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are: nine levels of paragraph coding  Each level of
code is subservient to its next higher level

D. Check Sheets - When a pnce list iling is made with the Commission an updated check sheet
accompanies the price list filing  The check sheel lists the sheets contained in the price st with a
cross reference to the current revision number

When new sheets are added. the check sheet s changed to reflect the revision  All revisions made in
a qiven filing are designated by an astensk (*) There will be no olher symbals used on this sheet If
these are the only changes made to it (i e . the format, elc . remains the same. jus! revised revision
levels on some sheets) The prce list user should refer 1o the latest check sheet to find out if a
particular sheel 1s the most current on file with the Commission

Issued EFFECTIVE
by Stuart G Meister
300 West Service Road
1* ) Box 10804
Chantilly WA 20153-0804
(703) 478-5888




ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES INC Flonda Price List No 1
Onginal Sheet 7

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

EXCHANGE SERVICE LIST

Local exchange service 1s offered for the ongination and termination of calls at lecations throughout the
State These locations are identified by the exchange to which the customers local exchange services are
connected Local exchange service 1s presently available at the exchanges named below and will be
made available al other exchanges in the Slale as warranted by cusltomer demand

Fort Lauderdale Miami Qrlando
Tampa-Central Area Tampa-East Area Tampa- North Area
Tampa-Soulh Area Tampa-West Area

Local Calling Areas

Local exchange service for each exchange histed below consists of service within thal exchange area
plus the exchanges isted under “Other Exchanges Included in | ocal Service Atea plus the
exchanges listed under “Extended Calling Service Additional Exchanges

Issued EFFECTIVE
by Stuart G Meister
300 West Service Road
P O Box 10804
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804
(703) 478-5888




ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES  INC

Flonda Price List Ko 1
Onginal Sheat B

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

EXCHANGE SERVICE LIST (continued)

Exchange

Other Exchanges Included in
Local Service Area

Extended Calling Service Additional
Exchanges

Fart | auderdale

Miarmi

Orlando

Tampa-Cenlral Area

Tampa-East Area

Tampa-North Area

Tampa-South Area

Tampa-Wesl Area

Plant City

Plant City. Zephyrhills

Plant City

Palmetto. Plant City

Clearwater. Plant City

Hoca Raton Boynlan Beach, Delray
Heach Homestead Miam North
Dade, Pernine

Big Pine Key Boca Raton, Coral
Spnings, Deerfield Beach Font
Lauderdale Hollywood Islamorada
Key Largo Key West Marathon. North
Key Largo Pompano Beach, Sugarloal
Key

DeBany, Geneva, Kissimmee
Sanford. B Cloud. West Kissimmee:

Clearwater. Dade City. Mulberry San
Antiono, S5t Petersburg, Tarpon
Springs. Zephyrhills

Clearwater, Mulberry 51 Petersburg
Tarpon Sprngs. Zephyrhills

Clearwater, Dade City, Mulberry, New
Port Richey. San Antonio St
Petersburg. Tarpon Springs

Clearwater, Mulberry, St Petersburg
Tarpon Springs, Zephyrhuils

Clearwater, New Port Richey St
Petersburg. Tarpon Springs,
Zephyrhills

Issued
by

Stuart G Meister

300 Wes! Service Road

P O Box 10804

Chantilly, VA 20153-0804

(703) 478.5888

EFFECTIVE




AT S NE TWOIRE S RVICTE | TN Flosnnehon Do s D N !
Onginal Sheet 9

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TEEECOMMUNICATIONS S1ERVICT

1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

Account Code A numencal code, one or more of which are avalable 1o a custorner (o enable
identification ol individual users or groups of users an an account and 1o allocate costs of service
accordingly

Authorized User A person, firm or corparation which is authonzed by the
Customer of Joint User to be connected lo the service of the Cuslomer or Joint User, respeclively

Called Station The lerrminating point of a call

Calling Card A card issued by the Company conlaining such account numbers assigned loits
Customer which enables the charges lor calls made to be properly billed on a pre-arranged hasis

Company Access Network Services, Inc ("Access’)
Commission The Flonda Public Service Commussian (lhe “Commission’)

Connection Charge The charge that applies for arranging an exchange trunk line to provide service
between the central office and the customer premises

Customer The person, firm corporation or other entity which orders or uses service and 1S
responsible for payment of charges and compliance with the Company s requlations

Deposit A payment required before the start of a service. at the discretion of the Company. in an
amount equal to one (1) or two (2) menth's estimated Recurrning Charges for the services and facilities
to be provided by the Company

Disconnect or Disconnection The termination of a circuit connection between the Onginating
Slation and the Called Station ar Company's operatar

Joint User A person, firm or corporation which is designated by the Customer as a user of the
Company's service furnished to the Customer and to whom a portion of the charges for the service
will be billed under a joint user arrangement as specified heren

Local Exchange Telephone Company The franchised lelephone company within each operating
territory in the State of Flonda

Local Service Area: That area within which a Customer for local exchange service can make calls
withou! the payment of long distance charges A local service area may consist of one or more
exchange areas

Non-Recurring Charges The one-time initial charges for services or facilities. including but not
timited to. charges for construchion installation. or special lees for which the Customer becomes
Tioalsbes oot D Bipvsae e Seevie o Odedenr Acqroenmen s execatenl

Issued EFFECTIVE
by Stuart G Meuster
J00 West Service Road
P O Box 10804
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804
(703) 478-5888



ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES. INC Flonda Price Lis® No 1
Ornginal Shaet 10

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

1. TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS (continued)

Premises [he space occupied by a Customer. Authonzed User or Jomt User i a builthog o
buildings on contiguous property (excepl where separaled by public streets, highways, railroad nghts
of way, etc ) serviced by the Company

Recurring Charges The monthly charges to the Customer for services, facilities and equipment
which continue for the agreed upon duration of service

Service Commencement Date The first day following the date on which the Company notifies the
Customer that the requested service or facility 1s available for use, unless such date 1s extended by
the Customer's refusal to accepl service which does not conform to standards set forth in the Service
Ot Agtesment ar this prce st in which case the Service Commencement Date s the date of the
Lustomer's acceptance  [he parties may mutually agren on a subsitule Service Gommenceimen!
Date

Service Order Agreement The wrtten request for services executed by the Customer and the
Company The signing of a Service Order Agreement by the Custemer and acceplance by the
Company constitutes a binding agreement and iniiates the respective obligations of the parlies as set
forth therein and pursuant to this price list. but the duration of the service 1s calculated from the
Service Commencemen! Date

Service Order Charge The charge that applies for receiving, recording and processing customer
requests lor service

Shared A facility or equipment system or subsystem which can be used simultaneously by several
Customers

Subscriber See “Customer” definibon

Verified Account Code A numencal code. one or more of which are available lo a customer o
enable dentification of indvidual users or groups of users on an account and to allocale costs of
service accordingly Account codes are venfied against a predelined list of codes maintained by

Company

Issued EFFECTIVE
by Stuart G Meister
300 Weslt Service Road
P O Box 10804
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804
(703) 478-58B8




ACCESS NFTWORK SERVICES ING Flonda Price List No 1

Onginal heet 11

| OCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

2. RULES AND REGULATIONS

2.1 DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

211

213

214

2156

The Company provides intrastate local exchange message lelecommunicalions service o
Customers for their direct transmission and reception of voice. data. and ather types of
communications

The Company resells access. switching. transport and termination services provided by
local exchange carners ("LECs’)

Service 1s avalable on a full- ime basis (24 hours per day, 365 days per year)

Local Exchange services provided by the Company under this price list are furnished on
the basis of a ixed monthly charge and usage charges that will apply to calls placed to
points located within the customers local service area and Extended Calling Service
(ECS) exchanges, as described in the Exchange Service List preceding Calls to points
located outside the customers local service area are considered interexchange calls and
charges will apply as set forth in the Company's Intrastate Long Distance Tanff

For additional cost, and subject to availability the customer may use authonzation codes
to identity the users or user groups on an account  The numerncal composition of the
codes shall be set by the Company lo assure compatibility with Company's accounting
and biling systems and lo avoid the duplication of codes

Service will normally be provided to customers within their premises within commercial
and other mulli-umit office buildings served by the Company However. the Company may
oniginate and terminate calls for its customers at any location within the State of Flonda
which the Commission has authonzed it to serve

Issued

by
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.2 LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE

221

222

223

224

225

226

Service 1s offered subject to the availability of the necessary laciliies and/or equipment
and subjecl to the provisions of this price list

Customers may be required to enter into wntten Service Order Agreements which shall
contain or reference a specilic description of the faciliies and services ordered. the rates
to be charged, the duration of the services. and the terms and conditions in this price list
Customer will also be required 1o execule any other documents as may be reasonably
requested by the Company

Al the expitation of the intial term speciied in each Service Order Agreement. onin any
extension thereol unless otherwise specilied in such Service Order Agreemaent. service
shall continue on a month to month basis at the then current rales unless terminated by
either party upon 30 days wnlten notice  Any termination shall not relieve Customer of its
obligation to pay any charges incutred under the Service Order Agreement and this price
list priot to termination  The nghts and obhigations which by their nature extend beyond
the termination of the term of the Service Order Agreement shall survive such termination

In any action by the Company lo enforce any provision of this price list, the Company
shall be entitled to recover its costs of collection, legal fees and court costs from
Customer in addition to other rehef a court may award

Company reserves the nght immediately to disconnect service without incurnng hability
when necessitated by condiions beyond the Company's cantral of when the customer is
using the service in violation of etther the provisions of this price list or the laws. rules
regulations. or polcies of the State of Flonda or the Commission

Company reserves the nght immediately to discontinue furnishing service o customers
without incurning hiability

A For non-payment of any sum owing to the Company an amounits past due upon three
days wnitlen notice to the Cuslomer, or

B For falure to maintain any mimmuim ievenue commitment set forth in the Setvice
Order Agreemen! or

C  For failure in the performance of any other obligation under the Service Order
Agreement. ar

D For customer dissolution or insolvency or subject to the appointment of a recewver or
making an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or

E For insufficient or fraudulent biling information invalid or unauthonzed lelephone
numbers. or

F  For any violation by a Customer relaled to the request for such service of either the
provisions of this price list or any laws. rules, regulations. or policies ol the State al
Flonda including rutes. regutations. and policies of the Comnussion
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.2 LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE (continued)

227

228

229

2210

G By reason of any order or decision of a court or any other governmental authonty
which prohibits Company from furnishing such service, or

H If Company deems such refusal necessary to protect itsell or third parties against
fraud or to olherwise protect its personnel agents laciliies or services

Upon the Company's discontinuance of service to the Customer under Section 2 2 6. the
Company, in addition to all other remedies that may be available to the Company at law
of in equity or under any other provision of this price list, may dectare all future Recurnng
Charges and other charges which would have been payable by the Customer dunng the
remainder of the lerm far which such services would have otherwise been provided to the
Customer to be immediately due and payable

This price list shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of Flonda without
regard for its choice of laws provision

Title 1o all laciities provided by Company under these regulalions remains in Company s
name or in the name of the carner supplying the services and faciliies being resold

The Company will provide the Customer reasonable notification of service-affecting
activities that may occur in narmal operation of s business  Such activilies may include
but are not Imited to. equipment or faciiies additions. removals or rearrangements and
routing preventative maintenance  Generally. such activities are not specific to an
individual Customer but affect the services of many Customers No specific advance
notification pencd 1s applicable 1o any such service aftecting activities The Company will
work cooperatively with the Customer to determine the reasonable notification
requirements In the case of some emergency of unplanned service-affecting conditions
such as, for example, an oulage resulting from cable: damage notification to the
Customer may not be possible

Issued

by

EFFECTIVE
Stuart G Meisler
300 Wes!t Service Road
PO Box 10804
Chantilly, VA 20153-0804
(703) 478-5888




ACCESS NETWORK SERVICES. INC Flonda Price List N 1

Onginal Sheet 14

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.3 USE OF SERVICE

231

232

238

234

Service may be used for the lransmission of communicalions by the customer

The services the Company offers shall not be used for any unlawtul purpose or for any
use as to which the Customer has not oblamned all required governmental approvals
authonzations, heenses, consents and penmils

The Company may require apphcants for service who intend to use the Company's
offerings for resale and/or for shared use to file a letter with the Company confirming that
their use of the Company's offerings comphies with relevant laws and Commission regula
tions. policies. orders and decisions

The Company may require a Cuslomer immediately to cease using services il such use is
causing interference lo others

2.4 INTERCONNECTION

241

242

Service furnished by the Company may be interconnected with services or faciliies of
other authonized communications carmers and with private systems, subject to technical
limitations established by the Company Any special interface equipment or facilities
necessary to achieve compatibility between the faciities of the Company and other
participating carners shall be provided at Customer's expense

Interconnection between the facilities or services ol other carners shall be under the
applicable terms and conditions of the other carriers’ tanffs or price ists  Customer is
responsible for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting customer provided
terminal equipment or communications equipment with Company's faciiies Customer
shall secure all icenses, permits. nghts-of-way. and other such arrangements necessary
for intercannection

2.5 PAYMENTS AND BILLING

251 Service is provided on the basis of a minimum penud of at leas! one month, 24-hours per
day For the purpose of computing charges in this price hst. a month is considered to
have 30 days

252 A The Customer s responsible for the payment of all charges lor services turnished to

the customer Recurnng monthly charges will be billed monthly in advance
B The Customer is responsible for the payment of any sales, use. gross receipts,
excise, access or other local, state and Federal taxes, charges or surcharges
(however designated) (excluding laxes on the Company’s net income) imposed on of
based upon the provision, sale or use of services or faciliies provided by the
Company
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.5 PAYMENTS AND BILLING (continued)

253

254

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred by the Customer or other
users of services and facities furmished to the Customer by the Company

A All charges are due and payable on Customer receipt of the Company s invoice

B Wnen service does nol begin on the first day of the monthor eénd on the last day of
the month, the charge for the fraction of the month in which semvice was lurmished will
be calculated on a pro rata basis  For this purpose, every month is considered (o
have 30 days

C Biling of the Customer by the Company will begin on the Service Commencemenl
Date, which is the first day following the date on which the service or facility 1s
available for use, except that the Service Commencement Date may be postponed by
mutual agreement of the parties, or if the service or facility does not conform to stan-
dards set forth in this price list or the Service Order Agreement  Billing accrues
through and includes the day that the service. circuil, arrangement or component is
discontinued

D If any portion of the payment is receved by the Company after the date due, of f any
portion of the payment is received by the Company in funds which are nol
immediately available, then a late payment penalty shall be due to the Company The
late payment penalty shall be the portion of the payment nol recewed by the date
due, multiphied by a late factor The late factor shall be the lesser of

1 arate of one and one-half percent (1%%) per month on the past due amount. of

2 the highest rate of interest which may be applied under Florida State law 1a1
commercial transactions

Al the Company's discretion, Customer may be required to make an Advance Payment
before services and facilites are furmshed The Advance Payment will not exceed an
amount equal to the Non-Recurring Charge(s) and one month's Recurning Charges for the
service or faciity In addition, where special construction 1s involved. the Advance
Payment may also include an amount equal to the estimated Non-Recurnng Charges lor
the special construction and Recurnng Charges (if any) for a period to be agreed by the
Company and the Customer The Advance Payment will be credited to the Cuctomer's
imitial bill. An Advance Payment may be required in addition to a Deposit
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.5 PAYMENTS AND BILLING (continued)

255

Deposits

A The Company does not as a normal course of business require or collect Deposits
However, applicants for services which do not have an account with the Company of
whose financial responsibility s not a matter of general knowledge may be requirea to
make a Deposit at the ime an application for service 15 placed with the Company
Also. a Customer who continues to operate under 11 U S C Chapter 11 of the U S
Bankruptcy Code may be required to place a Deposit with the Company within twenty
(20) days after the bankruptcy petition is filed A Deposit does not relieve the
Customer of the responsibility for the prompt payment of bills on presentation  The
Deposit will not exceed an amounl equal to two (2) month's recurnng charges and
two month's estimated usaqge charges

B When a service or facility 1s discontinued, the amount of a Deposit if any. will be
applied to the Customer's account and any credit balance remaining will be refunded
Before the service or facily i1s discontinued, the Company may, alits ophion, return
the Deposit or credit it to the Customer’s account

C  Deposits will accrue simple interest at an allowable rate annually without deductions
for any taxes on such Deposits

D Customers have the nght to refer billing disputes and any other complaints to the
Company at either 777 Brickell Avenue, Suite 708, Miam, Flonda 33131 or 101 Easl
Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 3080, Tampa. Flonda 33602 The Company's customer
service department can be reached by dialing 1-800-754-1422 (toll free)

2.6 CANCELLATION BY CUSTOMER

261

If Customer arders service requiring special facilities dedicaled to Customer's use and
then cancels the order before such service begins, before completion of the minimum
period, or before completion of some other penod mutually agreed with Customer for non-
recoverable portions of expenditures or liabilities incurred expressly on behalf of the
customer by Company and not fully reimbursed by installation and monthly charges. and
if based on such an order, construction has either bequn or has been compleled but no
service provided the non-recoverable cosl of such expenditures shall be borne by
Cuslomer

Issued

by

(FTECTIVI
Stuart G Meister
300 Wesl Service Road
P O Box 10804
Chantilly. VA 20153-0804
{703) 478-5888




ACCESS NE TWORK SERVICES, INC Flonda Price List Ho 1

Onginal Sheet 17

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.6 CANCELLATION BY CUSTOMER (continued)

262

263

264

If Customer terminates service after start of service but before the cnd of the Service
Order Agreement for any reason other than termination for cause as setforthin 2 7 3
customer shall immediately pay company (a) for all services performed and/or delvered
by company for or to customer, (b) the unpaid balance for all pnor invoices (including
accrued and unpaid interest), and (c) hiquidated damages in an amount equal to the
greater of the minimum commitment or the average monthly biling for all services
provided by Company for customer times the number of months remaining on agreement

If company matenally or repealedly defaults in the performance of its duties and
obligations of the Service Order Agreement. the default must be substantially cured by
company within ninety days after company receives written notice of the default If
company fails to cure such default within such time, customer may provide company with
a written notice of intent lo lerminate for cause

Either party may terminate the Service Order Agreement upon the expiration of the iniial
andlor extension term of the agreement by providing the other party with minely days
advance wntten notice of its decision not lo renew

2.7 INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE

271

Credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not due to Company’s testing or
adjusting, to the neghgence of the customer, or to the falure of channels, equipment
and/or communications equipment provided by Customer . are subject to the general
liability provisions set forth in Section 2 9.in this price list It shall be the obligation of the
customer to notify Company of any interruptions of service  Before giving such notice.
Customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or omission of
Cuslomer, not within Customer's control. and 15 not in the winng or equipment connected

to the terminal of Company

Issued

by

EFFECTIVE
Stuan G Meister
300 West Service Road
P O Box 10804
Chanlilly, VA 20153-0804
(703) 478-5888




R e e T e e e

Flonda Price 1 No )

ACCESS NETWORK SERVIGES INC
Onginal Sheet 18

LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TEL ECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.7 INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE (continued)

272

o not due 1o the neghgence of of noncompliance with the

provisions of this price sl by the Customer or the operation of maltunction of thoy
facilities powor Of equipmant provided by the Customer will be credited 1o the Customaet
as set forth in the Service Order Agreement between Customer and Company for the

service that the interruption atlects

Interruplions in service which af

No credit allowance will be e it

neghgence ol of noncomphance with the proyisions of this
Authongzed User Joinl User ar any commaon caret
service of the Company

A interruptions due (o the
price hs! by the Customer
providing sefvice connocted 1o the

of any person other than the Company, ncluding

B interruptions due to the negligence
cled 1o the Company &

but not imited to tha Customar or Common carners conng

faciitien

¢ interruptions due o the tlure or mallunction of non-Gompany provided oaquipment
dunng any penod in which the Company 15 not given fulk and

D ntetruptions of service
d equipment lor the purpose of investigating and corro !

free access 10 11s faciitios an

ing interruptiont

£ interruptions of servico dunng a penod in which the Cuslomar continuet 1o unie this

service on an impired basis

F o interruptions of service dunng any penod when the Customer has consented 10 an
interruplion in service in order to permit the Company 10 perform maintenance of o

implemont o Gustomer ardor for a change in service and

G interruplions of service due 1o cireumstances of causes beyond the conlrol ol

Company

2.8 RESTORATION OF SERVICE

The use and restoralion of savice in am
and Regulations, which npocify

grgencies shall be in accordance with Commission Iutlion

the pnonty system lor such actvilies
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.9 LIABILITY

2 9 1 The hability of the Company for damages ansing out of the lurnishing of its services and
facilites. including but not imited 1o mistakes omissions interruptions. delays or errors
or other defecls represenlations. or use of these services of ansing out of the failure to
furnish the services and faciliies. whether caused by acls or omission, shall be mited 1o
the extension of allpwances for interruption as sel forth in Section 2 8 The extension of
such allowances for inferruption shall be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole
labiity of the Company THE COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, LOST INCOME OR LOST REVENUE, (WHETHER SUCH DAMAGES
WERE FORESEEN OR NOT AT THE TIME THE SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT WAS
ENTERED INTO), SUSTAINED OR INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH THE
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES FURNISHED UNDER THE SERVICE ORDER AGREE-
MENT. THIS LIMITATION APPLIES TO CLAIMS FOUNDED ON BREACH OF
CONTRACT, BREACH OF WARRANTY, PRODUCTS LIABILITY, TORT, INCLUDING
BOTH THE ACTIVE AND PASSIVE NEGLIGENCE OF THE COMPANY, OR ANY
OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY.

2 92 The Company shall not be hable for any damages or loss resulting from unauthonzed use
of the equipment or services furnished under a Service Order Agreement

2 93 The Company shall not be responsible for any nonperformance or delay in performance
of any of the requirements set forth in the Service Order Agreement due to any cause
beyond its control

2 94 The Company shall not be liable for {a) any act or omission of any entity furmishing 1o the
Company or to the Company’s Customers facilities or equipment used for intercannection
with the Company's services or (b) for the acts or omissions ol commaon carrners or
warehousemen

2 95 The Company shall not be liable for any damage or losses due to the fault or neghgence
of the Customer or due 1o the failure or malfunction of Customer-provided equipment of

facilities
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

29 LIABILITY (continued)

2 96 The Customer indemnifies and holds the Company harmless fram any and all losses

297

298

claims, demands, suils. or other actions, or any habilily whatsoever. whether suffered
made instituted or asserted by any olher party or person(s) and lor any loss damage
or destruction of any property, whelher owned by the Customer or others caused or
claimed 1o have been caused, directly or indirectly. by acts or omissions of the Customer
in the installation operation, falure to operate. mainienance removal presence,
condition, location_or use of any inslallation so provided  The Company reserves the
nght to require each Customer to sign an agreement acknowledging acceplance of the
provisions of this Section 2 9 6 as a condiion precedent to such instaliation

The Company is not hable for any defacement of or damage to the Customer’s Premises

resulting from the furnishing of services or equipment on such Premises ar the installation
or removal thereof, unless such defacement or damage 15 caused by negligence or willful
miscenduct of the Company's agents ar employees

The Company shall be indemnified. defended held harmiess by the Customer against
any claim. loss or damage ansing from Customer's use of services. involving claims far
libel. slander. invasion of privacy. or infringement of copynght ansing from the Customer's
own communications

2 9 9 The entire labilily of the Company for any claim. loss damage of expense from any cause

whatsoever shall in no event exceed sums actually paid Company by Customer far the
specific services giving nse 1o the claim  No action or proceeding against the Company
shall be commenced more than one year alter the service 15 rendered

2910 THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS. EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED, EITHER IN FACT OR BY OPERATION OF LAW, STATUTORY OR OTHER
WISE. INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR USE, EXCEPT THOSE EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN

2.10 BINDING NATURE AND ASSIGNMENT

The Service Order Agreement shall bind the parties and their permitied assigns  Customer
shall not assign the agreement to any affilate, subsidiary or other person without pnior written
consent of Company Any attempted assignment by customer without prior wrilten consent of
Company shall be void Company may assign all nghts and obhgatons of Company to any
affiliate. subsidiary, or other person or entity without consent of Customer
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.11 NOTICES

212

Written nolices 1o be given hereunder shall be deemed to have been given when delivered
personally or deposited in the United Stales mails, poslage prepaid addressed to such party at
its address set forth in apphcation or at such other address as such party may have
subsequently provided in wnting Notwithstanding the foregoing. notices given pursuant to
section 26 3 and 2 6 4 shall be delivered by certified mail

2121

2122

2123

2124

2125

2126

GENERAL

Severability. If any term or terms in the Service Order Agreement shall be invahd
illegal, or unenforceable the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remainmng
terms shall not_in any way_ be aftected or impaired thereby

Captions. Captions are for convenience of reference and shall not be deemed or
construed 1n any way as limiting or extending the language of any provision of the
Service Order Agreement

Amendments. Any modification of the Service Order Agreement must be in writing
and signed by authonzed representatives of the parties

Waivers. Wawers, o be binding. must be in writing and signed by the party whose
right is waived No waiver of the terms of the Service Order Agreement or failure by
either party to exercise any option, nght. or privilege on any occasion or through the
course of dealing shall be construed to be a waver of the same on any other
occasion

Survival. Terms of the Service Order Agreement that by their sense and conlext are
intended to survive performance by either or both parties shall so survive the
completion, expiration, lermination, or cancellaton of the Agreement

Authorization. Each party represents thal il has full power and authonty to enter into
and perform the Service Order Agreement, that it knows of no impediment (0 1S
performance hereunder, and that the person signing the Service Order Agreement on
its behall has been properly authanzed and empowered to enter into the Agreement
Each party further acknowledges that it has read the Agreement. understands it. and
agrees lo be bound by il
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.12 GENERAL (continued)

2127

21248

2129

Regulations. Customer acknowledges that a portion of the services and/or goods lo
be provided hereunder may be subject to requlatory authonty of local. state, and
federal agencies, and cuslomer agrees notwithstanding any other provision hereof
that any price. monthly lease charge, or other charge set forth in orders hereunder
will be subject to revision should any ruling of such agency affect the provision of
such goods or services Company may unilaterally modify any service offering
including cancellation thereof, to permit Company to comply with any ruling of any
such agency

Complete Agreement. The parties agree that the Service Order Agreement is the
complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties and. as
such, supersedes all proposals ar prior agreements. oral or written, and all other
communications between the parties relating o subject matler of the Agreement and
any ol its Exhibits

Non-Disclosure. Customer shall not disclose to any other person or entity the rates.
lerms and/or canditions set forth in the Service Order Agreement

2.13 LOST OR STOLEN CREDIT CARDS

In the event any calling card issued by Company is lost, stolen. or compromised, customer shall
notity Company immediately Customer shall pay for all calls charged to such card up to and
including twenty-four hours after notification to Company

2.14 PROVISION OF EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES

2.141

2142

2143

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to make available equipment, facilities and
services to Customer on or before a particular date, subject lo the provisions of, and
compliance by the Customer with, the regulations contained in this price ist. The
Company does not guarantee availability by any such date and shall not be liable for
any delays in commencing service lo any Customer

The Company shall use reasonable efforts to maintain the faciliies and equipment
that it furnishes to the Customer The Customer may not. nor may Customer permit
others to, rearrange, disconnect, remove, attempl to repait, or otherwise interfere with
any of the faciliies or equipment installed by the Company, ¢xcept upon the wrtlen
consent of the Company

The Company may substitute, change or rearrange any equipment or facility at any
time and from time to time, but shall not thereby alter the technical parameters of the
service provided lhe Cuslomer
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.14 PROVISION OF EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES (continued)

2144

2145

2146

In the event the Company provides or installs any equipment at the Cuslomer's
Premises for use in connection with the services the Company offers, such equip-
ment shall not be used by Customer for any purpose other than that for which it was
intended by the Company

The Customer shall be responsible for the payment of service charges as set forth
herein for visits by the Company's agents or employees to the Premises of the
Customer when the service difficulty or trouble report resulls from the use of
equipment or facilites provided by any party other than the Company. including but
not limited to the Customer

The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation, or mainlerance
ol any Customer-provided communications equipment  Where such equipment is
connected to the faciiies furmished pursuant to this pnce hist, the responsibility of the
Company shall be imited to the furnishing of facilities offered under this price list and
to the maintenance and operalion of such faciliies Subjecl to this responsibility. the
Company shall not be responsible for

A the Iransmission of signals by Customer-provided equipment or lor the quality of
or defects in, such transmission, or
B the receplion of signals by Customer-provided equipment

Al lhe Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside
the Company's regular business hours In such cases, charges based on cost of the
actual labor, matenal, or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will
apply Il installation is started during regular business hours but, at the Customer's
request, extends beyond regular business hours into time penods including. but not
imited to, weekends, hohdays, and/or night hours, additional charges may apply

2.15 NONROUTINE INSTALLATION

Al the Customer's request, installation and/or maintenance may be performed outside the
Company's regular business hours. In such cases, charges based on cost of the actual labor,
matenal. or other costs incurred by or charged to the Company will apply If installation 1s
standard during regular business hours but. at the Customer's request. extends beyond regular
business hours into time periods including, but not mited to, weekends, holidays, and/or might
hours. additional charges may apply
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2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.16 SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

Subject to an arrangement with the Company and to all of the requlations contained in this price
Iist, special construction of facilities may be undertaken on a reasonable efforls basis at the
request of the Customer Special construction charges will be determined on an indiidual case

basis

2.17 OWNERSHIP OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Unless otherwise specifically agreed by the Company in writing, title to all facilities and
equipment pravided in accordance with this price list remains in the Company

2.18 OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER

2 181 Customer Responsibiiies

The Customer shall be responsible tor

A

The payment of all applicable charges pursuant to this price hst. including
charges incurred as a result of unauthonzed use of the Customer's services,

Damage to or loss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the acts or
omissions of the Customer, or the noncompliance by the Customer with these
regulations. or by fire or theft or other casualty on the Customer Premises. unless
caused by the neghgence or willlul misconduct of the employees or agents of the
Company.,

Providing at no charge, as specified from time to time by the Company, any
needed personnel, equipment, space and power to operate Company facilities
and equipment installed on the Customer's Premises, and the level of healing
and air condilioning necessary to maintain such Premises,

Obtaining, mamtaining, and otherwise having full responsibility for all horizontal
wining necessary for installation of equipment used to provide services lo the
Customer Any costs associated therewith shall be borne entirely by, or may be
charged by the Company to. the Customer
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2. REGULATIONS (comtinuod)

2.18 OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER (continued)

2181

Customer Responsibilities {conlinued)

E

Providing a safe place o work and complying with all laws and regulations
regarding the working conditions on the Premises at which Company employees
and agents shall be installing or maintaining the Company’s faciliies and
equipment The Customer may be required to install and maintain Company
faciiies and equipment within a hazardous area)f in the Company’s opimion
injury or damage to the Company employees or property might result from
installation or maintenance by the Company  The Custamer shall be responsible
for identifying. monitoring. removing and disposing of any hazardous matenal

{e g . fnable asbestos) prior lo any construction orf installation work

Complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtaining all consents
approvals, icenses and permils as may be required with respecl to the location of
Company faciiies and equipment in any Customer Premises or the conduil or
wiring for which Customer 15 responsible under Section 2 18 1 D and granting or
obtaining permission for Company agents or employees to enter the premises of
the Customer at any time for the purpose of instaling inspecting, maintaining
repairing. or upon terminalion of service as stated herein removing the faciites
or equipment of the Company, and

Not creating or allowing to be placed any lens or other encumbrances on the
Company's equipment o facilities
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LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.18 OBLIGATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER (continued)

2182

Claims

With respect 1o any service or facility provided by the Company, Cuslomer shali
indemnify, defend and hold harmiess the Company from and against all claims
actions, damages. habilities. costs and expenses. including reasonable attorneys’
fees for

A Any loss. destruction or damage to property of the Company or any third party ot
the death or injury lo persons, including, but nol limited to. employees or invilees
of either party, 1o the extent caused by or resulling from the neghgent or
intentianal act or omission of the Customer its employees agenls, repre-
senlalives or invitees, or

B Any clam, loss, damage. expense or liability for infingement of any copynght
patent. trade secrel, or any proprietary or intellectual property nght of any third
party, ansing from any act or omission by the Customer including, without
limitation, use of the Company’s services and facilities in a manner not
contemplated by the agreement between Customer and Company

C_  The Company shall not be hable for damages or statutory penallies in any case
where a claim s not presented in writing within one hundred and twenty days
after the alleged damage occurs

2.19 CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES

2191 In General
A Customer may transmit or receive information or signais via the equipment and
faciities of the Company
Issued EFFECTIVE
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LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.19 CUSTOMER EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES (continued)

2193

Station Equipment

A Customer-provided lerrminal equipment on the Customer Premises. and the

electric power consumed by such equipment shall be provided by and maintained
al the expense of the Customer

The Customer is responsible for ensunng that Customer-provided equipment
connected lo Company equipment and facilites 15 compatible with such
equipment and faciiies  The magnitude and character of the voltages and cur-
rents impressed on Company-provided equipment and winng by the connechion
operation. or maintenance of such equipment and winng shall be such as nol to
cause damage lo the Company-provided equipment and winng or injury 1o the
Company's employees or 1o other persons  Any additional protective equipment
required lo prevent such damage or injury shall be provided by the Company al
the Customer's expense

Inspections

A Upon suitable nolification to the Customer and al a reasonable ime. the

Company may make such tests and inspeclions as may be necessary to
determine that the Customer is camplying with the requirements set forth in
Section 2 19 2 for the installation. operation. and mantenance of Customer
provided laciliies, equipment, and winng in the connection of Customer-provided
faciities and equipment to Company-owned facilities and equipment

If the protective requirements for Customer-provided equipment are not being
complied with. the Company may take such action as it deems necessary 1o
protect its facilities, equipment. and personnel  The Company will nolity the
Customer promplly if there 1s any need for further corrective action  Within ten
days of receving this notice, the Customer must take this corrective aclion and
notify the Company of the action taken If the Customer fails to do this. the Com-
pany may lake whatever additional action 1s deemed necessary. including the
suspension ol service, to protect its facilities. equipment and personnel from
harm
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LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

2. REGULATIONS (continued)

2.20 TRANSFERS AND ASSIGNMENTS

2.21

Ihe Customer may not assign or transfer its nghls or dulies in connection with the services and
faciliies provided by the Company pursuant to a Service Order Agreement withoul the writlen
consent of the Company

NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS

2211

2212

2213

The Customer shall designate on the Service Order Agreement the address to which
the Company shall mail or deliver all notices and other communicahons, except that
Customer may also designale a separate address to which the Company’s bills for
service shall be maled and the Company may designate a separate address on
each bill for service: to which the Customer shall mail payment on that bill

All notices or other communications required to be given pursuant to this price list will
be inwriting Notices and other communications of either party. and all bills mailed by
the Company. shall be presumed to have been delivered to the other party on the
third business day following placement of the notice, communication or bill with the

U S Mail or a private delivery service. prepaid and properly addressed. or when actu-
ally recewved or refused by the addressee. whichever occurs first

The Coempany or the Customer shall advise the other party ol any changes o the
addresses designated for notices. other communications or billing, by following the
procedures for giving notice set forth herein
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3. BASIC SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES

3.1 TAMPA EXCHANGES
311 Indwidual Business Lines and PBX Trunks

Individual Lines 1his service provides the central office hne equipment and plant faciliies
to permil an individual customer stalion (o access the network for local calling

PBX Trunks this service provides the central office line equipment and plant facilities o
connect a PBX system or other similar equipment arrangement to the netwark to permit
slations connected to the PBX system or other simiar equipment arrangemenl to access
the network for lucal calling

Nonrecurnng

Connechion
__Charge
Flat Rate. per month
Individual Line $28 00 $65 00
PBX Trunks £49 00 %65 00
Message Rate Service, per month
Individual Line $17 00 565 00
PBX Trunks
PBX Combination Trunk $3000 $65 00
PBX Qutward Trunk $30 00 $65 00
PBX Inward Trunk (Including DID) $3000 $65 00
Usage Charges
Call Allowance’ 0 —_
Rate per call over allowance’ $0 095 —
Raltes for calls lo Extended Calling Service (ECS)
exchanges 50038 —
Rate for each completed call $0 057 —
Rate for each minute or fraction thereo!
1 Excludes calls to Extended Calling Service (ECS) exchanges
lasued EFFECTIVE
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LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. BASIC SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (continued)

3.1 TAMPA EXCHANGES (continued)

312 Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service

Nonrecurning
Monthly Connection
_Rate __Charge
PBX
1 DID Service, 80 numbers or less
For establishment of a trunk group and provision of
the first block of 20 DID numbers 3495 00 $523 00
For each addiional block of 20 DID numbers 31500 595 00
2 DID Service, 200 numbers or less
For establishment of a trunk group and prowision of
the first block of 100 DID numbers $418 00 £52300
For second block of 100 DID numbers
For establishment of entire second 100 DID number
group 3340 00 $418 00
For establishment of multiples of 20 DID numbers
For the first 20 DID numbers S76 00 5418 00
For each additional block of 20 DID numbers $76 00 $19 00
3 For each additional block of 100 DID numbers over
200 %42 00 252 00
4 Reserve numbers, per block of 100 DID numbers $42 00 $52 00
Issued EFFECTIVE
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LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. BASIC SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (continued)
3.1 TAMPA EXCHANGES (continued)

31 3 Other Features

Monthly Rate
White Page Direclory Listings. each
Toll Restriction-Sent Paid
Emergency 911, per trunk or ling

Rate Per Call

Directory Assistance Direct Dial (after 3 calls)

Directory Assistance via Operalor

Directory Connect Surcharge

Operatar Assislance Local Calls
Station-Customer Dialed Calling Card
Station-All other
Person-1o-Person
Number Venfication

$125
$2 40
$039

30 40
$060
$025

3075
$150
$300
$100

Nonrecurnng
Connection
Charge

51400

-lﬁg.m_':f
by Stuant G Meistet
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3. BASIC SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES
3.2 OTHER FLORIDA EXCHANGES
32 1 Indmvidual Business Lines and PBX Trunks

Individual Lines s service provides the central office ine equipmoent and plant facilitios
1o porot an ndwidual customen station to access the network for local calling

PBX Trunks this service provides the central office ine equipment and plant faciliies 1o
connect a PBX system or other similar equipment arrangement to the network to permi
stations connecled lo the PBX syslem or other similar equipment arrangement 1o access
the network for local calling

Nonrecurning

Connection
Charge
I lat Rate, per monlh
Individual Line $27 00 $53 00
PBX Trunks
PEX Combination Trunk 847 00 $53 00
PBX Qutward Trunk $47 00 £53 00
PBX Inward Trunk (Including DID) $47 00 $53 00
Message Rate Service. per manth
Indwidual Line $20 00 $53 00
PBX Trunks
First Trunk
PBX Combination Trunk $2100 $53 00
PBX Outward Trunk $2100 $53 00
Additional Trunks
PBX Combination Trunk $10 50 $£53 00
PBX Outward Trunk 51050 $53 00
Usage Charges
Call Allowance '~ 75 -
Rate per call over allowance' $0 114 —
Rates for calls to ECS exchanges'’
Rate for each completed call $0 095 —
Rate for each minute or fraction thereof $0 057 -
1 Excludes calls lo Extended Calling Service (ECS) exchanges
2 Allowance only apples to first trunk
3 Also applies lo Flat Rate Service
FFFECTIVIE
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LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. BASIC SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (continued)
3.2 OTHER FLORIDA EXCHANGES (continued)

32 2 Direct Inward Dialing (DID) Service

Nonrecurnng

Monthly Connechion
Rate Charge

DID Trunk Termination $21 00 $85 00
For establishment of a trunk group and provision of the

first block of 20 DID numbers 53 80 5869 00
For each addiional block of 20 DID numbers S380 £14 00
For each additional block of 20 DID numbers of

non-conseculive numbers S0 20 —
Dual Tone Multifrequency (DTMF) pulsing option. per trunk’ 57 15 —

1 Mulufrequency pulsing provides faster signaling on DID hines  The choice of pulsing option depends
upon the type of PBX or other equipment used by the customer
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LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. BASIC SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS AND RATES (continued)

3.2 OTHER FLORIDA EXCHANGES (continued)

3.2 3 Other Features

Monthly Rate
Hunting Service $0 80
White Page Directory Listings. each $120
Non-listing Direclory Charge $175
Magnetc Tape Biling, per tape per revenue accounting
office $7300
Emergency 911, per trunk or line %0 50
Rate Per Call

Directory Assistance Direct Dial (after 3) $0 25
Directory Connect Surcharge $0 30
Call Forwarding Vanable £340
Operator Assistance Local Calls

Station-Customer Dialed Calling Card $0 74

Station-All other $100

Person-to-Persaon $2 50

Number Vernfication $0 60
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LOCAL EXCHANGE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

3. RATES AND CHARGES (continued)

3.3 EMERGENCY 911 SERVICE

Message and measured usage charges will not apply for Emergency 911 Service

3.4 PASS THROUGH CHARGES

The local exchange telephone company providing services being resold under this price list may
assess nonrecurring service charges in connection with, for example. service orders, location
moves, directory listing changes, phone number changes. service restoration after service
suspensions, and, on a ime and matenals basis, for special premises or other work at a
customers request (See Section A4 of SBTT's and GTE Flondas G SS T Tanff ) In addion,
the local exchange telephone company assesses an interstate access charge of $6 00 and a
telecommunications relay service fund charge of $0 12 per month for each business ine or PBX
trunk. In some circumstances., the local exchange telephone company also assesses certain
non-regulated charges in association with the regulated services it provides The Company will
pass through all such charges to its customers. including associated laxes and franchise fees
at the same level of charge as assessed by the local exchange lelephone company

3.5 OTHER RATE AND CHARGE PROVISIONS

351 Customer may be provided discounts from or be assessed charges below the rates set
forth in this tariff based on volume of usage. duration of the term of service for which the
customer subscribes, the configuration of services provided. the physical requirements for
the provision of those services, and/or the need 1o meel the rates offered by suppliers of

compelilive services

352 When the customer reports trouble to the Company for clearance and no trouble is found.
the customer may be responsible for payment of a reasonable charge reflecting the
duration of ime from dispatch of a techmician until the no trouble deterrmination 1s made
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.Mr. Steve Tribblle
Secretary” :
Horlqﬂl’,ubilc’ hgvl.c,
Comaissica’,: < e e

2540, Bhumard 'Oak 'Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 33199-0050

Re: Applioation Of Acocese Network Servioes, Ino.
For Avthority Yo Provide Alternative Looml
Exchange Service Withio The State Of Floridse

Dear Mr. Tribble.

Enclosed ie an original and eix (&) coples of Accens Network
Services, Inc.'s application to provide Alternstive Local
Exchange Service within the State of Florida 1 alec enclose o

\ : Xoonra o Ml h s check in the amount of $350.00 ss payment for the prescribed
’ e o spplication fee.
. ? [' N L
>, d Y . An extra copy of this cover letter is enclosed to be date

stamped and returned in the envelope enclosed for your
. nSYes b W& convenience. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
received wgu'l ﬂl{ng and please call me at (703) 478-5772

A w Cuecck
H ' X =al for geposit
L4 : i Lﬁmﬁ:ﬁgﬁ-ﬂ% d' copy of check = Sincerely,
10 RAR with proof of deposit. _ /ec —PL T (\
Anitials of person who forwarded Allan C. Hubbard
Counsel

Enclosures
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U CITIBANK DELAWARE 97929
SHARED TECHNOLOGIES FAIRCHILD TELECOM. INC. NEW CASTLE, DE 19720
13873 PARK CENTER ROAD, SUITE 108 €2.20-31%

HERNDON. VA 220Mm
PH. 703-318-0088

DATE CHEOr NO CHECK AMOUNT
PAY 11/22/96 97929 °¢$250.00¢°"
‘jﬂih hundred fifty dollars and 00/100--ccmmm e m e e m e c e e e = SRR
Y VOID AFTER 60 DAYS
-,,3 The Florida Public Service Commission 8 ) Mﬂgomzw sianaT RE ()
ORDER 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ) - N— L
OF Tallahassee, FL 32399-085%0
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